


To be profitable and well-established conglomerate
that maximizes the interest for its shareholders,
employees, customers and community

FOR ITS SHAREHOLDERS

* Practise good corporate governance to enhance transparency

+ Identify correct ventures and business development to maximize
shareholders’ value

* Provide good dividend payment

FOR ITS EMPLOYEES

* Provide a conducive working environment

* Provide proper training, development and opportunities for career
advancement

* Recognize and reward excellent employees

FOR ITS CUSTOMERS

» Respond to the changing demands of the customers
 Improve products quality and technical innovations to fulfil customers’
needs and satisfactions in the market place

FOR ITS COMMUNITY

 Participate in environmental protection
» Uphold its corporate responsibilities for the benefit of the community

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



CORPORATE PROFILE

www.guh.com.my




CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San

Executive Chairman

Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee
Chief Executive Officer/ Managing Director

Dato’ Harry H’'ng Bak Seah

Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Datin Jessica H’'ng Hsieh Ling

Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Chew Hock Lin Chairman
Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah
Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah chairman
Mr. Chew Hock Lin
Mr. Lai Chang Hun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah chairman
Mr. Chew Hock Lin
Dato’ Kenneth H’'ng Bak Tee

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Dato’ Kenneth H’ng Bak Tee (LS 0008988)
Ms. Kee Gim Tee (MAICSA 7014866)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Part of Plot 1240 & 1241

Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone
Phase 3, Bayan Lepas

11900 Penang

Tel : 04-616 6333

Fax : 04-616 6366

Email : guhholdings@guh.com.my

WEBSITE

www.guh.com.my

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)

Mr. Chew Hock Lin

Independent Non-Executive Director

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah
Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lai Chang Hun

Independent Non-Executive Director

En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik

Independent Non-Executive Director

SHARE REGISTRAR

Mega Corporate

Services Sdn. Bhd.(187984-H)
Level 15-2 Sheraton Imperial Court
Jalan Sultan Ismail

50250 Kuala Lumpur

Tel : 03-2692 4271

Fax : 03-2732 5388

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Crowe Horwath (AF1018)

Chartered Accountants

17.01 Menara Boustead Penang
39 Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah
10050 Penang

Tel : 04-227 7061

Fax : 04-227 8011

BANKERS

Public Bank Berhad
Citibank Berhad
CIMB Bank Berhad

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

Listed on the Main Market of
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad
under Industrial Products Sector
Stock Name: GUH (3247)

PLACE OF INCORPORATION AND DOMICILE

Malaysia



CONTENTS




From Left to Right
Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee , Mr. Chew Hock Lin, En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik, Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San,
Mr. Lai Chang Hun, Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah, Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling , Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)




mird T 1| Po—

A A = T T

2012 ANNUAL REPORT




Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San
Executive Chairman
Aged 73, Malaysian

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San is the founder of GUH
Circuit Industry (PG) Sdn. Bhd., the Executive
Chairman of GUH Holdings Berhad (“GUH”)
Group and the substantial shareholder of
GUH. He was appointed to the Board of GUH
on 6 January 1994. Dato’ Seri H’'ng also sits
on the Boards of Sarawak Cable Berhad, a
public listed company and Leader Universal
Holdings Berhad. He holds directorships in
several other private limited companies.

An experienced and well-known entrepreneur
who completed high school examination in
the early years with a Certificate in Business
Administration and Accounting obtained in
Singapore, Dato’ Seri H'ng began his career
in various fields from marketing management,
business administration to the setting up of
businesses and manufacturing.
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Dato’ Seri H'ng founded Leader Cable Industry
Berhad back in 1976 and he implemented a
restructuring and merger exercise between
Leader Cable Industry Berhad and Universal
Cable (M) Berhad and established Leader
Universal Holdings Berhad as the holding
company, one of the public companies then
listed on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Throughout his career, Dato’ Seri H'ng has
been very much involved in the business
entrepreneurship and he has gained extensive
operational experience in the manufacturing
as well as the corporate restructuring and
merger exercise and many other fields and
industry sectors. He has accumulated in-
depth knowledge and recognition over the
years.

Dato’ Seri H'ng’s daughter, Datin Jessica H'ng
Hsieh Ling and two brothers, Dato’ Harry H'ng
Bak Seah and Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee
are also the Directors of GUH. Dato’ Seri H'ng
is deemed to have an interest pertaining to the
Proposed Renewal of shareholders’ mandate
for recurrent related party transactions of
a revenue or trading nature which will be
tabled at the forthcoming 49th Annual General
Meeting.

Dato’ Seri H'ng attended all of the 4 Board
meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.



Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee was appointed
to the Board as the Chief Executive Officer/
Managing Director of GUH on 1 September
2004. He is a member of the Remuneration
Committee appointed by the Board. He also
serves as a Director of several subsidiaries
of the Group, Binary University College of
Management & Entrepreneurship and other
private limited companies.

Dato’ Kenneth has been admitted as a fellow
member of the Institute of Approved Company
Secretaries during the financial year. He is also
a member of the Registered Financial Planner
and an affiliate of the Malaysian Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

Dato’ Kenneth graduated with a Bachelor’s
Degree in Mathematics with Double Honors
in Computers Science and Combinatoric
& Optimization and obtained a Master of
Management Science Degree from University
of Waterloo, Canada. Dato’ Kenneth started his
career as a System Engineer in International
Business Machines Kuala Lumpur, in 1985. He
was then posted to the regional headquarters
(Asia-South Pacific Area) in Hong Kong, in
1987. In a short period of service, he was
honored with the Informal Manager Award and
the Asia-South Pacific Area Excellence Award
in 1988 in recognition of his contribution and
commitment in the business planning and
development.

Dato’ Kenneth returned to Malaysia in 1989
and joined Leader Cable Industry Berhad as
the Deputy General Manager. He was then
appointed as the Group Executive Director
of Leader Universal Holdings Berhad in
August 1995 and had been appointed
as the Managing Director from 1998 to
February 2004. Subsequent to that, he was
appointed as the Executive Vice Chairman
until his appointment as the Chief Executive
Officer/Managing Director of GUH Group of
Companies.

Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee
Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director
Aged 53, Malaysian

Dato’ Kenneth is the brother of the Group’s
Executive Chairman, Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San
and the Non-Executive Director, Dato’ Harry
H’ng Bak Seah. His niece, Datin Jessica H’'ng
Hsieh Ling is also a Non-Executive Director
of GUH. Dato’ Kenneth is deemed to have an
interest pertaining to the Proposed Renewal
of shareholders’ mandate for recurrent related
party transactions of a revenue or trading
nature which will be tabled at the forthcoming
49th Annual General Meeting.

Dato’ Kenneth attended all of the 4 Board

meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.
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Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah
Non-Executive Director
Aged 63, Malaysian

Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah was appointed
to the Board as a Non-Executive Director
of GUH on 13 January 1994. He also holds
directorships in several other local and
overseas private limited companies.

Upon completing his high school education,
he began his career which is involved in the
field of pewter and magnet wire manufacturing
and operations. Subsequently, he ventured
into the telecommunications and power cable
business. He has held various positions
from the Group Managing Director of Leader
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Universal Holdings Berhad since 1993 until
the appointment as the Executive Vice
Chairman from 1997 to 2005. Throughout
his career, Dato’ Harry gained extensive
experience and enhanced the knowledge in
the manufacturing operations and diversified
business environment over the years.

Dato’ Harry is the brother of the Group’s
Executive Chairman, Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San
and the Chief Executive Officer/Managing
Director, Dato’ Kenneth H’'ng Bak Tee. His
niece, Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling is also a
Non-Executive Director of GUH. Dato’ Harry is
deemed to have an interest pertaining to the
Proposed Renewal of shareholders’ mandate
for recurrent related party transactions of
a revenue or trading nature which will be
tabled at the forthcoming 49th Annual General
Meeting.

Dato’ Harry attended all of the 4 Board
meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012



Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling was appointed
to the Board as a Non-Executive Director on
20 February 2001. She is a member of the
Audit Committee appointed by the Board. She
holds directorships in several other private
limited companies.

Datin Jessica graduated from Southern
lllinois University at Carbondale, USA with
a Bachelor of Science Degree, majoring in
Accounting and she also obtained a Master
of Science Degree, majoring in Taxation
from Drexel University, Philadelphia, USA.
Upon completing her tertiary education,
Datin Jessica started her career by holding
various major key positions in multinational
companies and gained extensive knowledge
and experience in corporate finance and
business management prior to joining Leader
Universal Holdings Berhad, the then public
listed company on Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad.

Datin Jessica is the daughter of the Group’s
Executive Chairman, Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San.
Her uncles, Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah is the
Non-Executive Director and Dato’ Kenneth
H'ng Bak Tee is the Chief Executive Officer/
Managing Director of GUH. Datin Jessica is
deemed to have an interest pertaining to the
Proposed Renewal of shareholders’ mandate
for recurrent related party transactions of
a revenue or trading nature which will be
tabled at the forthcoming 49th Annual General
Meeting.

Datin Jessica attended 3 out of the 4 Board
meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.

Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling
Non-Executive Director
Aged 47, Malaysian
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Mr. Chew Hock Lin
Independent Non-Executive Director
Aged 69, Malaysian

Mr. Chew Hock Lin was appointed to the Board
as an Independent Non-Executive Director of
GUH on 20 February 2001. He chairs the
Audit Committee and is a member of the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee of the Board. He is also the Senior
Independent Director of GUH to whom all
concerns may be conveyed. Other Malaysian
public companies which he is a Director are
Hunza Properties Berhad and Master Pack
Group Berhad.
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Mr. Chew graduated with a Bachelor of
Commerce Degree from the University of
Western Australia. He is a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia.
He is a member of the Malaysian Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a member
of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants. He
is also a Fellow of Chartered Tax Institute of
Malaysia. Mr. Chew is a former partner of an
international audit firm. He has more than 30
years of working experience in various areas
covering auditing, accounting, finance and
tax. He gained extensive experience and
knowledge during his tenure as a partner
and long year of service in the accountancy
profession. Based on his experience in sitting
on the Board of a few public listed companies,
Mr. Chew is able to play his role in formulating
and reviewing the Company’s strategy and to
strike a balance and make the Board more
effective and be accountable to shareholders.

Save as aforesaid disclosed, Mr. Chew does
not have any family relationship with and is
not related with any Director and/or major
shareholder of GUH nor has any personal
interestin any business arrangement involving
the Company.

Mr. Chew attended all of the 4 Board meetings
which were held in the financial year ended
31 December 2012.



Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah was appointed to
the Board as an Independent Non-Executive
Director on 19 December 2001. He serves
as Chairman of the Nomination Committee
and the Remuneration Committee of the
Board. He is also a member of the Audit
Committee. Dato’ Ismail sits on the Boards of
a few public listed companies, namely Engtex
Group Berhad, SCC Holdings Berhad, Marco
Holdings Berhad and Goh Ban Huat Berhad.
Apart from serving as a Director of public
listed companies, Dato’ Ismail also serves
as a Director of several other private limited
companies.

Dato’ Ismail graduated from the University of
Malaya in 1970 with a Bachelor of Economics
(Hons) in Analytical Economics. Upon
completed his tertiary education, he started
his career by holding many key positions in
the governmental agencies and organizations.
He gained extensive knowledge and
experience from economics to finance
acquired, throughout his career and tenure
of service in the governmental authorities for
more than 30 years. Sitting on the Board of
a few public listed companies, Dato’ Ismail
is very experienced and capable to provide
independent and objective judgment to the
Board and he is able to attend all the Board
meetings with sufficient time devoted to
reading and formulating solutions to issues
presented at the Board meeting.

Save as aforesaid disclosed, Dato’ Ismail
does not have any family relationship with
and is not related with any Director and/
or major shareholder of GUH nor has any
personal interest in any business arrangement
involving the Company.

Dato’ Ismail attended all of the 4 Board
meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.
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Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah
Independent Non-Executive Director
Aged 66, Malaysian
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Mr. Lai Chang Hun
Independent Non-Executive Director
Aged 75, Malaysian

Mr. Lai Chang Hun was appointed to the
Board on 13 January 1994. He has been re-
designated the Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 16 March
2005. Mr. Lai is a member of the Nomination
Committee appointed by the Board. He also
holds directorships of several other private
limited companies.

Mr. Lai was the Chairman of Penang Electrical
Merchant Association and he is presently
holding the position as one of the Trustees
in the Association. He is presently a Director
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of Han Chiang High School and College and
also holding the position as a Director in a
number of social societies. Mr. Lai completed
his high school education and obtained a
diploma in the electrical and electronic in
the early year. He started his career in the
electrical engineering business. Over the
years, he has gained extensive knowledge
and business experience in the manufacturing
and marketing of electronics and electrical
products and appliances. Apart from that,
he had been serving on the Board of other
public listed company and is knowledgeable,
competent and able to give objective judgment
to the Board and to facilitate a more fair,
balanced and effective governance of the
Board and the Company.

Save as aforesaid disclosed, Mr. Lai does
not have any family relationship with and is
not related with any Director and/or major
shareholder of GUH nor has any personal
interestin any business arrangement involving
the Company.

Mr. Lai attended all of the 4 Board meetings
which were held in the financial year ended
31 December 2012.



En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik was appointed to
the Board on 26 January 1994. He has been
the Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company since 1 January 2008. En. Wan
Ismail is also a director of several other private
limited companies.

En. Wan Ismail graduated from the University
of Malaya in 1971 with a Bachelor of Economics
Degree. He also completed the examinations
of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators, United Kingdom in 1970 and
the Securities Institute of Australia in 1972.
Through his career that involved in various
industries, he has gained extensive knowledge
and diversified business experience including
commercial banking, investment, property
development, manufacturing and trading.
He once served as a Director in a few public
listed companies and he is knowledgeable,
competent and able to give independent
judgment to the Board and to facilitate a more
fair, balanced and effective governance of the
Board and the Company.

Save as aforesaid disclosed, En. Wan Ismail
does not have any family relationship with
and is not related with any Director and/
or major shareholder of GUH nor has any
personal interest in any business arrangement
involving the Company.

En. Wan Ismail attended all of the 4 Board
meetings which were held in the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.
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En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik
Independent Non-Executive Director
Aged 66, Malaysian

Save as disclosed in the Directors’ Profile, none of the Director of GUH has been convicted
of any offences within the past 10 years other than traffic offences, if any.
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EXECUTIVE
CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of GUH Holdings
Berhad, | am pleased to present the Annual Report and
Audited Financial Statements of the Company and the
Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2012.
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Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San

DGPN, DSPN, PKT, PJK, JP

Despite the contraction of the Eurozone, the slowdown of US
and Japanese economy which led to lackluster external demand
and resulted in the underlying weakness and downside risks
facing the global economy, we are proud to have sustained in
this challenging business environment.

Our primary focus is to deliver overall business growth while
maintaining the sustainability management to integrate broader
environmental and societal concerns into our business strategies
and performance and be the hallmark of good management and
corporate governance to support stakeholder value creation.
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Financial Performance

Itis my pleasure to report that 2012 was a year
with a steady growth to bring performance for
the Group. For the financial year ended 31
December 2012, the Group recorded a higher
profit before tax of RM46.9 million compared
to RM43.9 million for the previous year
mainly driven by higher dividend income from
available-for-sale financial assets of RM10.2
million and gain on fair value adjustment
of investment property of RM2.7 million
which were partially offset by the decline in
performance from the Electronic Division.

Significant Event

In line with the long term strategy in
concessionary projects, the Group has
completed its acquisition of 70% equity
stakes in Teknoserv Engineering Sdn. Bhd.
to facilitate its investment in water and waste
water related business on 14 September
2012. We are excited that this acquisition
will enable GUH Group to step foot into the
industry and undertake larger scale of water
and waste water contracts or concessionary
businesses in the future by leveraging on the
technical capability and project management
skill of the new subsidiary. The acquisition
also reflects our commitment to steer the
Group in line with our corporate strategies and
business diversification plan to deliver value
to shareholders consistently.

Dividends

The Board has continuously been declaring
dividend to our shareholders over the years
in its commitment to enhance shareholders’
returns. GUH announced an interim dividend
of 6.0 sen per ordinary share of RM1.00 each
less Malaysian tax at 25% in respect of the
financial year ended 31 December 2012 which
were duly paid on 18 September 2012 to the
shareholders whose names appeared in the
Record of Depositors of the Company at the
close of business on 5 September 2012.

Corporate Responsibility
The Board embraces the understanding that
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good business is not just about achieving the
desired financial bottom line, but also being
ethical and sustainable. The Company has
placed corporate responsibility (“CR”) firmly
onto its corporate agenda as it has recognized
and begun with the CR journey and has
made it a fundamental part of its business
over the years, focusing on the Marketplace,
Workplace, Environment and the Community.

More information on our initiatives can be
found in the Sustainability Report section.

Board Structure and Governance

The Board is always mindful of their duty
to direct their efforts and resources as well
as to foster a strong culture of corporate
governance towards the best interest of the
Company and its shareholders while ensuring
that the interests of other stakeholders are not
compromised.

Executive Directors of the Company play
an important role to look beyond their
executive function and accept their full
share of responsibilities of governance. The
Chairman and the CEO/Managing Director
are two separate individual whilst the Non-
Executive Directors receive timely relevant
information tailored to their needs and are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board
meetings. The Board of the Company is
structured in the way to ensure a balance
of authority so that no single individual has
unfettered powers and its ultimate objective
is to protect the interests of shareholders
and relevant stakeholders whilst enabling
the Company to compete in the challenging
market environment.

The Board through its Nomination Committee
annually conducts the evaluation and appraisal
to assess the effectiveness of the Board of
Directors, each individual Director and the
Committees of the Board. The process of
evaluation was carried out by all Directors and
left anonymous to achieve an honest general
consensus. All reports have been gathered
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and assessed by the Nomination Committee
for the Board’s review and approval. The
assessment and evaluation were properly
documented and recorded accordingly.

Performance evaluation on all Committees
of the Board has been reviewed with the
recommendation to remain the membership
unchanged as the members are competent to
continue to carry out their responsibility and
authority in the respective Committees.

Outlook for year 2013

Under the continuing tough business operating
environment, Electronic Division envisages
the demand for electronic products to remain
sluggish amid the unresolved Eurozone
crisis, slowdown in US economy and China-
Japan dispute over Diaoyu/Senkaku Islands.
Property Division foresees competitive
property market in Seremban and cautions
that the increase in real property gains tax
coupled with the tightening of loan financial
policies will continue to have an impact on its
performance. Electrical Division anticipates a
modest growth buoyed by local consumption
in 2013 while Plantation Division predicts a
positive outlook for palm oil sector with the
implementation of reduced export duty on
CPO and abolishment of duty-free CPO export
quota effective January 2013. Following
the acquisition of 70% of the total issued
and fully paid-up share capital of Teknoserv
Engineering Sdn. Bhd. by the Group’s
subsidiary known as GUH Water Holdings
Sdn. Bhd. in September 2012, the Water and
Waste Water Treatment Division forecasts
an improved contribution to the Group with
concerted efforts to explore and secure more
water and waste water projects in Malaysia,
China and South East Asia.

Moving forward, we will continue to maximize
our capabilities and expertise in the core
businesses to remain competitive against
challenges. At the same time, GUH is always
looking at new investments in line with the
Group’s business diversification plan that

can bring our profits to a higher level and
to present more opportunities that we can
together pursue to a greater height.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | wish to convey
my sincere thanks and appreciation to the
management and staff for their invaluable
contribution, loyalty and dedication to the
Group. | also wish to extend my gratitude
to Dato’ Chung Chin Fu, the Non-Executive
Deputy Chairman who retired at the conclusion
of Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 28 May 2012 for his wise counsel,
advice, valuable experience, knowledge
and passion given to the Group throughout
his tenure as a member of the Board.
My appreciation and gratefulness also
convey to my fellow Board members for their
invaluable professional advices, guidance
and contribution in making the Board more
effective and efficient.

Last but not least, | would also like to
thank all our valued customers, finance
partners, business associates, respected
government authorities and shareholders
for their continuous trust, understanding,
confidence and support to the Group during
these past years.
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MANAGEMENT'S
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

For the purpose of enhancing the standards and quality in
the disclosure regime and promoting greater transparency
within the Group, GUH has embarked on the disclosure
of its management’s discussion and analysis which
provides more insights on its key financial performance
and business operation review process.
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Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee

DSPN, PKT, PIM

| am pleased to present the results and performance of
GUH and its Group of Companies for the financial year
2012. The revenue dropped to RM280.4 million for year
2012 from RM311.3 million for year 2011. The profit before
tax for year 2012 of RM46.9 was higher than profit before
tax for year 2011 of RM43.9 million by RM3.0 million. Profit
margin before tax of 16.73% was higher than 14.10% a
year ago. Earnings per share for year 2012 also increased
to 19.85 sen per share as compared to year 2011 of 18.57
sen per share.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group recorded a higher profit before tax in year 2012

compared to year 2011 mainly driven by higher dividend income
from available-for-sale financial assets of RM10.2 million and
gain on fair value adjustment of investment property of RM2.7
million which were partially offset by the decline in performance
from the Electronic Division.

GUH Group Revenue by Segment

2012 2011
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GUH Group Profit/(Loss) Before Tax by Segment
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Electronic Division

21

Manufacture of Printed Circuit Boards (PCB)

GUH Circuit Industry (PG) Sdn. Bhd.

The revenue for GUH PG for year 2012 of
RM108.7 million was lower than year 2011 of
RM131.5 million by RM22.8 million mainly due
to the decrease in sales of single-sided PCB
coupled with a decline in average selling price
for single-sided and double-sided PCB. This
affected the profit before tax for year 2012 to
be significantly lower than the profit before
tax for year 2011. Other than these, the cost
incurred in the capacity expansion and quality
improvement project were higher.

The drop in revenue was due to the negative
impact of the lackluster world economy.
The legacy of the 2008 US Sub-Prime crisis
remains unresolved, the EU sovereign debt
crisis, the “ripple effects” of the Japan tsunami
and the current Diaoyu-Senkaku Islands
dispute between China and Japan still remain
very volatile.

Due to the unfavorable market conditions,
competitive threats have significantly
increased from local as well as overseas
players. The current market conditions
abound with low price offerings, free tooling,
low volume but high variety models, short lead
time deliveries and a capacity glut among PCB
manufacturers. These resulted in reduced
sales and low profit margins.

Actions to counter the growing threat include
steps to improve operational performance
in quality, delivery lead-time, productivity,
capability in low volume high mixed business
and ability to capture new sales in domains
of automotive electronics, air-conditioners,
washing machines and microwave ovens
and other household appliances. GUH PG

(GUH PG)

underwent significant investments in terms of
new and high technology machinery, two new
production buildings, a major re-alignment
of process flows and a major improvement
of working environment for workers in order
to pave the way for the future. The major
investments have been aimed to upgrade our
capability for enhancing customer satisfaction
and the potential of capturing a substantial
share of the double-sided and multi-layered
PCB business.

With the philosophy of continuous improvement
and innovation by harnessing the synergy
of knowledge from in-house R&D, process
improvement by engineering innovation,
material, chemical and machinery suppliers,
training visits by consultants and from GUH
SZ plant, product capabilities have progressed
to more complex and sophisticated processes
and designs.

At the end-product perspective, GUH PG
changes the traditional focus on audio-visual
to manufacturing PCB for air-conditioners,
washing machines, microwave ovens, car-
audio and electronics automotive parts.
Several strategic actions were initiated
including material and main process testing
to pave the way for new model approval. By
invitation, there were more frequent visits
and audits by representatives of renowned
Japanese manufacturers to assess GUH PG’s
advanced manufacturing capability.

In the discussion of risks, a potential risk
is product obsolescence due to the current
market situation of fast moving technology and
technology advancement. It is observed that
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audio-visual products have fallen drastically
but on the other hand some domains of
electronics product manufacturing growth
is exponential likes smart-phones, tablets,
e-readers and other mobile connected
devices. GUH PG PCB products are not in
this realm and therefore not able to “ride” on
this new technology wave.

Other risks on loss of worker skills are chronic
with foreign workers normally leaving after
working three years and take with them the
experience, training and adaptation which
is crucial for quality, efficiency and cost.
Although documented and structured training
system are in place, newly recruited workers
have to go through the cycle of learning and
adaptation at the expense of GUH PG.
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Furthermore, the compulsory minimum wage
of RM900 implemented on 1 Jan 2013 by the
Malaysian Government will increase salary
expenses in year 2013.
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GUH Circuit Industry (SZ) Co. Ltd. (GUH SZ2)

GUH SZ ‘s market grew slower due to very
similar reasons as GUH PG with its revenue
dropped by 16.76% to RM114.2 million in year
2012 as compared to RM137.2 million in year
2011. The company achieved a profit before
tax of RM14.6 million, a reduction of 4.58%
compared with the profit before tax of RM15.3
million in previous year.

GUH SZ has been facing stiff competition
and pricing pressures. Numerous local PCB
manufacturers are offering lower pricing and
longer payment terms in order to acquire
market share in the single-sided PCB. The
company is also competing with larger
MNCs from Japan and Taiwan in terms of
double-sided and multi-layered PCB with high
technology products, advanced production
equipment and facilities. The recent trend
of PCB and other electronic component
manufacturers are creating varieties of
different products for diverse end-markets and
thus compound the increasingly competitive
environment that GUH SZ operates.

In view of the above, actions to maintain
competitive and to ensure sustainability and
growth, its business was restrategized to
mitigate these potential risks:

+ To establish a global presence which
includes working with customers’ local
management, customer service support,
sales, operations and engineering thus
enabling us to maintain ongoing contact
with key customers as well as setting the
platform for the potential of selling to off-
shore customers;

* To enhance current products and
concurrently develop new products in
order to meet the existing and anticipated
needs of customers as their products
and manufacturing processes become
increasingly complex;
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« Toimprove our core competencies in more
advanced PCB manufacturing technology
in order to expand into new applications
and to capture new customers as well as
grow with existing customers;

» Successful development of single-sided
and double-sided new customers with new
end products including a few renowned
customers in year 2012 and expecting sales
to strengthen with these new customers in
year 2013.

In terms of risks, the current end product
mixed has a major proportion in audio, visual
and home appliances and is dependent on
selling to a small number of manufacturers
producing the majority of the world’s home
appliances. Therefore the loss of any major
customer or a significant sales reduction in
any one domain could have a detrimental
effect.

In addition, the economy development in
inland China has caused countless workers
from inland China not willing to work in big
cities which are far from their hometown.
Besides, inflation and higher living cost in
cities and the risk of the loss of qualified
personnel and engineers are other factors
that resulted in the shortage of skilled labors.
A succession plan at strategic levels has
been implemented to ensure the strength
of our management and technical team are
maintained.

Other recognized risks include end product
evolutions such as customer trends towards
big screen TV require further investments
to enhance the printing length capability
of the machines. The other end product
evolutions which pose a threat to GUH SZ
are the more compact and smaller PCBs with
miniaturization and some products migrating
to use of FPC (Flexible Printed Circuits) which
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will need further investments of in-house and acting on developing customers with new
end products in order to reduce the risk of
single segment market shrinkage.

capabilities.

In order to mitigate the risks, GUH SZ wiill
continue to develop its capabilities to respond
to rapid technological changes, strategizing
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Property Division

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GUH Properties Sdn. Bhd. (GUH Properties)

Revenue of GUH Properties grew by 3.68%
to RM33.8 million in year 2012 from RM32.6
million in year 2011. The increase in revenue
was from sales of newly launched Kepayang
Residence and progressive revenue
recognition percentage for development
launched in previous years. GUH Properties
recorded profit before tax of RM11.8 million
which was a marginal increase of RM0.9
million from RM10.9 million in year 2011.

However, profit after tax fell by 19.23% from
RM7.8 million in the previous year to RM6.3
million in year 2012. This decline was mainly
due to deferred tax liabilities arise from timing
difference for certain non-current development
expenditures.

For the year under review, GUH Properties
moved to a new premise and expanded the
sales gallery in order to upgrade the services
provided to house buyers and to facilitate
introduction of the most up-market residential
and commercial development in Seremban.

Moving forward, besides continuous
development and launching of the sub-
parcel of Kepayang Residence, GUH
Properties will also focus on high-end landed
residential development with green building
concept features and sophisticated security
system. Apart from that, GUH Properties will
further embark on commercial project with
retails outlets, recreation/leisure facilities, food
and beverage outlets, shops and offices.

Although property market is expected to
cool down and ending its more than three-
year bull run, GUH Properties remains
cautiously optimistic on maintaining sales
growth due to the strategic location of Taman
Bukit Kepayang adjacent to Seremban/Labu
interchange of North South Highway and
has good connectivity to major trunk road.
Amenities and shopping centers are within
the vicinity.

GUH Properties will continue to scout for
land to increase its land bank and to cater for
future growth.
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Electrical Division

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GUH Electrical (BW) Sdn. Bhd. (GUH BW)

For year 2013, GUH BW forecasts an
unexciting domestic electrical appliances
market with a conservative 2.00% growth in
sales revenue.

Inthe electrical industry, the current trend of new
products is on energy saving and conserving
the environment. We are monitoring the
development of LED technology closely
because of its future potential as the solution
to the world’s lighting demand on versatility,
energy savings and durability. The LED
lighting technology is still evolving and current
entry cost is high. At the right time, we believe
that we can add the LED product range to our
products.

Competition is keen in this industry with new
brands and players entering into the market
all the time. We have so far countered the
threat by focusing on better quality products
such as Schneider switches and sockets and
own brand of ballasts and fittings.

Due to our good track records, we have
loyal customers and have continuously
added new reputable customers to our sales
profile. We also have a number of agencies
and distributorships as our sustainability
advantage. We are known as a reputed
trading arm of electrical goods and appliances
with a myriad of branded switches, sockets,
lamps, magnetic and electronic ballasts, fans,
specialty level switches, meters, light and
other sensors.

We have as our business model, “a one stop
center” with the availability of electrical goods
for contractors, DIY, and also building material
such as paints, window and door frames,
sanitary ware, roof tiles, wall tiles and floor
tiles for the building construction industry.

We expect GUH BW to be stable with a
marginal contribution to the Group. However,
our risks profile shall be low and insignificant.
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Plantation Division

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GUH Plantations Sdn. Bhd. (GUH Plantations)

GUH Group currently owns and manages a
small size oil palm plantation in Daerah Kuala
Muda. GUH Plantations recorded slightly
higher revenue of RM2.2 million in 2012
compared to 2011 of RM2.1 million. Profit
before tax was RM1.2 million for year 2012
and 2011 in line with revenue achieved.

GUH Plantations expects to achieve 10 metric
tons per acre per year output in average from
the yield of both young and mature palms and
will continue to look for opportunities in other
parts of the country to increase its land bank
for oil palm plantation projects to ensure a
sustainable future for the Division.
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Water Division

GUH Water Holdings Sdn. Bhd. (GUH Water)

GUH Water, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of GUH has completed the acquisition of
700,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each,
representing 70% of the issued and fully paid-
up share capital of Teknoserv Engineering
Sdn. Bhd. (“Teknoserv”) for a total purchase
consideration of RM8,972,473.00 on 14
September 2012. Teknoserv is now officially a
subsidiary of GUH Water and its main activities
involved engineering design, procurement,
construction and commissioning of water and
wastewater treatment plant project in Malaysia
and South East Asia countries. The acquisition
marks a significant milestone of GUH entry
into water and wastewater business.

For the financial year ended 31 December
2012 under review, Teknoserv recorded
revenue of RM2.0 million for the period of
three months from completion of acquisition
in September 2012. As a result, Teknoserv
registered a profit before tax of RMO0.4 million
for the period.

As at 31 December 2012, Teknoserv has a total
on-going contracts valued at approximately

RM15.8 million and active tenders value
amounting to RM120.7 million.

With regards to the water and wastewater
concession investment activities in China,
further to the signing of preliminary agreement
with Gaochun Economic Development Zone
(“GEDZ”), Jiangsu Province on 4 January
2011 to invest in a 50MLD industrial water
treatment plant on “Build, Operate and
Transfer” approach, the project is under
“keep-in-view” status due to the delay of
investment confirmation from major water
users in GEDZ.

In the meantime, GUH Water team is currently
assessing a few water and wastewater
plant acquisition opportunities in China. The
team will continue to scout and explore new
opportunities, particularly via acquisition of
existing completed plants which are able to
generate immediate and stable income to the
Group.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Power Division

Cambodia Utilities Pte. Ltd. (CUPL)

GUH owns 20% stakes in CUPL which undertakes an eighteen years “Built-
Operate and Transfer” power generation project in Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
Leader Universal Holdings Berhad, a company related to GUH, owns 60%
shares of the concessionaire company.

The financial performance of CUPL has been consistent since its inception in
1997. Under the concession agreement, escalating fuel cost will be passed-thru
to the off-taker and as such the company is not affected by the fluctuation in fuel
cost. The 37.1 megawatt fuel oil-fired diesel engine power plantin Phnom Penh
has consistently delivered dividends of approximately USD2.0 million per annum
and we expect this return will repeat until the expiry of the concession in 2015.

Financial Position of GUH Group

The Group’s total assets as at 31 December 2012 remained at RM491.2 million
while equity attributable to owners of the Company grew to RM422.7 million from
RM418.1 million. Net assets per share attributable to owners of the Company
stood at RM2.40 per share, compared to RM2.23 per share last year. Total cash
of the Group improved from RM142.6 million in 2011 to RM160.2 million in 2012,
demonstrating the strong financial foothold of the business.
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Sustainability Report

In line with GUH vision, we are committed to be a profitable yet caring
corporation that endeavors to maximize the interest of our shareholders,
employees, customers and to uphold our responsibility to society,

community and environment.

GUH has commenced the sustainability journey and always been placing
continuous efforts in driving the sustainability initiative a priority issue
in the corporate agenda to ensure that we operate towards a sustainable

and profitable future.

The Company and its
business cannot sustain
itself in isolation from the
society and environment in
which it operates. Therefore
the Board of GUH is always
committing to embedding
the environmental, social
and governance criteria in
our business operations and
developments and to do what
we are doing, beyond the business.

Sustainability in our corporate strategies, is
about obtaining a good balance of three aspects
in the social economic and environmental
that can be referred as the “People, Planet
& Profit.” We are now focused on being
responsible to not only the shareholders, but
to all stakeholders.

Our sustainability management has been
driven to focus among others, in maximizing
shareholders value, compliance, increase
customers loyalty, health and safety,
philanthropy and many other areas across the
four sectors on the Marketplace, Workplace,
Environment and the Community.

CARE FOR THE MARKETPLACE

GUH is committed to be a profitable yet
responsible corporation and our business
conduct shall be guided by integrity,
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transparency and accountability.
We are always accountable to
our shareholders and promoting
responsible practices among our
business partners, showing care
. to our customers and upholding
! good corporate governance
to meet the expectation of our
investors.

Creating a consistent return for shareholders
is one of our key objectives. GUH has
been declaring dividends out of profits to
its shareholders over the years. In 2012,
an interim dividend of 6.0 sen per share of
RM1.00 each less 25% income tax had been
declared and paid to the shareholders on 18
September 2012. Share Buy-Back exercise
has been renewed and approved with the aim
to provide a long term return potential to its
shareholders and to position and support the
fundamental value of GUH shares.
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Annual General Meeting is a principal forum
for the dialogue between the Company and
its shareholders. We also disseminate all
material information through appropriate
channels in open and timely manner. Quarterly
results, announcements, Annual Reports
and press releases are available on our
corporate website, www.guh.com.my to
provide information to the shareholders.

GUH Property Division, its website properties.
guh.com.my also provides a good insight
of information on its products and property
launches to the customers and the pubilic.

In ensuring sustainability of business and
customer confidence, we strive to develop
and provide products and services which
offer good value in terms of pricing, quality,
safety and environment impact. In year 2012,
GUH PG of the Group’s Electronic Division
underwent major investments in terms of new
and high technology machineries, production
buildings, re-alignment of process flows and
improvement of working environment in order
to pave the way for the future. Thus, GUH
PG’s potential of capturing a substantial
share in PCB business has been enhanced
and further strengthening our platform for
sustainability of business.

At the end product perspective, GUH PG
has also diversified from the traditional focus
and endeavor to enter into the electronics
automotive parts arena with several strategic
actions were initiated. Hence, the customer

domains and end product potential has been
greatly enhanced and we have confidence in
sustainability of products for the future.

In meeting the customers’ needs and
satisfaction, the manufacturing plants have
been awarded numerous accreditations and
certifications from the relevant parties in the
past. GUH PG has been accredited to the
Quality System of ISO 9001 and TS 16949.

GUH will continue to participate actively and
response positively in providing and meeting
the customers’ needs and requirements in
terms of the social economic and environmental
aspect. The subsidiary will continue to strive to
maintaining its existence as one of the largest
companies in the industry in giving its best
quality, delivery, cost saving, management
and environment.

We always choose the right suppliers as we
are aware that choosing the right suppliers
may influence the social and environmental
impacts. We aim to create responsibly
and fairly business relationship with all the
suppliers.
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GUH also acknowledges the importance of
good corporate governance and therefore
pledges and acts to adhere to the Malaysian
Code on Corporate Governance and ensure
the compliance of the Main Market Listing
Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad (“Listing Requirements”) and any
other rules and regulations. GUH Board leads
and embraces the philosophy of accountability
and transparency disclosure.

Sustainability Policy is formalized in place
to ensure the Company’s strategies with
the attention given to environmental, social
and governance aspects of business which
underpin sustainability. Our financial reports
are managed in accordance with the rules
and requirements of regulatory bodies such
as the Listing Requirements, the Companies
Act, 1965 and the Malaysian Accounting
Standards Board in Malaysia. Internal control
and governance are at exemplary levels and
internal audit function is structured in providing
an independent appraisal function which
aims to meet the needs of the Group and is
committed to working with the management to
assist GUH Group in achieving its corporate
ambitions and objectives.

GUH continues to seek mutually beneficial
relationships with its customers, contractors,
suppliers, joint ventures and business
partners. Efforts are continuous to identify
new and innovative commercial opportunities
to strengthen our market presence.
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CARE FOR THE WORKPLACE

Employees are assets of GUH. To respect the
human rights of the employees, we provide
conducive and safe working conditions
with competitive terms and conditions of
employment.

The Occupational, Safety & Health Act places
a legal duty on GUH to ensure that the health,
safety and welfare of all the employees are
safeguarded at work. Hence, our business
properties in Malaysia and overseas are
conducted with high safety and management
standards. Various talks and training are held
to educate the employees on safety and
health issues. Non-smoking policy has been
introduced and enforced in the entire office
buildings to mitigate the risk of smoking-
related fire incidents. GUH also carries out
periodic fire drills for its employees. GUH is
always continuing to explore the possibility of
strengthening the implementation of insurance
policies for all employees.

The Company also works towards the ability of
attracting and retaining a talented and diverse
work force by providing training. GUH also
has a career development system to inspire
and attract good caliber employees. We have
in place a proper performance review system
for the staff. The system of review, discussion,
strengths and weaknesses identification,
training needs and objective setting based on
the overall mission of the Group encourages
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people to improve their performance with a
focus. Promotions and rewards are awarded
to high caliber employees without gender and
racial discriminations. Good employees are
rewarded accordingly on an annual individual
performance review based on a systematic
scoring and assessment system. This is
expected to provide the synergistic energy
to enhance the Group’s performance in the
future.

For the grass-root level, the Group’s
manufacturing plant has consistently bettered
the minimum wage and benefits market
requirements on both local and foreign workers.
The workers enjoyed an incentive scheme
based on motivation, quality, attendance
and discipline weightings. In addition to that
the company also provides factory buses,
uniforms, medical and insurance and a
subsidized canteen for all its employees.
Foreign workers enjoy hostel and basic
amenities. The current ongoing action is to
implement the minimum wage policy for both
local and foreign workers.

GUH believes that teamwork amongst its
employees is vital for the Group to work
towards the heights of success. We appreciate
the hard work, dedication and support of our
employees, hence teamwork activities have
been organized over the years with the aim
to foster closer bond among the employees
while motivating and improving their morale.
All employees of GUH are treated as a big
family. Family Day was held on 24 November
for the employees and their family members to
spend some quality time and interact outside
the work environment and in the mean time
to establish rapports among the family of
GUH. Communication channels such as
intranet, internal notice boards and regular

meetings are provided to keep employees
and management informed.

GUH s proud to have a healthy work force who
has benefited from the health and well being
initiatives put together by its management. The
Group is always on the lookout on participative
events that contribute to a healthy workforce.
GUH sponsors a range of sporting events
and activities which are conducted before
or after work. Yoga classes are conducted
with professional yoga instructress comes in
weekly to teach and guide the employees to
perform yoga practices for the health benefits
and overall well being. On 17 September,
employees of GUH also participated in the
StarWalk “Walk with Us” charity event.

Recognizing the need for spiritual well-
being, our manufacturing plant also added a
new surau on the ground floor in addition to
the existing surau on the first floor. Muslim
colleagues conducted a Doa-Selamat to
inaugurate the new surau and to pray for a
conducive and safe working environment.

GUH hosted several functions for its employees
from every Division of the Group to celebrate
and the Company took the opportunity to
extend its appreciation to the employees for
their hard work and dedication to the Group
throughout the year. GUH management is
constantly on the lookout for opportunities
to improve staff morale, better quality of
new recruitments and staff retention as
the fundamental of a company with good
corporate responsibility.
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CARE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

GUH is committing to embedding environmental
criteria in our operations and investment
decisions. This corporate responsibility is one
of the keys to sustainability where we strive
to achieve a sustainable balance between
development and conservation. Our business
and operations are carefully planned and
designed to minimize and protect the impact
on the ecosystem.

GUH as an ultimate Holding Company,
always plays a lead role by educating our
associates, employees, suppliers, customers
and consumers that global warming to a
large extent is caused by the environment
footprint of industries. Improving energy
efficiency not only reduces emission into
atmosphere, it is good to improve the
Company’s bottom line. Several conservation
and efficiency improvement measures have
been implemented to address environmental
issues and challenges. WLAN system and
internet access is implemented throughout the
Group with the aim to reduce paper usage in
line with our efforts to reduce global warming.

We advocate and encourage the 3R —Reduce,
Reuse and Recycle among our employees. All
employees have been urged to continuously
use the recyclable bags and food containers
sponsored by the Company as part of our
“Go Green” programmes. Employees are
also encouraged to utilize reasonable eating
utensils instead of disposable ones, choose

a vegetarian lifestyle and in saving resources
to help minimize carbon footprint, GUH has
joined in the ranks of recycling by placing
recycling bins within its premises with the aim
to promote the 3R system in the society.

A coloring contest was held at the Botanic
Garden, Penang on 2 September for the
children of GUH employees to participate. The
theme “Go Green” aimed to create awareness
to the employees and their children on the
importance of environmental protection
and to promote the beauty of the natural
surroundings and the love to flora and fauna.

As a manufacturing concern we recognized the
need to reduce our carbon footprint to minimal
levels through efficient energy management,
as well as protect the environment and ensure
sustainability by ensuring our emissions and
waste treatment and discharge is better than
the legal requirements. We have policies and
compliance to legislation on occupational
health and safety aspects. An important
highlight is that we are certified to ISO 14001:
2004 which is our platform for environmental
protection, management and review.

In order to minimize the impact on the
environment and to do our part for reducing
pollution, our PCB plant continuously upgrades
its infrastructure and systems with modern
facilities to reduce emissions, discharges and
to upkeep its principles of reduce, reuse and
recycle.
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The concept to care for the
environment is extended to our
Property Division, which provides
decorated greenery and landscaped
open space for each housing scheme
environment. In addition, decorating
residential environment with soft
and hard landscape helps to spruce
up the unkempt road reserves.
Trimming overgrown trees provides
an enchanted and comfortable view at
the entrance road. The development
planning and design endeavours to
offer extension free concept, which
provides adequate and comfortable
space that do away with hacking and
building extension.

Though the Group’s Plantation Division
is only at a minimal scale, there is
no burning or hazardous weedicide
allowed. Only weedicide that is in
compliant with the regulations and
the application of biological control
are used across the operations.

CARE FOR THE COMMUNITY

GUH supports and cares for the
community and continuously
contributes financial aid to charitable
organizations. During the year,
GUH gave a RM10,000 donation
to Buddhist Tzu-Chi Merits Society
Malaysia in conjunction with Penang
Starwalk 2012 Charity Walk. The fund
raising activities were continuously
held to achieve the society’s target for
their medical centre to fit in dialysis
units to help the patients with renal
failure in the community. GUH chose
Tzu-Chi due to its involvement in
helping people in need irrespective
of their race and nationality. We also
donated RM5,000 to St Nicholas
Home Penang, a residential and
drop-in care centre that provides
free teaching and training for children

aged up to 18 years who suffer from
various levels of physical disabilities.
Though a minimal amount was given,
GUH hopes the donation would be
able to help go a long way to ensure
these children will be equipped to live
their lives to the fullest and become
strong and equal members of their
communities.

GUH believes that each little effort
contributing by every individual, be
it a corporation or an employee, will
make social responsibility a reality.
Care for the community is not a
mere talk as the Company and its
employees will always work together
and show the same commitment and
determination in ensuring its success.

As a corporate citizen with a sense
of responsibility, GUH continues to
look into ways in contributing more
towards the community. Employees
are also encouraged to participate
in providing all kinds of charitable
assistance to the poor and needy. As
part of the motivation, employees are
allowed time off to participate in all the
charitable volunteer efforts.

GUH HOLDINGS BERHA
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of GUH Holdings Berhad
is committed to exercise their power and to act
bona fide in the best interest and benefit of all
shareholders and the Company as a whole.
Of equal importance, the Board of Directors
will continue to enhance the practice of good
corporate governance within the Group as a
key part of the process, as sound corporate
governance ensures the Company’s continued
high performance and integrity while maintaining
the trust of its stakeholders.

The Malaysian Code On Corporate Governance
2012, which came into effect on 31 December
2012, sets out the broad principles and specific
recommendations on structures and processes
which companies should adopt in making good
corporate governance an integral part of their
business dealings and culture and it advocates
the adoption of standards that go beyond the
minimum prescribed by regulation.

The Board, to the best of its knowledge, hereby
confirms that the following statements reflect
the Company’s compliance with the Paragraph
15.25 of the Main Market Listing Requirements
of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (“Listing
Requirements”) to include the manner in which the
Group has applied the principles as set out in Part
1 and has complied with the best practices as set
out in Part 2 of the Malaysian Code on Corporate
Governance (“MCCG”).

The Board supports the objectives of the MCCG
and aims to get out principles and best practices
on structures and processes that may use in the
operations to ensure greater transparency and
accountability throughout the Company towards
achieving the optimal governance framework.

DIRECTORS
The Board, Duties and Responsibilities

The Board of Directors of the Company currently
comprising the Executive Chairman, the CEO/
Managing Director and six (6) other Non-Executive
Directors, four (4) of whom are Independent Non-
Executive Directors with different experience,
skill and expertise, from diverse professional
backgrounds. The Company is in compliance
with the Listing Requirements which requires
one third (1/3) of the Board members to comprise
Independent Directors. The profile of each Director
is presented in this Annual Report on pages 6
to 13.

The Board is in charge of leading and managing
the Company in an effective and responsible
manner. Each Director has a legal duty to act in
the best interest of the Company. The Directors,
collectively and individually, are aware of their
responsibilities to shareholders and stakeholders.
The Board reviews and adopts the strategic plans
for the growth of the Group. To be accountable to
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the shareholders, the Board ensures the Group
has appropriate corporate governance that
operates efficiently and transparently. The Board
is also primarily responsible for the following:

» To set policies appropriate for the business of
the Group;

» Tooversee the conduct of the Group’s business
and to evaluate whether the business is being
properly managed;

« To approve annual budget;

+ To set and review budgetary control and
conformance strategies;

« To monitor management performance and
business results;

« To identify principal risks and to ensure the
implementation of appropriate systems that
encourage enhancement of effectiveness in
Board and management;

* To keep pace with the modern risks of
business and other aspects of governance
that encourage enhancement of effectiveness
in Board and management;

« Succession planning, including appointing,
training, fixing the compensation of and
where appropriate replacing Board and key
management;

» To set and review and approve annual reports
to the shareholders; and

+ To review the adequacy and integrity of
the Group’s internal control systems and
management information systems, including
systems for compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, rules, directives and guidelines.

Board Balance

The Board delegates the business strategies and
operations of the Group to the Executive Chairman
and the CEO/Managing Director who have vast
experience in the business of the Group. The
Board is also assisted by a management team
relevant to the Group’s business operations.

The roles of the Executive Chairman and the CEO/
Managing Director are distinct and separate with
their responsibilities clearly defined to ensure a
balance of power and authority. Dato’ Seri H’'ng
Bok San, the Executive Chairman is primarily
responsible for running the Board and ensures that
the Board accepts full share of responsibilities of
governance. He is also responsible for the integrity
and effectiveness of the relationship between
the Independent and the Non-Independent
Directors. Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee, the CEO/
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Managing Director is responsible for the day
to day operations of the Group. In addition, his
responsibilities include, among others, reporting,
clarifying and communicating matters relating to
the daily operations to the Board and to ensure
the business; policies and strategies formulated
by the Board are implemented effectively with the
assistance from the management team.

The Chairman is not an Independent Director
and neither does the Board comprise a majority
of Independent Directors. Nevertheless, the four
(4) Independent Non-Executive Directors are of
high caliber and possess integrity and extensive
experience to provide unbiased and independent
views to the Board. They consistently challenged
the management and the Board in an effective
and constructive manner and therefore are able
to function as check and balance and bring in
justified opinions to the Board of Directors. The
Executive Chairman also encourages healthy
debates on important issues and promotes
active participation by Board members. The
Non-Executive Directors are not involved in the
day to day management and do not participate
in the business dealing of the Company so as to
discharge their duties, free from any business or
other relationship, which could materially interfere
with their independent judgment and to avoid any
conflict of interest possibilities. Their presence
is essential to ensure that the interests of other
parties, such as the minority shareholders are
safeguarded. Mr. Chew Hock Lin has been the
Senior Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Board to whom concerns may be conveyed.
With his extensive experience in the accountancy
fraternity for more than thirty (30) years, he
brings in insight knowledge to the Board, as
well as promotes the highest level of corporate
governance and to lead in all governance related
issues for the benefits of the Company. The Board
is always mindful of the potential conflict of interest
that may arise in each transaction, in which case,
interested Directors are abstained from decision
making.

Board Charter

The Board has adopted a Charter, which shall
continue and form an integral part of the Director’s
duties and responsibilities and also serve as a
source of reference for the Board members to
act on behalf of the Company to ensure that
they conduct in the manner that the principles
and practices of good corporate governance are
applied in all their dealings.

The Charter will be reviewed and updated in
accordance with the needs of the Company and
on an annual basis.

Board Meetings

The Board of Directors of the Company convened
a total of four (4) Board meetings during the
financial year ended 31 December 2012. The
Board normally meets on a scheduled basis of
at least four (4) times a year. Dato’ Kenneth H'ng
Bak Tee, the CEO/Managing Director tables and
presents comprehensive reports, including the
Group’s financial statements versus budget and
financial ratios for the Board’s consideration.
Other topics such as the operating activities of
the Group and subsidiaries, strategic plans and
policies, investment decisions, future business
planning and capital expenditure are also tabled to
the Board for discussion and deliberation. Issues
and decisions made during Board meetings are
recorded by the Company Secretary. Minutes
of each Board meeting are circulated to each
Director prior to confirmation of the minutes
by the Executive Chairman in the next Board
meeting. Minutes and resolutions passed at each
Board meeting are kept in the statutory register
at the registered office of the Company. The
daily operational matters that require immediate
Board decision will be sought via Directors’
Circular Resolutions, supported by full detailed
information. The Board normally ratifies the
Circular Resolutions at the subsequent Board
meeting.

A summary of attendance for each of the Board
members are as follows:

Name of Director Attendance
Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San 4/4
Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee 4/4
Dato’ Harry H’'ng Bak Seah 4/4
Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling 3/4
Mr. Chew Hock Lin 4/4
Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah 4/4
Mr. Lai Chang Hun 4/4
En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik 4/4

Board Committees

The Board is assisted by various Board
Committees in the execution of its responsibility.
Each Board Committee has its own functions
and terms of reference which have been clearly
defined by the Board. Each Committee reports
its recommendations and decisions to the Board
for approval. The Company Secretary shall assist
in drawing up and circulating the agenda and
notice of meetings together with the supporting
documentation to the Committee members. The
Company Secretary shall also be responsible to
record, maintain and circulate the minutes of the
meetings of the Board Committees to all other
members of the Board.
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Executive Committee comprises four (4) members,
three (3) of whom are Non-Executive Directors to
assist the Board in reviewing and discussing any
investment/business development project and to
evaluate the viability of the proposed project. This
will allow matters that fall within the Committee’s
terms of reference to be deliberated by the
Committee, thus reducing the Board’s agenda.

Nomination Committee comprises three (3) Non-
Executive Directors, all of whom are Independent.
Pursuant to the recommendation of MCCG 2012,
the Chair of the Nomination Committee should be
the senior independent director identified by the
Board. The Board is of the view that Dato’ Ismail
Bin Hamzah has considerable experience via
his key position held in his profession in the past
and he has been holding the position of director
in many other public listed companies and is
therefore considered a senior and competent as
the Chairman of the Nomination Committee of
the Company.

The Nomination Committee is primarily
empowered by its terms of reference in carrying
out the functions among others, to review annually
the required mix of skills, experience and other
qualities including core competencies of each
Director shall bring to the Board. Other functions
shall include the evaluation and assessment of
effectiveness of the Board as a whole, and also
all other Committees appointed by the Board.

Remuneration Committee comprises mainly the
Independent Non-Executive Directors to review
the remuneration of the Executive Directors of
the Company, and to recommend to the Board
for final decision.

Risk Management Committee comprises all the
Non-Executive Directors, two (2) of whom are
Independent to assist the Audit Committee and
the Board in discharging its risk management,
identification of risks related to current business
and new investments and/or divestment and
control responsibilities. With the support from the
senior management of all the Group’s business
divisions, Risk Management Committee convenes
meetings for the purpose of identifying, evaluating
and managing the significant risks with appropriate
action plans.

The primary objective of the Audit Committee
is to review the results of internal and external
audit activities and to ensure compliance with all
applicable accounting standards and any other
relevant regulatory authorities. Further details are
disclosed in the Audit Committee Report on pages
55 to 58 of this Annual Report.
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Supply of Information

All Directors of the Company have full access
to information concerning the Company and
the Group. They are provided with the agenda
of Board meetings together with the Board
papers containing financial and other relevant
information for discussion and to be dealt with at
the Board meetings by the Company Secretary.
The Board is regularly updated on the changes
and amendments to the statutory and regulatory
requirements.

In assisting the Board, the Company Secretary
undertakes, among others, the following functions:

* Preparing the agenda with the Executive
Chairman and the CEO/Managing Director and
notifying all Directors of the Board meetings;

« Ensuring the meeting flows effectively;

+ Advising the Board on the implementation of
the MCCG;

* Monitoring compliance with these principles
and best practices;

« Ensuring high standards of governance by
keeping abreast of the latest enhancement in
corporate governance.

The Directors would also seek the advice and
services of the senior management staff in the
Group and other independent professionals in
the discharge of their duties if deemed necessary.

Appointments to the Board

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least
once a year and additional meetings may be
requested as and when necessary. During the
financial year ended 31 December 2012 under
review, the Nomination Committee held a meeting
on 28 November 2012 to review the required mix
of skills and experience and other qualities of
the Directors. The Board through the Nomination
Committee implemented a process for assessing
the effectiveness and contribution of each
individual Director, each Board Committee as well
as the Board as a whole. The evaluation has been
carried out, compiled and left anonymous with the
hope that the anonymity would achieve an honest
general consensus and facilitated by the Company
Secretary’s office which circulates an evaluation
questionnaire to cover a wide area of scopes for
the performance assessment to be carried out by
every Director of the Company.

The evaluation and assessment have then been
carried out, deliberated and documented. For
the financial year under review, the Nomination
Committee recommended and the Board approved
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and concluded that all Directors, the Board and
all its Committees as a whole had operated
effectively and possessed the necessary skills
and qualities to assist the Board in carrying out
their responsibility. The Board would also seek the
advice and services from the Company Secretary
to ensure that all appointments, if any, are
made and that all the necessary information are
obtained from Directors, both for the Company’s
own records and for the purposes of meeting
all statutory obligations arising from the Listing
Requirements and other regulatory requirements.

Details of the Directors’ attendance at meeting
of Nomination Committee during 2012 are
summarized as follows:

Name of Director Attendance
Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah 17
Mr. Chew Hock Lin 171
Mr. Lai Chang Hun 11

Re-election and Re-appointment of Directors

Pursuant to Article 99 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, all Directors inclusive of Managing
Director shall retire from office at least once in
every 3 years but shall be eligible for re-election.
Pursuant to Article 103, the Directors shall have
power at any time and from time to time appoint
any person to be a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an additional Director so that
the total number of Directors shall not at any
time exceed the maximum number fixed by or
in accordance with these Articles. Any Director
so appointed shall hold office only until the next
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and shall then
be eligible for re-election. At the Company’s 49th
AGM, Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling, Mr. Chew
Hock Lin and En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik shall
retire and being eligible, will offer them-selves for
re-election.

Pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act,
1965, all Directors who are over 70 years of age
shall retire at every AGM but may offer themselves
for re-appointment. Mr. Lai Chang Hun and Dato’
Seri H'ng Bok San will be seeking re-appointment
under the said provision at this 49th AGM. Dato’
Chung Chin Fu has retired as the Non-Executive
Deputy Chairman at the conclusion of the last 48th
AGM held on 28 May 2012 as he did not seek for
re-appointment as Director of the Company.

Information on Directors who seek re-appointment
to the Board at the forthcoming 49th AGM is
contained in the Statement accompanying the
Notice of the 49th AGM.

Pursuant to the recommendation of MCCG 2012,
the Board should undertake an assessment of

its Independent Directors annually. The tenure
of an Independent Director should not exceed
a cumulative term of nine (9) years. The four (4)
Independent Directors of the Company will be
subjected to the shareholders approval for their
continuing in office as Independent Non-Executive
Directors, based on the Board'’s justifications as
well as their assessment on independence which
had been carried out for the financial year ended
31 December 2012. They are Dato’ Ismail Bin
Hamzah, Mr. Chew Hock Lin, En. Wan Ismail Bin
Wan Nik and Mr. Lai Chang Hun.

Directors’ Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee convenes meeting
at least once a year and may be requested
as and when necessary. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for ensuring that the
compensation and other benefits will encourage
Executive Directors to act in ways that enhance
the Company’s long-term profitability and
value. The Remuneration Committee and the
Board are mindful that the remuneration for the
Executive Directors should be attractive and fairly
compensated to maintain high quality individuals
in the Board to run the Group successfully. None
of the Executive Directors participates in any way
in determining their individual remuneration. The
determination of the remuneration of the Non-
Executive Directors is a matter of the Board as
a whole. The Company reimburses expenses
incurred by the Directors for attending the Board
and Committee meetings.

In respect of the payment of Directors’ fees, it is
recommended to the shareholders for approval at
the AGM of the Company. For the financial year
ended 31 December 2012, the Director’s fee is
proposed at RM50,000 per annum per Director.

Details of Directors’ attendance at meeting
of Remuneration Committee during 2012 are
summarized as follows:

Members Attendance
Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah 1M
Mr. Chew Hock Lin 1M
Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee 11
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Details of the Directors’ remuneration for the financial year ended 31 December 2012 are categorized
into appropriate components as follows:

RM’000

Salaries

Fees

Bonus

Meeting Allowances

Ex-Gratia Benefits Receivable
Benefits In-Kind

Total

Executive Directors Non-Executive Directors

1,962 -
132 321
1,553 -
- 36

370 -
15 -
4,032 357

The number of Directors whose remuneration are analysed into bands of RM50,000 is as follows:

RM50,000 and below
RM50,001 — RM100,000
RM1,550,001 — RM1,600,000
RM2,000,001 — RM2,500,000

Total

Directors’ Training

Executive Directors Non-Executive Directors

- 1

There has been greater awareness of the importance and benefits of attending and participating in the
training and continuing education programmes that will enhance the Directors’ knowledge and skill so
as to effectively discharge their duties as Directors. All Directors in office have attended the Mandatory
Accreditation Programme prescribed by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The Company Secretary
assists the Board by sourcing the relevant courses/topics which are beneficial to the Directors for
their participation. There were also briefings by the External and Internal Auditors and the Company
Secretary on the relevant updates on statutory and regulatory requirements from time to time during
Audit Committee meetings and Board meetings. Expenses incurred by the Directors who attended
courses are reimbursed by the Company.

Details of courses attended by Directors during the financial year ended 31 December 2012 are set

out in the following table:
Directors

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San .

Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee -

Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah

Datin Jessica H’ng Hsieh Ling

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)

Courses attended

Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 & Recognition
and Management of Risk

Key Amendments to Listing Requirements and Corporate
Disclosure Guide — 2011

Raising the Bar : The New Malaysian Code on Corporate
Governance 2012

Directors and Shareholders’ Dealing with the Company
Securities for Borrowing — Charges and Debentures

Managing Board, Committees and Shareholders

Disclosure for Chief Executive Officers and Chief Financial Officers
Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 & Recognition
and Management of Risk

Proficiency in Financial Planning

Evaluating Capital Investments & Projects — For Company Directors

Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 & Recognition
and Management of Risk

The Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 (MCCG
2012)
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Corporate Governance Blue Print, Key Amendments, Corporate

+ Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 & Recognition

» Disclosure for Chief Executive Officers and Chief Financial Officers
+ Corporate Governance Programme 2012 — Duties of Audit

* Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards Update

Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012

Directors Courses attended

Mr. Chew Hock Lin .
Disclosure Guide 2011
and Management of Risk
Committee

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah .

Mr. Lai Chang Hun .

Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 & Recognition

and Management of Risk

En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik

Relationship with Shareholders/Investors

The Company values dialogues with shareholders
and investors. In order to ensure that shareholders
and investors are well informed of the Group’s
business and corporate developments, information
is disseminated via the Company’s annual reports,
circulars, quarterly financial results, various
announcements and press releases made from
time to time.

As part of the Group’s initiatives to support
green environment, GUH has been producing its
annual reports in CD-ROM format together with a
summarized version of financial statement, Notice
of AGM and Form of Proxy.

The shareholders and investors are also
encouraged to visit the Group’s website at www.
guh.com.my for information and may also raise
any queries through the website. They may also
obtain the Group’s latest information via the
website of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad at
www.bursamalaysia.com.

General meeting serves as a principal forum for
dialogue with shareholders and is conducted
annually for the shareholders’ participation, both
individual and institutional to discuss, consider
and if thought fit, to pass the businesses of the
Company. The shareholders are at liberty to
raise questions while the Directors will provide
answers and clarifications during the Company’s
AGM. The management of the Company also
had conferences and meetings with the research
analysts and fund managers to provide updates
on the latest developments within the Group and
to give the best information possible so that they
can accurately apply it to evaluate the Company.

Corporate Frauds — Detection & Prevention

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Board is accountable to shareholders in
ensuring the annual financial statements are
prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1965 and the applicable
accounting standards in Malaysia. The Board
also embraces the philosophy of transparency,
accuracy and competency in providing the
financial statements to the shareholders. In this
respect, the Audit Committee assists the Board to
ensure accuracy, adequacy and completeness of
the financial statements of the Group.

In preparing the financial statements for the
financial year ended 31 December 2012, the
Directors have selected and used appropriate
accounting policies and applied them consistently;
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and ensured that all
applicable approved accounting standards have
been complied. The financial statements of
the Company have been prepared on a going
concern basis as the Directors have a reasonable
expectation, having made enquiries that the
Company has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future.

Internal Control

The Board acknowledges the responsibilities for
maintaining a sound system of internal control
to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and
the Group’s assets. The internal control system
is designed to provide reasonable assurance
against material misstatement and losses. The
Board reviewed the effectiveness of the system
of internal controls through the Audit Committee
which had supervised the work of the Internal Audit
Function of the Group and the comments made by
the Company’s External Auditors. The Statement
on Risk Management and Internal Control is
disclosed on pages 52 to 54 of this Annual Report.
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Internal Audit Function

The Group’s internal audit function is performed
in-house by the Group Internal Audit Department
which is independent from the operations and
activities of the Group in order to maintain
impartiality. Internal Audit Department reports
directly to the Audit Committee. The internal
audits involve the review of operational controls,
adequacy of risk management, management
efficiency, and compliance with the Group
policies, procedures, laws and regulations, among
others. In addition, areas such as efficient use
of resources, safeguarding assets, response to
assertions of fraud and reliability and integrity of
financial information are also audited.

Thus, the Internal Audit has added value by
improving the Group’s operations through
provision of consulting services and independent
and objective evaluation of the control processes
in the Group.

Details of the Group’s Internal Audit Function
and responsibilities are set out in the statement
of Internal Audit Function of the Audit Committee
Report on pages 55 to 58 of this Annual Report.

Relationship with External Auditors

The Audit Committee has been delegated with
responsibilities on behalf of the Board, to meet
with the Group’s External Auditors, Messrs. Crowe
Horwath to review the scope and adequacy of the
audit process, the annual financial statements
and their audit findings. The Board also maintains
cordial and formal relationship with the External
Auditors. During the year under review, the Audit
Committee met with the External Auditors on 29
February, 3 April and 28 November 2012. The
Board and the management have and will not
interfere the meeting made between the Audit
Committee and the External Auditors to ensure
free liaison and unrestricted communication. The
External Auditors were also invited to attend the
Company’s AGM on 28 May 2012 in order to clarify
shareholders’ queries where necessary.

Non-Audit Fees

The amount of non-audit fees incurred for services
rendered to GUH Group by the External Auditors
for the financial year under review amounted to
RM34,650 only.

Related Party Transactions

The Group has an internal compliance framework
in connection with related party transactions, to
ensure it meets the obligations under the Listing
Requirements. The Board, through its Audit
Committee, reviews all related party transactions
involved. Any Director who has an interest in the
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related party transaction(s) must abstain from
deliberations and voting on the relevant resolution,
in respect of such transaction(s) at the Board
meeting and any general meeting convened to
consider the matter.

There are procedures established by the Company
to ensure that all related party transactions are
undertaken on an arm’s length basis and on
normal commercial terms, consistent with the
company’s usual business practices and policies,
which are generally not more favorable than
those generally available to the public and are not
detrimental to the minority shareholders.

At the last AGM held on 28 May 2012, the
Company obtained its shareholders’ mandate to
enable the Company and its subsidiaries to enter
into the recurrent related party transactions of a
revenue or trading nature, which is necessary
for day to day operations and in the ordinary
course of business of GUH Group and on terms
not more favorable to the related parties than
those generally available to the public. The said
mandate shall, in accordance with the Listing
Requirements, expire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming 49th AGM. Details of the recurrent
related party transactions are set out under the
Additional Disclosure on page 50 of this Annual
Report.

The Company intends to seek the shareholders
approval for a renewal mandate to be tabled at
the forthcoming 49th AGM. Further information is
set out in Part B of the Circular to Shareholders
dated 29 April 2013 which is enclosed together
with this Annual Report.

For all other transactions with any related parties
which do not fall within the ambit of the above
mentioned Proposed Mandate, will be subject
to other applicable provisions of the Listing
Requirements, the Companies Act 1965 and/
or any other applicable law. During the financial
year under review, the Company has made the
necessary announcements to Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad in respect of the related party
transactions which had transacted.

Share Buy-Back

At the last AGM of the Company held on 28 May
2012, the Company obtained its shareholders’
approval for the renewal authority for Share Buy-
Back. The authority for the Company to purchase
its own shares will be valid until the conclusion
of the forthcoming 49th AGM. The Company
proposed to seek a renewal authority for Share
Buy-Back from its shareholders at the forthcoming
49th AGM.

Details of the share buy-back transactions are set
out under the Schedule of Share Buy-Back on
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page 51 of this Annual Report. Further information
is set out in Part A of the Circular to Shareholders
dated 29 April 2013 which is enclosed together
with this Annual Report.

Material Contract

On 14 September 2012, GUH announced that its
wholly-owned subsidiary, GUH Water Holdings
Sdn. Bhd. has completed the acquisition of
70% of the issued and fully paid up share
capital of Teknoserv Engineering Sdn. Bhd.
(“Teknoserv”) for a total purchase consideration
of RM8,972,473.00. Teknoserv has become one

The acquisition of Teknoserv is part of the Group’s
plan to reduce its heavy reliance on printed circuit
boards business, which currently generates
about 80% of the Group’s revenue. It also marks
the entry of GUH into the water industry. GUH
Water Division will be able to position itself as a
significant player in the local and regional water
industry. In addition, the acquisition also allows
GUH to leverage on Teknoserv’s expertise in
water and wastewater business especially on
its technical capability and project management
skill. The technical expertise from Teknoserv
combined with the financial support from GUH
will enable the Group to undertake larger water

of the subsidiaries of GUH with immediate effect and/or wastewater contracts or concessionary
thereof. businesses in the future.

Other Compliance Information

Save as aforesaid disclosed, none of the following transactions have been entered by the Company
during the financial year ended 31 December 2012:

0 Issuance of any Options, Warrants or Convertible Securities;

01 Sponsorship of any American Depository Receipt or Global Depository Receipt programmes;

01 Sanctions and/or penalties imposed on the Company and its subsidiaries, Directors or management
by the relevant regulatory bodies;

1 Issuance or announcement of any profit estimate, forecast or projection;

01 Profit guarantee given by the Company; and

01 Material contract entered into by the Group, Directors and major shareholders.

Compliance Statement

As there is no ‘one size fits all’ approach to corporate governance while maintaining the best approach
to adopting the principles, the Board is pleased to report to the shareholders that the Company has
to its best endeavors maintained the compliance of the relevant principles and recommendations as
set out in MCCG 2012 throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2012.

For any non-compliance of certain recommendations, the Board shall continue to uphold the spirit of
the highest possible standards to maintain and apply to the principles and recommendations in the
near future.

01 The Board should formalize ethical standards through a code of conduct and ensure its compliance.

{1 The Nomination Committee will be tasked to implement nomination and election process of Board
members and to disclose in the Annual Report.

01 The Board should establish a policy formalizing its approach to Boardroom diversity and to explicitly
disclose in the Annual Report its gender diversity policies and targets and the measures taken to
meet those targets.

01 The Board remuneration policies and procedures should be disclosed in the Annual Report.

{1 The Board must comprise a majority of Independent Directors where the Chairman of the Board
is not an Independent Director.

01 The Audit Committee should have policies and procedures to assess the suitability and independence
of External Auditors.

01 The Board should have internal corporate disclosure policies and procedures which are practical
and include feedback from management.

This Statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 3 April 2013.
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RECURRENT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF A REVENUE OR TRADING NATURE

At the Annual General Meeting held on 28 May 2012, the Company obtained its Shareholders’
mandate to allow the Company and its subsidiaries to enter into recurrent related party transactions
of a revenue or trading nature.

In accordance with the prescribed thresholds under Paragraph 10.09(1) of the Listing Requirements,
details of the recurrent related party transactions transacted during the financial year ended 31
December 2012 pursuant to shareholders’ mandate are disclosed as follows:

Transacting
Party of the
Group

GUH Circuit
Industry (PG)
Sdn. Bhd.

(Recipient &
Provider)

GUH Circuit
Industry (PG)
Sdn. Bhd.

(Recipient)

Transacting
Party

Kiyamas
Chemical Sdn.
Bhd. ['KCSB”]

(Provider &
Recipient)

Kiyamas Trading
& Services

Sdn. Bhd.
[‘KTSSB"]

(Provider)

Nature of
Relationship

Lizheng Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

has a direct
shareholding of
approximately
23.3% in
Kiyamas
Holdings Sdn.
Bhd.

Gan Chern Nee
has a direct
shareholding of
approximately
8.3% in Kiyamas
Holdings Sdn.
Bhd.

Lizheng Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

has a direct
shareholding of
approximately
23.3% in
Kiyamas
Holdings Sdn.
Bhd.

Gan Chern Nee
has a direct
shareholding of
approximately
8.3% in Kiyamas
Holdings Sdn.
Bhd.

Nature of
Transactions

Transactions of
raw materials,
goods and
services

Transactions of
raw materials,
goods and
services

Actual Value
Transacted from
28 May 2012,

to the latest
practicable date
on 29 March
2013

RM4,681,744.25

RM242,446.00

Notes:

(1) Kiyamas Holdings Sdn. Bhd. is the Holding Company of KCSB and KTSSB
(2) Dato’ Kenneth H’'ng Bak Tee, the CEO/Managing Director of the Group, is also a director and shareholder of

Lizheng Holdings Sdn. Bhd.
(3) Dato’Harry H'ng Bak Seah, the Non-Executive Director and a shareholder of GUH, is the spouse of Gan Chern

Nee.

(4) Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San, the Executive Chairman and the major shareholder of GUH, is the brother of Dato’
Harry H'ng Bak Seah and Dato’ Kenneth H’'ng Bak Tee.

(5) Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling, the Non-Executive Director and the major shareholder of GUH, is the daughter
of Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San and the niece of Dato’ Harry H'ng Bak Seah and Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee.
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SCHEDULE OF SHARE BUY-BACK

SHARE BUY-BACK DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company purchased a total of 17,655,900 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each and kept as treasury
shares pursuant to the Share Buy-Back authority obtained from its shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on 19 May 2010 and subsequent renewal of authority at the Annual General Meeting
held on 24 May 2011. On 13 April 2012, GUH cancelled all the 17,655,900 ordinary shares of RM1.00
each and the total issued and paid-up share capital of the Company reduced from RM203,069,963
divided into 203,069,963 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each to RM185,414,063 dividend into 185,414,063
ordinary shares of RM1.00 each.

At the Annual General Meeting held on 28 May 2012, the Company obtained its shareholders’ mandate
to give the Company the renewal authority to purchase its own shares, up to the maximum of 10%
of its total issued and paid up share capital. The authority will be lapsed upon the conclusion of the
forthcoming 49th Annual General Meeting, unless a renewal mandate is given by its shareholders.

Details on the purchases made by the Company of its own shares for financial year ended 31 December
2012, are set out as follows:

No. of Shares Purchase Price Average

Purchased and Per Share Cost
Monthly Retained as Lowest Highest Per Share Total Cost
Breakdown Treasury Shares RM RM RM RM
May 2012 199,900 1.23 1.28 1.26 252,598.01
June 202 2,047,800 1.24 1.30 1.30 2,667,140.60
July 2012 569,700 1.29 1.30 1.31 743,980.49
August 2012 1,532,100 1.29 1.38 1.34 2,055,559.07
September 2012 3,334,500 1.28 1.34 1.33 4,419,496.70
October 2012 1,436,700 1.30 1.34 1.34 1,919,459.45
9,120,700 1.32 12,058,234.32

The Company purchased 40,000 ordinary shares at average of RM1.13 per share on 25 February
2013. All its owned shares purchased by the Company are retained as treasury shares. As at 29 March
2013, being the last practicable date prior to the printing of this Annual Report, the total treasury shares
is 9,160,700 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each.
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Introduction

Pursuant to paragraph 15.26(b) of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad, the Board is required to include in its Annual Report, a statement on the state of internal
control of the Group. The Board is pleased to provide the following statement that outlines the nature
and scope of internal controls of the Group during the financial year, which has been prepared in
accordance with the “Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control: Guidelines for Directors
of Listed Issuers” established as a guidance by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Responsibility

The Board through its Audit Committee is ultimately responsible for the Group’s system of internal
controls and for reviewing its integrity, adequacy and effectiveness. Such a system is designed to
reduce or eliminate if possible the risk of failure to achieve business objectives.

Risk Management and Internal Control

In line with Principle 6 of the Malaysian Code of Corporate Governance 2012, the Group has established
a sound risk management framework and internal control system.

The Group has an in-house structured risk management framework for an on-going process in
identifying, evaluating, monitoring and reporting the significant risks faced by the Group except for
associated company which are not under the control of the Group, to ensure its system of internal
control is carried out efficiently. Such process is regularly reviewed and examined as and when there
are significant new issues which require changes to be made to the current system and policies.

A Risk Management Committee comprising one (1) Non-Independent and two (2) Independent
Directors of whom are all Non-Executive and supported by Senior Management from the Group’s
business Divisions convened meetings for the purpose of identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks.

Risks records, which identify key risks, potential financial impact, the likelihood of those risks occurring,
as well as the control strategies to manage those risks associated with the Group’s activities are
presented to the Risk Management Committee for review. The Risk Management Committee reviews
and discusses the performance of the business Divisions of the Group and reports to the Board.
This risk management process will help GUH to achieve its performance and profitability targets by
providing risk information to enable better decision-making. The Board will have ultimate responsibility
for managing risks and internal controls associated with the operations of each Division.

The Board is committed to articulate, implement and review the Group’s internal control system. The
internal control system is designed to facilitate achievement of the Group’s business objectives and
to assist the Board to maintain a proper control environment. Internal controls also promote efficiency,
reduce risk of asset loss, and help to ensure the reliability of financial statements which are in compliance
with laws and regulations.

Review of Risk Management and Internal Control System

Reviewing the effectiveness of risk management and internal control through on-going assessment
and annual assessment is an essential part of the Board’s responsibilities.

The Group has an on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced
by the company in its achievement of objectives and strategies. On a quarterly basis, the Board receives
management reports from Senior Management in respect of business risks that have impacted or
likely to impact the company and its achievement of its objectives and strategies and actions taken in
response to the risks reported. The Risk Management Committee also meets with the Divisional heads
once a year for an annual assessment of any significant aspects of risks and internal control matters.

To identify, evaluate and manage the significant risks faced by the company in its achievement of
objectives and strategies, the Board reviews the risk management and internal control system and
confirms the necessary actions carried out or to be carried out to remedy any significant weaknesses
identified from the review.
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The Group has an in-house Internal Audit Function, which is independent of the activities or operations
of the subsidiaries, departments, and sections it audits. Its principal responsibility is to undertake
regular and systematic reviews of the risk management and system of internal control in order to
provide reasonable assurance that such system operates satisfactorily and effectively and to report
directly to the Audit Committee.

The Internal Audit Function adopts a risk-based approach in preparation of its yearly internal audit plan
and strategy which is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Internal Audit will review on the
adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal control system and report its findings
on major weaknesses and risk control procedures, and makes recommendations for improvements;
and follow up audits are conducted to assess the status of implementation thereof by Management.

Internal Audit also investigates complaints of misuse and abuse of the Group’s systems and processes,
mismanagement of the Group’s property/ assets and other instances of fraud and malpractice, if any.

Principal Risk Management and Control Features

The key features of the Group’s risk management framework and internal control system which has
been in place for the year under review and up to the date of approval of this statement for inclusion
in the annual report, are summarized as follows:

1. Clear definition of the terms of reference, functions, authorities and responsibilities of the various
Committees of the Board.

2. Well defined organizational structure with clear lines of accountability and responsibility to enable
the Group’s vision, mission, strategies and operational objectives to be achieved.

3. Documented internal policies and procedures are set out in the Group Policies to govern the
financial and operational functions; which are subject to regular review and improvement.

4. Where appropriate, certain subsidiaries have ISO 9001: 2008, ISO 14001: 2004 and TS 16949:
2009 accreditations for their operational processes.

5. Clear definitions of authorization procedures and delegated authority levels for all operational
transactions.

6. Review of all major proposals for investment and divestment by the Risk Management Committee
and Executive Committee before being deliberated and approved by the Board.

7. The CEO/ Managing Director holds monthly management meetings with the Divisional heads. At
these meetings all key performance indices were discussed and monitored; including discussions
of significant issues. Accordingly, the Board is updated by the CEO/ Managing Director and is able
to assess significant operational and financial risks of the business units concerned.

8. Performance Reports, benchmarked against budgets and objectives are provided to the Board at
each Board meeting.

9. Detailed budgeting process where companies under the Group prepare annual budgets, which
are approved at the Company level and reviewed by the CEO/ Managing Director.

10. Progress reports, financial summary and current issues which may significantly affect the company’s
business for all divisions are discussed at each Board meeting.

11. The Risk Management framework of the Group is in place to assist in the risk management process
of the Group.

12. The Group’s Internal Audit Function performs regular reviews, monitor compliance with policies
and procedures, thus providing an independent assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of
the Group’s system of internal control and advising Management on areas for further improvement.

13. The Audit Committee, on behalf of the Board, reviews reports from the Group Internal Auditor and
from the External Auditors and reports its conclusion to the Board.
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An associated company in Cambodia that has contributed to the Group’s results has not been dealt
with as part of the Group for the purpose of this Internal Control Statement.

Conclusion

The Board has received assurance from the Chief Executive Officer, Senior Manager — Accounts,
Finance and Tax and the Divisional heads that the Group’s risk management and internal control
system is operating adequately and effectively, in all material aspects, based on the risk management
and internal control system of the company.

The Board affirms that the system of internal controls, with key features highlighted above, was generally
sound and effective to safeguard the shareholders’ investment, the interests of customers, regulators
and employees, as well as the Group’s assets. There were no controls weaknesses identified that
have resulted in any material losses that would require disclosure in the Annual Report. The Board
and Management will continuously take measures to improve and strengthen the internal control
framework and environment of the Group.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 3 April 2013.
The External Auditors have reviewed this Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control for
inclusion in the Annual Report in the financial year ended 31 December 2012. Based on their review,
nothing has come to their attention that causes them to believe that the Statement is inconsistent with
their understanding of the process adopted by the Board in reviewing the adequacy and integrity of
internal control of the Group.
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The Board of Directors (“Board”) is pleased to present the Audit Committee Report and its activities
held throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2012 in compliance with Paragraph 15.15 of
the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (“Listing Requirements”).
The Audit Committee has been set up by the Board to assist the Directors of the Company to carry
out the duties and responsibilities which are governed by the following terms of reference.

Composition

The Audit Committee shall be appointed by the Board from among its members and shall consist of
not less than three (3) members, all of whom shall be Non-Executive Directors with a majority must
be independent. The Chairman is one of the appointed Independent Non-Executive Directors.

The composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with Paragraph 15.09 of the Listing
Requirements. All members of the Audit Committee shall be financially literate and at least one (1)
member of the Audit Committee must be:

(a) a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“MIA”); or
(b) if he is not a member of MIA, he must have at least three (3) years of working experience; and
(i) he must have passed the examinations specified in Part | of the First Schedule of the
Accountants Act 1967; or
(i) he must be a member of one of the associations of the accountants specified in Part Il of
the First Schedule of the Accountants Act 1967; or
(c) fulfills such other requirements as prescribed or approved by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

No Alternate Director of the Board shall be appointed as a member of the Audit Committee.
Members

The members of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. Chairman Chew Hock Lin Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
2. Member Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah Independent Non-Executive Director
3. Member Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

The term of office and performance of the Audit Committee and each of its members shall be reviewed
by the Board at least once every three (3) years to determine whether such Audit Committee and
members have carried out their duties in accordance with their terms of reference.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2012, the Nomination Committee has reviewed the required
skills, qualities and experience of each member of the Audit Committee. The Company has also
carried out the assessment and evaluation of all Board Committees including the Audit Committee
and recommended to the Board that all the Audit Committee members are competent to carry out
their duties in accordance with the terms of reference.

In the event of any vacancy in Audit Committee resulting in non compliance to the composition as
above mentioned, the Board shall within three (3) months of the event appoint such number of the
new members as may be required to fill the vacancy.

Quorum and Meetings

A quorum shall consist of a majority of Independent Directors.

Meeting shall be held at least four (4) times a year with the attendance of the CEO / Managing Director,
Senior Manager of Accounts, Finance and Tax and Internal Auditor. Other Board members, senior
management and External Auditors may attend meetings upon the invitation of the Audit Committee.
Upon the request of the External Auditors, the Audit Committee shall convene a meeting to consider
any matter that the External Auditors believe should be brought to the attention of the Directors and

shareholders.

Audit Committee convenes meetings with the External Auditors, Internal Auditors or both, excluding
the attendance of other Directors and employees of the Group, whenever necessary.
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The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Audit Committee. Minutes of each meeting are
distributed to each Board member, and the Chairman of the Audit Committee reports on key issues
discussed at each meeting to the Board.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2012, the Audit Committee convened five(5) meetings.
Detail of the attendance of each Audit Committee member is as follows:

Chew Hock Lin 5/5

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah 5/5

Datin Jessica H’'ng Hsieh Ling 4/5
The External Auditors attended three (3) of the meetings held during the financial year ended 31
December 2012.
Authority

The Audit Committee is authorized by the Board to investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
It is authorized to seek any information it requires from any employee and all employees are directed
to cooperate with any request made by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is authorized by the Board to obtain outside legal or other independent professional
advice and to secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise if the Audit
Committee considers this necessary.

Functions and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to provide assistance to the Board in fulfilling its
statutory and fiduciary responsibilities and to ensure that the corporate governance, internal control,
proper accounting and financial reporting systems of the Group are adequately managed.

In fulfilling its primary objective, the Audit Committee undertakes the following functions:

1. To consider the appointment of the External Auditors, the audit fee, and any questions of resignation
or dismissal and where applicable;

2. To consider whether there is reason (supported by grounds) to believe that the External Auditors
are not suitable for re-appointment and to recommend the nomination of a person as External
Auditor;

3. To review the management letter and management’s response of the External Auditors;

4. To discuss with the External Auditors on the following and report the same to the Board:

(i) the nature and scope of audit before the audit commences, and to ensure coordination where
more than one audit firms are involved;

(i) the audit report, audit plan and their evaluation of the system of internal control; and
(iii) the assistance given by the employees to the External Auditors.

5. To review the quarterly results and year-end financial statements of the Company, prior to the
approval by the Board, focusing particularly on:

(i) going concern assumption;
(i) changes in or implementation of major accounting policy;
(iii) significant and unusual events; and

(iv) compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements.
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6. To carry out the following in relation to the Internal Audit Function:
(i) to review the adequacy of competency of the scope, functions and resources of the Internal
Audit Function to ensure it has the necessary authority to carry out its work;

(ii) to review the Internal Audit programme, processes, the results of internal audit or investigation
undertaken and ensure that appropriate action is taken on the recommendations of the Internal
Audit Function;

(iii) to review any appraisal or assessment of the performance of member(s) of the Internal Audit
Function;

(iv) to approve any appointment or termination of member(s) of the Internal Audit Function; and
(v) to take cognizance of resignation of Internal Audit staff members and provide the resigning
staff member an opportunity to submit his / her reason for resigning.

7. To consider any related party transaction and conflict of interest situation that may arise within the
Company or Group including any transaction, procedure or course of conduct that raises questions
of management integrity;

8. To carry out other functions as may be agreed to by the Audit Committee and the Board.
Summary of Activities of the Audit Committee

During the financial year ended 31 December 2012, the Audit Committee carried out the following
activities:

1. Financial Results

* Reviewed the quarterly results and year-end financial statements of the Company and the Group
including announcements, and recommended to the Board for approvals; focusing particularly on:

[ going concern assumption;

01 changes in or implementation of major accounting policy;

0 significant and unusual events; and

01 compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements.

2. External Audit

* Reviewed and approved the audit reports, audit plan and the evaluation of the system of internal
control for tabling to the Board;

» Deliberated and reported the results of the annual audit to the Board;

» Assessed the performance of the External Auditors and recommended their appointment and
remuneration to the Board;

* Met with the External Auditors without the presence of management of the Company.

3. Internal Audit

* Reviewed and approved the annual risk-based Internal Audit Plans and tabled to the Board;

* Reviewed the adequacy of resources and competencies and coverage of auditable activities by
the Internal Audit Function;

* Reviewed the internal audit reports, processes and results of internal audit to ensure appropriate
actions were taken on the recommendations of the Internal Audit Function;

» Assessed the performance of the Group’s Internal Audit Function and advised whether the
appointment of additional Internal Audit staff’s is necessary;

+ Deliberated the results of ad-hoc investigations and reports performed by the Internal Audit Function
and tabled to the Board.

4. Risk Management

* Reviewed the risk records from all business divisions of the Group and reported to the Board.
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* Reviewed the procedures and processes established by the Company with regards to related party
transactions and monitored the related party transactions every quarter;

+ Reviewed the related party transactions that arose within the Group to ensure that the transactions
are fair, reasonable, and not detrimental to the minority shareholders;

« Considered any conflict of interest situation that may arise within the Company or the Group during
the financial year under review.

« Considered and recommended the statutory financial statements of the Group to the Board for
approval;

* Reviewed the Audit Committee Report, reports on related party transactions and recurrent related
party transactions, Corporate Governance Statement, Statement on Risk Management and Internal
Control, Corporate Responsibility Statement, Sustainability Report, record on Share Buy-Back and
any other statements of the Annual Report and recommended to the Board for approval.

Internal Audit Function

The Group has an in-house Internal Audit Department, an independent supervisory body that reports
directly to the Audit Committee on its activities based on the approved annual risk-based Internal Audit
Plans. Its principal role is to provide independent assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of
governance, risk management and control processes.

The Internal Audit Function provides an independent appraisal function which aims to meet the needs
of the organization and is committed to working in partnership with management to assist GUH Group
in achieving its corporate ambitions and objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports
on the adequacy of internal controls as a contribution to the proper, economic and effective use of
resources. The Audit Committee reviews and approves the internal audit plan of the Group submitted
by the Internal Audit Manager.

During the year, various internal audit assignments have been undertaken covering a range of
areas, departments and subsidiaries within the Group. Internal audit reports incorporating audit
recommendations and management responses were presented to the Audit Committee for deliberations
and forwarded to management to carry out necessary preventive and corrective actions.

Summary of Activities of the Internal Audit Function
Summary of activities undertaken by the Internal Audit Department includes the following:

* Prepared annual risk-based audit plan for Audit Committee’s deliberations;

+ Performed risk assessment to evaluate risk within the organization for audit planning purposes;

* Implemented the annual audit plan, performed financial, operational and compliance audits on
various areas and companies in the Group to ascertain the adequacy and integrity of their system
of internal controls;

« quarterly reviews of related party transactions to assess compliance with Listing Requirements;

« Carried out ad-hoc appraisals and reviews requested by the Audit Committee or by management;

+ Performed follow up reviews to monitor and ensure that agreed management actions have been
effectively implemented;

« Provided consulting services, i.e. provide advice and assistance to management and staff on
procedures, systems, internal control matters etc, throughout the year to assist management in
meeting its objectives.

The total costs incurred for the Internal Audit Function of the Group for 2012 is RM226,600 (2011:
RM216,600).

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



60

65

65

66

69

70

71

72

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Directors’ Report

Statement by Directors

Statutory Declaration

Independent Auditors’ Report

Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position

Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity

74

76

77

78

79

81

82

134

Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows

Statement of Financial Position
Income Statement

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements
Supplementary Information —

Realised and Unrealised Profits or
Losses



60

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directars hereby submit their report and the audiied finencial sistements of the Group and
the Company far the inancial year ended 31 December 2112

PRECEPAL ACTRATIES

The principal acivitiez of the Companry ae those of nvesiment holding sl provision  of
manapement =evices o s subsiiaiex The principal aclivilicz of the subsilisies e
deckozed in Ndaie ¥ 10 the nancial stakemenis. There have been nD axqnificant changes n the
nahure of the prindpal adiviies of the Group and the Company during The financial year.

RESLLTS
Groagp Compary
RSO0 RaAT00
Profit for the financial year stiibuisble toc-
- Ommerz of the Company 36111 2 181
- Nan-conimolii) interexsiz 99 1]
36210 2 181
DD s
NMNuirinn o fnonsol woor o MCresseome socdomros] el oodel oos Sl e EN sy o
l._llln_l Ll a1 =il -] ]__. L1 ml‘-ll' L T r T Ty § | F“ O B el A LA Pl Fal LT LR LS Ol l.ﬂ.-l

The diecdars da nal popoze ey final dvdend in respect of the fTmancal yesr ended 31
Decemnber X112

RESEWES AND PROWVISIONS

Thare were nD malenal tmansfers o or from eserves. oF provisions dumng the financal year
& part froimn those dizdosed n the fnancial =laiements.

Issue OF SHares Or DEBEMTURES

There wasz na msue of shares ar debenhaes by the Campany durng the fmancal yesr.

OPNONS GRANTED OVER UNESSLUED SHARES

Mo share oprtiorns were qranted by the Compuany durineg the financal yesr.

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PumcHASE OF O SHARES

The shareholders of the Compary, by 8 resoluiion paszed at e Annual General Meeting held
an 19 May A1, approved the Company’z plan o putheze iz osm shaes. The diedors ae
commited 0 enhancing the walue of the Compasmy ta iz sharehaldders and believe That the
purchasae plan can be applied in the best imeresis of the Company and i= shansholders.

The detsis of e shares purcheaxed from the open maket uzing imemslly genarsted funds and
held &= ressury shares during the fmancal yesr ane 8 folows -

A1z 2011

Ho. of Shames Cost  Ho. of Shaes Cosd

0 FaATION o FaATO0

At 1 Jeruany 15384 18088 4 748 H.8a0
Shaes purhesed 103 14348 1115 13308
Shares corwsl ied {17.050 1 .258) o 1]
At 31 Derember H.121 12.058 15884 18088
Forerege unit st for the ywear R} 1315 1187

The mandalie given by the sharehalders sl the Annual Genexsl Meeting held on 28 May 112
will expire 8t the forkhcomng Annual General Mecting Bt which 8 resalulion will be tabled for
shareholders bo grant 8 frezh mandale for snalher year.

Bap A DousTAA DEBTS

Hefore the fmancs] sitxiemenis of e Group and the Caompany wene made o, the deedars
ook resannsble gieps o aaceriain that scion had been taken in relabon o the writing off of bad
debls and the making of sllowance for doulniful delrbs and saisfed themaaves thal &l known
bail debviz had been writen off and thal adequste slkeence had been made for doublful debis.

At the daie of thiz repat, the direcion ae nol asare of any arouamsisnces which wwould render
the amount wriien off for bad debiz or the amount of the alowance made for doubtiul debis
inadequate ta amy substantial edent

CURRENT ASSETS

Hefore the fmancsl staiemenis of e Group and the Campany were made oul, the daechors
ook repxonahle sieps in sxcerlmin whether sny oament axsels, other than debls, which wee
unik=ly io realize n the atinary couse of business thar values ax zhown in the sccounting
recondx of the Group and the Campany had been writen down io an amount that they mght be
expected 30 In realize.

Al the date of hie repot, the direcioe &e il avae of any aroumsEiances that would ender
the walues mliribuied 0 the cument axsels n the fmancial sistements of the Group and the
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VAL UATION METHODS

Al the daie of this report, The direciors are not asanre oF sy cicumstances which have srmen
which render adherance o the exisling methods of valuslion of axsels or Babiilies of the Group
and the Campany maleading or nappopiate.

CONTIGENT AND OTHER LIABE ITES
Al the date of this repart, thexe does nat exist—

{] &y chanpe on the pescs of the Goup ar The Company that hes arisen ance the end of
the fmancal year which secires the Babiliiex of any olher peraom, ar

i} Amy coniinpent kabilly in reaped of the Group ar the Company thet hes aixen =5ince the
end of the financial year.

Mg continpent Esbilly or other kabliy hex become ernfarceable, or B likely to become
enfomreshle within the period of bwetve manths after the end of the Inancal year wiach, n the
apireon f The diredors, will or may subsianlislly affed the shiiy of the Group ar the Company
0 med her phiigabions &2 and when they fall e

CHANGE OF CRCUMSTANCES

Al the daie of this nepart, the dinectors e icd sware of sy croumastances, ol atherwse dealt
with in thiz report or n the fnancial sistemeniz of the Group ad the Compuany  that would
render any amaunt slaied m the respedive financal sistements melesding.

hems OF AN Unusual NATURE

The resulls of the operalionz of the Group and the Compamy for the financal yesr were e, in
the ppinian of the dircdiars, aubsiantially alfeded by any e, iransaction ar event of 8 material
and sl nehe.

There has nal aizen i the inferval between the end of the f[mancal year and The dale of s
requnt any ibem, imnasdion ar event of 8 mekenal and unpzusl nehae which, in the ppinian of
the direciors, will affect substantinly the reulis of the opostions of e Group and the
Company for the fmanaal year in which the report B maile.
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DRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
The direciorz who 2erved since the dale of the lesl report ae-

Dain’ Sen H'ng Bok San, DG, ISP, PKT, PX. P
Daky’ Churmy Chin Fu, 05PN, 0N [retired an 28 5. 24117)
Dain’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee, DSN, PKXT, P

Dain’ Hary Hing Bak Seah, 05PN, P

Datin Jexzica Hing Haieh Ling

Chew Hook Lin

Dain’ lkmasil Bn Hemeah, AVN. KU, DMP

Lai Chang Hun, PKT

Wan lzmasil BanWan Nik

[ o N . | T - o g e Y e sl Hmas
gl JT =11 F g4 Rty |l —[—-t 3 JRJ|—_Q} [N [

LANTIE T O O

s ol — —
AL A

e o e
[~ =N [N

financial year, 2 shown in the Register of Diredors’ Shaeholdings, ae ax olows:
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Hows cerwell el Hewes
o AR A

Number of Ordinary Shares of R 1 D eadh

Al At
Hame of Direcksr 114112 Baugit Sod M A2 AN
Dain’ Seri Hing Bok San, DEPN, DS, PKT,
iy A AD3617 a 0 24088617
- Indwect™ 5
- Indinect*™? 1223400 a 0 1224300
Dain' Kenneth Hng Bak Tee, pspw, PET, P
- Incinect™ 1,908,500 a 1] 1,908,500
Dain’ Hamy Hing Bak Seah. s, nx
- Darect 1,707,552 a 1] 1,707,552
- Dect 1,984 a 1] 1,509 000
- Indinect™ 4035617 a 0 24058617
Lai Chang Hun, T
- Darect 1,825,288 a 1] 1,525 288
- Indinect*™® 041 3M a (66, XY 75,24
- Indirect™ 2308 563 a o 2349563
¥iamn |zl Fin Wan hk
- Direct 3,796,025 4008 (135750 2442535

Deemed imerest by virkoe of shares held by comparny controlied by famiy members

™ Deemed dcresf by viree of shares held by ey members (who s nof direciors: of the

Compersy]

N Deemed merest by vicke of shares beld by compansy in wiich the direcior hax iferest
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DrecToRs' BENEATS

Sinee the end of he revius financsal year, no diedor of e Company has recened or
became enliled ta recere any benefi (pther than the diredors’ remunastion dedosed n the
financial =inlenens) by resson of 8 coniract made by the Company or 8 eaied corporation
with the direcior ar with & farn of which the director i= 8 member, or with 8 company in which the
dreckw has 8 substanisal financal mieresl exceplt for any benefiiz which may be deemed o
have arizen by virlne of those relaied paty tmnsedions ax dscdozed n Nole 7T ta the financal
wtatements.

Neither duming nor &t the end of the financal year, waz the Company a parly b any
amangement whozse abject 8 1o enable he diredors o amuie benefiis by means of the

acqusition of shares in or debenbures of the Company ar any pther body cosparsle

AlNTORS

The auckknz, Mesars Crowe Haorwsth, have expressed ther willingness io continue inaffice.

SIGHETD IN ACCORDANCE WiTH A RESOLUMON OF THE DNRECTORS
DaTen 3 APmaL 2013

Dato® Seri H'ngg Dok San, 0GPN. DSPE, PRT. PR, JP

Data’ Kennelth H'ng Bak Tee_ DSPN. PKT. P

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

We, Dain’ Seri H'ng Bok San. DGPN, DSPN, PEXT, PAC P and Dain® Kenneth Hing Bsk Tee. DSPN,
PKT, P8, bamng bwa of the direciors of GUH Holdings Barhad, do hersoy siate that n the opmion
of the direcinre, The Inandal sieiements set out on pages 68 0 113 give 3 ne and Far vew of
the fmancal pazidion of the Group and e Company 82 a8t 31 December X112 and of ther
fnancia performance sl cazh fiows for the fmeancial year then ended in accomdance with
Finandal Reporting Siandards and the requeements of the Companies Act 15965 m Melaysia

In the apnicn of the diredors, the supplemeniary nfamation 22 ol on page 134 B prepaned,
in 8l muieial respeds, in sccodance with Guidance on Specal Maetter No. 1 Deferminalion of
Reswed snd Uneeslised Dmoits or [ osses in the Conlext of Discknsomes Pursoant o Barss
Meays=we Seciviiex Cermwd Lbog Reqwements, i3 Baued by e Melaysan imsthide of
Accountanis and the dective of Hursa Malaysis Senuities Berhad

SIGNET N ACCORDANCE WiTH A RESOLUTION OF THE DNRECTORS
Daren 3 ArraL 213

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San, Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee,
DEPH, 5PN PKT, PIK, @ DSPH, PXT. P

STATUTORY DECLARATION

1, Yeoh Saw Gaillk, being the officer prmariy respansinle for the Imancial management of GLH
Holdngz Berhad, do solermnly and sncerely dedane that the mancal siaternaenis set out an
pages B3 la 133 are o the besd of my inowledne and badiel”, camed and | make this =olermn
dedamtion comscientiixly believing the =ame o be true, sl by virlue of the provisioms of the
Shebukey Dedamtions Act 1960

Subaribed and 2olemnly declsred by
Yeoh Saw Galk 81 Geometown in the
Shale of Penang on this 3 Apal X113
Yeoh Saw Gaik

Hefare me
Tan Cheng Kuan
Commizsinner far Oalhx (No. A-POBB)
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66 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD

Report on the Financial Shiemenis

We have auxdied the mancal stskemenis of GAH Haldngs Berhed, wiedh comprse the
sistements of financal posilion 8% &t 31 Decemnber 112 of the Group and the Company, and
the ncome sisiementz, siaiemeriz of comprehersve noome, sdslements of changes N equily
aMdﬂunenhdmﬂﬂmnfﬂmepaﬂﬂtﬂmmhﬂmﬁmﬂﬂmmmmd,
and 8 summary of siqniicant scoounting palicies and other explanaiory momaton, &2 2= out
H1 papes 59 Lo 133,

hreckors" Responsihidy for the Financiel Sislements

The dieciorz of the Company ae rezpareide for the preparation of mancal slatements thal
gwe & tue and far wview In accordanee with Fnancial Repodding Siendads and the
requiementz «f the Companies A 1965 in Malaysia The direciorz are slsn resparsible for
such ntansl contpl &= the direcionr: delemine B necessay 1o ensble the prepambion of
firancial sintementz thal are free from matemssl msstatement, whether due o framd or enore.

Auriiiors” Responshidy

Owr esponziblily 2 o expregs &an apinian on these financal stskements based on o saadi
We conduded cur audt n accondance with approved slamdands on sudiing n Melayzia Those
slandads requine that we comply with =thcal requiremnenis and plan and perfiorm the sudit La
oblain reazonable axsurance aboul whether the financial sletemanks ae ee from makenal

_._:l '_l __m oA ________L_ _

AN BiE MOES pEIEnNEK] plocedies D DolEn E0EE
annﬂmMsﬁMﬂmMsﬂnﬁdd@aﬂmmm
inchuding the saxessment of risks of matenial msstsement of the fTinancal aisiements, whether
due la frud or ermor. In makang Those nak aeaegsmenis, we cormsider intemal control relevant La
the entity'z preparatkn of financial =taiemenis et gve 8 tue and fair view n ader o design
anli pocedees thel s symoprisie n he aoumsiances, ot not for the papoze of
expreszax] an apinkd on he effeciveness of the entity’s memal camml. An asdi a0 noudes
evaluaing the appopralencss f sccounting paliciez uzed and the resaonsbleness of
accourting estimaies made by the deechors, &3 wall 22 evaluaiing the overall presentstion of
the fmancal selernars.

We beleve that the audi evidence we have airiained iz suificent and spproprisie Io provide a8
baxix for our sudil opinian.

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD 67

i

In our oparean, the finencial siaiements gee 8 ue and Ffarr view of the inancal pozilion of the
Group and the Caompany 83 &t 31 December X112 and of thair fmanasl perfformance and cash
ficwrs. for the linancal year then ended i accadance with Fnancial Reporting Standad=z and
the requiremanis af The Companies Ard 1965 in Maleysin

Repawt on (dher Legal and Requibstory Requisrersents

In eccordance with the requremanis of the Companies Act 1965 n Melaysia, we albo repart the
Tolkawing -

{i) In o opEnikmn, the accountineg and pther records and the registers required oy the Act ta
be kept oy the Campaany and s subsxkanes of which we have acied B8 saudiiors have
been properiy kept in accodance with the provisions of the At

i} We have comeidered the fimandal sistements and e audiiore” report of Gand Gircwit
Indu=iry [Phiippinea) Inc. of which we have nol acied a2 axiiee. We hawe alza
comidered the unediied fnancisl siiemans of GUH Inlemational (HK) Privale
Limiled, GUH Waler (JRanqgzu) Pie. Limied and GLH Waler [Geochun} Co., Lid

{1} We are zalmhed et e mancal sieiemaenis of the aubsideres hat have been
comoidated with the Company'z inancial sleiemenis a2 in fom and content
appopiiate and proper for the purposes of the prepargiion of the inancial sieiementz of
the Group and we heve received satrinciony mmkymation and explanalions requared by
ux for those pLEpOSES.

v} The audit repewis on the financal stalements of the subsidaries dd ol conisn amy
queliication thal i= maiexial o the financiel ssiemars of the Group or &y adwerse
cormment made under Section 1747 of The Act

The supplementary infiomalion 2ct oult on pege 134 & dedoaed 1o meet the requirement of Hurss
Malaysm Searidies Bethed and B 1w part of he Inancisl sriemenis The diedos e
regxamible for the preparation of the supplemeniany imiomation in accarmance with Guedance on
Specal Melter Mo 1 Deferminafon of Reaksed arxd Urrealeed Profix or [ogses in e Conlex? of
Declogeres Pursewrd in Farss Msley=e Secunies Berhad | ishing Reqerements, a3 osed by the
Malay=mn inglhrie of Accoumiants (the MIA Guidance™) and The direcive of Bursa bsisysia
Senries Babed In our opmion, The supplementary miomstion 2 pepaed, n sl maiexisl
repeds. n accamance wih e MA Gualance and the dredive of Buse BMelayss Sensilies
Berhad.
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68 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD

(Mher Matiers

Thiz report i2 made solddy i the members of the Campany, a2 & body, in accormiance with
Section 174 of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do nat
aSxanme responsibiily o sny other person for the commient of this nepoet

Crowe Horwath {Chan Khenqg Hoe
Finm No: AF 1018 Approval Nao 297303M44.0)
Charlered Accounbsris Chartered Accouniant

Dale: 2 Apal X113

Perang
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

k. | i W || P 1101 112011

NON-CLURRENT ASSETS
Propesdy. plant and equpment 4 125,54 1148087 1A.7547
Imesiment properhy L] i ! ] 55080 Ba4m/
Goodwill a 338 0 1 |
Imesiment n assncEle B 208 221 a313r
Avaishie kxsole fnancEl ssopis 4] 13511 Ak M4 Iram
Imrecimeris in dub memberships 10 ‘Mo 2 28
Propesty develnpment cosls 11 4506001 41,88 41 578
Diefeed tax assels 12 0 28 458
218971 Xm 3 man
CURRENT ASSETS .
Propesty development cosls: 11 e 15278 13450
Accmed hllings 11 1,900 44 B483
FAssels held for sale 1A a i 1302
Amourds due from osemes r onimet werk 14 m i |
Imremminonies 15 ran? 26,080 a10r
Trade amd ather receiables 14 1.8 850 Th o4
Premyments 12687 T 1174
Caarent lBx acgis 1,500 1. 2015
Cash and cash enuivalenis 1T 190 288 142 5i? B4 B8
e M7 B 228123
CLIRRENT LIAHLITIES
Trade amd ather paysblies 18 5F.7B5 {1,533 L
Lesares aml boimowsings - senred 19 o i 114
Framcal mhilide=s gt B velue fhmough prokt or
Ioss a i |
Curent iax linbilihes 1578 1,881 1,738
Sa4Fr 85434 iml ]
HET CAIRRENT ASSFETS HEEFT i e 7] 185 278
NON-CLIRRENT LUABLITIES
Loxsurs and boimowsinps - semred 19 i i I
Defermed tax kabiles 12 8517 4,503 4483
6,550 4,503 4483
NET ASSETS 425218 1810 00,038
EQUITY
Shame capibal 2 185414 AHO0m X0
Trensury shares 20 {12.058) {18,088} (5,800
Reserwes 2405 30 23 03 TECE B
Equily atirisuleble n ceners of the Compary 422 Mg 18,105 o008
Non-cantmiing imlenechs 2510 0 i
TOTAL EGLITY 425 A0 413105 00,038

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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70 CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Cosh of sales

Gross proft

Dher ppemting ncome
Admnshaive Experses
Disirihulinn expenses
Cher ppemiing expe mes
Pt from aperaions
Fram= cosis

Shamne of proft of ssneiake
Profi before tax

Tar experse

Profi fior e financial year
Profi for e financiEl year siiibaishie n--

- Dwners af the Compearry
- Hon-moaieding meneshs

Emmings per shae—
- Hasie [=en)
- Dikred [sen)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)

N

12 A1
RuToN RAATHIO
(Resimied)
280,328 11280
(230, 154y (264 . 37)
50227 A7 D40
6.507 0204
{11.37m) (11.202)
(4.20) {4.818)
(2713} {4.0x2)
I ED 38201
(¥4} £26)
8,087 7.748
FTY 43023
{10,887} {r Bikh)
6,210 3 ms
8111 38 8
o 0
6,211 30 e
10.85 18.57
1005 18.57




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Redascivalinn adprstiments on-

- Dererngnitinn of svsileble forsole financial aseb

- Impaiment af evelebie fir-<sle imncel psseis

Curency mnsiakon difierences for kaeign operadnns

e comprehensie neome ke he inencial year

Tolal comprehensive income for The imncial year

Tolal comprehensive income fir The imnasl year atirhuiabie ioc-

- Dwners af the Compearny
- Hon—moninelling inleneshs

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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112 AN
RJToN RAATIOO0
(Reshrie)
25210 I\ ms
{5,505} 2843
a5 5re)|
[ 2518
[4.105) 9384
a1y 1A
27,190 A0 Bz
27008 48 paz
o 0
27.198 A0, 02
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74

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Pt before tax

Aciusiments for-

Deeposil writlen off

Deprecaiion

Dinadend ncame

Gain on dispesal of assels held for sale

Gain on disposal af mesimend property

Gain on fair value slpestmenl of irwesimen] property
Impaiment == on sveileble forsele Tinancal acopds
Impaiment k== on loans and receivables

Imierest expense

Imerest imome

Ler=H Gain] pn dererngniion of svmiabhle-inc-sole fancnl aesels
L= Gain) pn dispe=al of propesty. plant srd equipment
Property. plan] erd equipment writien off
Reversal of dimance for shiaw moving menkwies
Reversal of mpaiment Inss an kans and receivables.
Share of profit of sassormis

Lrveslisrd Inssf{paind on foreign exclange
Cperaling prokt before wirking capisl changes
Chanpes n—

Properly dewelopmen] mshs

Acrnued hilinpgs

Amounis due fom cusiomerns or conioact wrk
Imreriones

Parssssrdieber el s sscsrscaris

P = ]

Paypables
Francal nsiumesnds 6t B wie through profd or ioss

Cach genemisd from opeaions
Imierest pal

Tar paxd

Tax refurded

MNel ca=h fmm opeEiing acinbes

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012 A1
RuTO0 RAIXIO
46 807 43p73
154 187
4 0
12408 12282
{10.57H) (384)
o {4.885)
3m) 0
(.06} {50)
[ 2516
L o
2 .
(4.B58) {2.803)
54 (&)
110 [281)
Bag 155
o) {1.520)
[ 8]
(2.087) {F.748)
157 [3365]
M4 40,303
{14.038) {1.520)
2522 504
{ead) 0
4,000 27m9
17 400 o.oay
{7.082) 3425
o {:0]
35 401 50 506
2) {26)
(7.042]) {0.8a3)
228 204
26,542 53,131



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 (cont’d)

CASH FLOWS FRONM MVESTING ACTIVITIES
Arcpurilion of subsklary, nel of essh srmyuied ¥
Dinadends received

Imerest recensd

Poceeds fom dspnsal of ssels helld for sale

Poceeds fom dspnsal of svadnbie for- sale nencial pssels
Proceeds from dsposal of mmeesimen t properhy
Pepeds om dsposal of amesimen s in chuh memberships
Proepeds fom di=pnsnl of property, plant and eepipmend
Puchase of sadabie for-sale mencal essels

Purchace of praperty, plant and eepiipmend

Net cea=h fmm meesiing acivilies

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend pasl
Procpeds fnom inens and barmwngs
Purche=r of own shanes
Repayment of kms and bormoaings

MNet ca=h usedd i finEncing sclivilies

Curency ransaten differences

Net imresse in ash and cash equnmbenis
Cash and ash equismients gt forsoed

Cash and msh equismienls carvied oowand 17

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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12 F. g b
RaTION RO
(1.97H) (1]
17,083 B.307
4.B58 2,003
1] 22 A56
1784 12818
3208 o
13 o
207 .-
(B.277) (13.028)
21247 [12.189)
13,708 22345
(5.148) {H.585)
o 7021
{14.348) [(13.308)
1 34
{22 5M) A.H9)
(2.072) 5.456
17.724 57113
142 562 84 840
— 1ao0zom |0 2 ne
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76

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CLIRRENT ASSETS
Properly, plant and ecuipmesnt
Imresiments in subsklBres
Imresiment in a=nciaie
Available-ior-sale Inancial pesels
Imresiments in club membess hips

CAIRRENT ASSETS
Aoyt heH for sale
Recrimbles

Frepsyments
Canrend tax Bs=ris

Cash and cash equvalents

CURRENT LUAHLITIES
Paable=

MET CLURRENT ASSETS

MET ASSETS

EQUITY

Share apitsl
Tressury shunes
Resprves
TOTAL EQUITY

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

Nl

N

13
16

17

18

8 Y

1z 2011
FJTIon AT
=7 i
1081207 184,853
8,148 8 He
13481 30,34
a8 a
H1.MB 21718
14000 | 145 |
B7.201 817D
23 17
429 424
33,898 17,042
138,338 100,053
23,508 1Py
560 3821
112,740 105210
123 750 128 051
185414 M3 7D
{12.058) {18.884)
150433 142 B4D
aA73 700 o6 051

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Cocl of carvires

Tax experse 25

Profit for the financial year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012 211
RO RPN
28579 24,8068
(e.odr} [6.104)
2312 18,504
8.309 8004
(1.4} (1.531)
(1,538} (3.07%)
26,757 21,004
250} (4X1)
24981 21481
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/8 STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

P for the funcEa | pear

Diher mymprehensie income—

[Loss=pGain on evalebls for-sale imncel poeis
Redascieslinn adpesimends on-

- Dererngnidinn of svaileble- or-sale uncal esseis
- Impaiment af evaleblie for-sale imncEl sl
Diher comprehensie income for The inancial year

Tolal comprehensive ncome for the imncEl year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2z 2011
RMTXID RWODA
™ 181 21,481
(5,505) 2613
858 {570)
o 2518
4.847) A5
0.3 26,001
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

81

2012 211

Nole RO RO
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 20751 21,804
Al s imenis for-
Demrecmbon 158 Ira
Dinadend income (22810} (10482
Gain on disposal af popesty. plan e equipment a 75}
Impaiment k= on avmilable for-sale fmancn| essels a 2516
Impaiment k= on ks and eceivables. L T g 1]
Inlerest income [1. 2080} {B03)
Leresl] Gain] on derecopgndion of swmilahles for-sale finen cal asseds b 1 (LT ]
Propesty, plan erdd equipment written aff 2 I
Reversal of mpaiment nss an imeshments in subsidanes [B.3%0 .
Cpersling Inss before working capiinl changes 223485} {A.395)
Changes -
Rerrivables and prepsymenis {11584} 10527
Peyahles 1B.775 1112
Cash genemisd Fomd(ahsorbed by} operahons 5rM {rhe)
Tax pail a {303}
Tax refuraded a 263
Net ca=h fmmf{used n) opemtng scivbes L. | {rae)
CASH FLOWS FROM MNVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dinadends received 243 10482
Inlerest recenmed 1280 Bo3
Procpeds fom disposal of evedshie ky-—snie inamsal pssels 17814 12818
Proepeds o disposal of properly, plant and eqppment a 203
Puchase of svaldshie k- onie inencial Bosels 8271} 1A L)
Puchase of property, plant and ecpspmend {114}
Nt eash fom meesiing aciilies edre, ] 189,41
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dnadend paird [8.148} (8.555)
Puchasr of own shanes 14, 3308
Net coch used in finencing aclivilies {22 468} [21.833)
Nl imresse{ieaesse) n cash and cash equnmienis 18,158 {2 75
Cash and cash equismienis hroughd fonssand 17842 20 81D
Cash and cash equrmienis camed forwand 17 33,068 17,842

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Compsarty i2 & public company limiied by shares, incorparaied and damecied n
Malsy=in and I=ted an the Main Market of Burss Makeysia Secunbies Berhad

The reqeiered office avd principal place of business of the Company are localed a8t Paxt
of PMat 1240 & 1241, Bayan Lepazs Free Indhsinsl Aone, Phaze ], Bayan Lepes, 11900
Penang.

The principal adiviies of the Company are those of imvesiment halding and provision of
manapemedt sevices ta i subsickaries The principal aclivilies of e subsidianes ae
dizdozed inNole 7.

The conzalidsied finandsl alziements z=t oul on pages 55 La 75 together with the noles
thersin cover the Company and s subsicianes ("the Group™) and The Group’s inlerest in
an sxzocigie. The separate fircncial sintemaniz of the Compary 32t out on pages 76 la
81 ingather with the nolex therdo cover The Comparry =alely.

The preseninlion cumency = Ringgit Malaysia ("REMN™) and sl values are munded ba bhe
nearesl houzand "RAHN except when othenwige indicated

The fnancial sialements were alhoieed for issee by the Boad of Dredors n
accordance with 8 reaniubion of the direciorz dated 3 April D13

SICHECANT ACCTUNTING POLICES

21 Basnis of Prepargtion of Fmancsl Stalrmenis
The finandal staiements of the Group and The Company ane prepared under the
hizhxwical cosl convention, modiied o incdide other bexes of mesurement ax
dedozed i alber seciors of the significant scoounting polices, and N
accordance with Financial Heporing Shendads. (*FRS527) and the requinaments
f the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia

The folowing FRS2 became offedive far the financial yesr under review -

Effective For
sl perinds
begining pDn or

RS afler

RS 124 Helaled Parly Dacosses {revised n X110} 1 Jamsry 212

IC Inlerpredatan 16 Exirgesaiang Crancsl [ adsiien willr Equly 1 July A1
krainerenis

Amendmenis o FRS 1 Severe Hyperinlisbon arad Femosd of Faced 1 Jamusary 2HH2
Deien ko Faral-Sime

Amendmenis in FRS 7 Declosurens - Translers of Francsl Asscis 1 Jamsry 21112

Amendmenis o FRS 112 Delered Ten: Fecovery aff Lindedyning Asseln 1 Jamsary 22

Amendmenis io |G Interpreiakon 14 Fregayments of 2 Mrsmam 1 July A1

Fundirg Recgraemend
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2.  SIGNRCANT ACCOUNTING POUCES [cont’d)

21

Banis of Preparation of Fmancal Stalements fconi™d)

The adoptian «f The sbhove FRSE did nol resudt in any significant changes in the
fccounting poiices of the Group and the Caompany except 53 foll ows:-

The amendmeniz in FRS 112 prowde s pradical appmoadh for mesaring
defermed tax by mminocuang 8 rebuliable presumgriion that the camying amount of
ireaiment property aigied sl far vahee will be recovered entingdy thioigh sale.
Accondingly, uniess the presungrion 2 ebulied, the messurement of defermed
i zhall refied ihe iax consequences f ecovenng ihe caryag amount of the
mesiment propaty ontiely dwough salke. The effecs of adopling the
amendmenis hewe been acoounied for eimspectcly N accordance with FRS
M8 Accowding Foboes, Changes o Acrouriingy Eximafes snd Dmors by
resialing the following comparaliee fiqunes—-

Hiecs of

As adoging

i Emendmenis
reparied o FRS 112 As resiaied
(2t pd bi] R
Defermed tax Eshilllies 487 (1443 4483
Relsined prokis 12 551 14 136,807

As gt 31 December A1

Defermed tax Eshilllies 4744 (51} 4503
Relsined prokis 184 353 151 184 504

TEN ExpEnsE Tai2 71 7805
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

2.3

Fuhse Arcounting Stawiaads
Fnancial Repawiing Staviands

Far the exiling FRS fmmewark, the Malsysian Accounting Standands Bosad
["MASH™) has Baued the fallowing FRSs which are not yet effective -

Effective For
sl perinds
begimning on or

FRS [k=awai o= gl the erul of e reporling pevind) ailer
AR5 H Fnavoad osfnemernis 1 Jamsry 21415
RS 11 Cormalkdisicg Franci Sl 1 Jamsry ¥ 3
RS 11 Jaind Aremoemeris 1 Jamsry ¥ 3
RS 12 Dsclossre of ikdereats g1 Obher Enliles 1 Jamery 20113
FRS 11 Far Vake Mecoouremerd 1 Jamsry 21413
FRS 116 Emplyec Berells [emended in X111} 1 Jamery 2H3
RS 127 Scpamde Francsl Siefemends [amended in 20111} 1 Jamsry 23

RS 123 brwvestmaenis i Assocssics ond jord Venhses (anended in 1 Jamsry 21413
1)

IC Inlespreiatioon ) Siipging Cowl in e Produchion Plese of 8 1 Jamesry 23
Surkeoe Aine

Amendments in FRS 1 Governmend Loons 1 Jarmsry 21113

Amendmenis o FRS 7 Deciosunes - Ofaclimg Fneroal Asaeis and 1 Jarmsry 21413
- il [ icaid

Amendments o FRS 10, FRS 11 and FRS 17 Comolidaled Frercad 1 Jamery 2143
Sipmenin, Jomd Arargemenis orad Dsclosrse of Inkeresia st Oher
Enddiee T Zion Guid

Amendmenis i FRS 101 Pressrlslorr of Beee of OFrer 1 July AAZ
Compreharmee ncome

Amendmenis i FRS 132 ONesiig Fancel Asscle arad Crancd 1 Jamsry 21¥14
Lialwiers

Amendmenis i FRSs conteined in The documend entitied 1 Jamsry 23
“impraerpenis o FASs KUY

Management foresees that the inllisl application of the sbove FRS2 will nol have
amy signiicant mpack an the fimancs| sistenmenz except B nlows -

RS § Fancal hefrumerss

FRS 9 replsces the puidance in FRS 128 Anencif insfruments: Recogribon and
Meegzuremerd an the dezsiiceion and messurement of financial axasls by
divicing them inip 3 dassificaiions: (1) thoze messured 8t amorised cosd;, (2]
those mesused 8l far valse through pofit or loss; and (3] those messured st

Fowr yalies Sermusdh o e e honsaeo o o ososesed ucssoscen Hhod Heo

FOLE W e S LAY Rl LA e UL O P T DTS B Al el B LA ety LIFOL MR
adophion «f theae new cexsiicaliinons will not result n any signicant changes ta
the exslng messurement bagex of mancal eszels of the Group and the
Company exxeplt thel the unquoled mvesimenis wil be dessiied ss and
measured at fair value through other comprehensive NcHne.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

2.2

23

Fuhee Accounding Stawiaavds {cont*d)
Fnancial Reporting Stawiands [coni™d)
FRS 10 Consofcetied Finamciai Stelements

FRS 10 repieces the comzalidsiion gudance m FRS 1227 Corsolnafed and’
Separmle Frmncsl Shaicmends and 1C Iniegeetsion 112 Consolicdabon - Specel
Furpoze nihes by nirmoducing 8 angle consoidstion mode! for 2l entitiex besed
ofl ool Under FRS 10, camtml i based an whether an imvesior bas (1) power
e the mestee; (2] exposane, or ighls, io vaneble rehans from iz moement
with the imvesiee; and (3} the sbiily D u=e iz power over The mveates o aflect
the amount of the rehane. Manspement foesees that the adoplion of these newr
ool oilers will nol re=ult N any snniicent changes o the eoxsting
campaaition of the Group.

Malaysian Fnancial Reporling Standards

In November M1, the MASH imsued a8 new MASE sppoved accounting
framewoik, e Malaysian Financial Heporiing Shendamis. ("BFRS™) fremework.
The Bauance wis made n conunciion with the MASE's2 plan Lo comvemge with
Intematicnal Fnancal Repariing Standads (TFRS" n 2012, The MARES
Tramewoik 2 8 fully IFRS-compliant framework and equivalent o IFRSs.

The NFRS framework is [o be appiied by all entilie= plther than privale entilies for
anmal perngs beginning on or 8fer 1 Januery M2, with e exceplion of
enliiez that an= wihin the =cope of MPFRS 141 Agncoliue andior IC
Interpreiatian 15 Apreemeris or Consfrochon of Aedl Exisle, nouding ther
paremz, =aknificart mesioe aw venheers ((Tmemboning Enllbiest)
Trarmiioning Entikes e sllowed o defer the adoplion of the MFRS famework
0 anmual periods beginning on ar after 1 January X014,

Heing & Transilioning Entity ax defined sbowe, the Group and the Campany have
elected ta defer the adagrion of the MARS fmmewark 1o the financial year ending
1 December 114 Management 8 cuarently examining the financial impeds of
Tramnaition ba the MFRS framework.

Basis of Conaolidation
A sulrudsny 2 an enlity thal = camimlled by the Group. Control is the power o

goveaan the financisl aml operating polcies of the anlity 20 a8 i obisin benefiz
Tram is adivities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNACANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

23

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4

Banis of Consolidatson {cont™d}

The conzdirlaled fmancs| datements ncorpomike the financial setenenis of the
Company and = gubaidiaries made up o the end of the reporting perind using
the aopsition melhod. Under the scquisidion methad, the consideration
rafared, the dentifisbie assplz scqued and the Iebillies sssumed ane
measued a3 ther pocqueliondele S walbez The companenis of non-
contmiing meyesiz that ane present conaship nleresis e mesred st bhe
present osmership neiumanis’ proportionaie share in e recognised amounis
of The idenlifable net saxcis acquired. Al ather camponents of nan-coninolling
mereskz ae mesured ai ther poqusiiondele A valuex In 8 business
comionation achieved in =lages, the previously held equily mierest n the
sScquires 2 remessured at s scopusition dsie far value and sy resulting gan or
Ipgz B recoqnised in podft or loss. Al soqusiion-relsted cosls, other than the
oslx o Baue debl or equily securities, are recognised n profit o kex Bx
noumed.

Goodwil at the ampusilion dale B messured Bz the excess of (8) pver (b) bekow-

{a) the aggregate of -
{1] the aouedion-deie far velie of e comsidemtion ermsfemed;
{ii} the amount of amy an-conimolling interexis: and
{if) n B buzmesz comination schieved n aiages the scouesalon-daie: fEir
value af the previousty held equity amienssd in the scquiee.

{b} ihe netof the soquisidion-date e values of the ideniifsble aezdas scqued
and the lishiities aruamed.

Goodwil B recaqnsed 53 an exset & the sforementioned amount lesa
sccumuisied mpaament losxez, ¥ amy. The mpamment palicy B discozed n
MNeie 2 11, ¥When the alnee [b] exceeds (1), the expese represenis 8 bamgan
purchase gain and, alter resssessmant, B recognsed n pralit or iDes

A subszidisry & comepiidaled fom the scquisiion dale, being the dale on which
contml iz obisined, and continues ta be comeolidated unlil the date when ool
B Ipgt. Inmeqmup balancez, rmnsacions, nocome and experees are eimnaied n
ful on comnicalion. Tdal compreheraive noome iz aliribuied o the pumers of
the parent and o the nanconimlling inleresizs even if thiz esulis 0 the non-
conimiing imeresiz having &8 defick balance. All chaqges in the parents
oanership mereal nm 8 ;bsidery thal do not et in 8 loss of conind ane
accounted for 52 eruity immsactinms.
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SICHFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

23

24

Banis of Consolidatson {cont™d}

Lpon lozs of conbml of 8 subsaliay, the axselz [Induding any goodwill] and
lisiilics o and sy nan-conimolling inlaregis in the aubsidiary sre deyecognised
Al ammars recognized in her compehensive income in relaton o the
subgidiary are accoumied for an the zame basin g2 would be required if the
rdaied sexcs o lisilies had beon diedly dieposed of. Any corsideration
recefved and any mesiment elained n e former aubsrkary ae recognsed =i
ther far values. The resuling difference i then recognsed B 8 gaIn or los= N
prdil or kms.

Property, Plat and Exuipenent

Property, plant and equipment ae sinied sl cost or sl valusbon less
sccumuiaied degmecision snd accumulsied mpaiment ibases, T any. The
impaamen paicy is dizciozed in Nole 211

Revaluatioars of land and bulidings are made with sufficent requlssily sl an
interval of et mare than five years uch that the carying amounts of the sseeis
do not difer malerially from their far valuex at the end of the reporting pend.

A rvalugion ncresxe B recognsed n gther comprehermive ncame  and
sccumudaied in equily &2 revaugtion uurphes ar recognised in proit or kes o the
extent that the ncresse everzes B evaluation deoease of The zame saadt
previowsly recogrized in profit or kee. A mvaliation deaesse i3 ecogrsed in
prHil or ks or recognised in alher compreherraive income ba the exdent of any
credit balance exigling in the revaluation :uaphs in respect of the same aaset

Freehald land sl capiinl work-n-progrese are nol deprecsied | essehald land
B darecskydd an 8 sirmghtHine beae over the lease fams of 45 o B years
Planiation development expendihare, which represenis the capiinised coslx an
new planiax] aml replanting of ail paim, = depreciaied on 8 simipghl-ine basx
er The eslimsled meful e of the ol paim of A yesrs. Other pmoperly, plant
and equipmeant are degreciaied on 8 sireight-ine besis pver the estimated usefu
lives of the szl Lming the folowing annusl mies-

Huiding= 2-0%
Plart and machinaw ELLI. iy
Furniture, fiting= and office equipment 5-50r%
Malor vehickes M -5%
Extaie impuovement 10%

The ezl value, pxeiul life and depreciation method of an azzet are reviewed
at leasd al the end of each reporting pennd and any changes in expedsiinns
from previos extimaiex se accounted for prospecively a3 changez n
sccounting eximsies
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

2.5

ar

248

29

Inmvestmerst Property

Invesiment property, being & property held la eam menials andior for capial
appreciaion, B siried at farr value . Ay gan o Inos= saeing from 8 change n the
fair value of mesiment property = recogqnised in i or kes.

Imvestmends in Subsidiaics

Az requied by the Companes Ad 15965, the Company prepancs separale
financial siniemens in addion o e conzalideied inancial sietemanis In the
separsie fmancal staiements of the Company, imeesimanis in aubsidiarices ae
siaied at cost lexs impsirment Inexes, T any. The mpairmeant palicy i= disdosed
in Nale 2.11.

Invesiners in Associghe

An sazociais B an anlily, other than 8 subsdiary or 8 jaint venhuare, aver which
the Group haz sgnificant mfleence. Signficant nfiveake = the power o
particapate in the financisl snd opermiing palicy decigions of the enlity but & not
conimal or it camml over thase polices

In the conzabdaied fmancal sislernanns, invesiment in saxocise B accounted or
uzsiy] the equiy method. Under the equily methaod, the avesiment in asanosle s
iniially recogriaed &t cost and the camying amart 8 sulrserueniy adsted Lo
recognize e Goup's share of the poat-scquistion profit or Ing= and alher
comgrehensive mcame of the saxocigie Alter spplication of the equily methad,
the camying amount of the mesiment B subjed o futher mparment
axsexament. The mpaiment policy i diedosed N Nole 211,

In the zeparEte Inancal sialernanis of the Company, imesiment in ssxocislie =
slaled st coal ez impaamment losz, § any. The mpaiment palicy B disclosed in
Hole 211

Inmvesimnerss in Clob Bemberships

Imvesimeniz n dub memberships are staled a8t cosl kesx mpamment kesex T
amy. The mpsament policy = deciosed n Mole 2 11

p v Deved ¢ Activifi

Land held kv properly devekpment B siakdd &l coxt lexs scoomuisted
mpaament loasesx, ¥ any. The muamment palicy s disclosed in Nole 2 11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

29

210

Property Developeent Activilies [cont™d}

Properly development revenue comprises The acing price agreed in the sale
anl purthase aqeement and sny adidiional reveue due o vanslion n
devaopment wawk. Property development cosis comprise cosis sesocigied with
the accuesiion of land, cosis relsled dieclly 0 8 2peciic devsopment projed
and other coxis girbutsble i developmaent adiviies n general and can be
slkacaied o the pmoject The parlion of properly development cosis for
devalopment projecis whene no development adivilies have been camied out or
where devalopment activities are not expecied o be completed within e nomal
aperdling opple B clasaiiied 23 nonoument sasels  All alher property

development cosls ane dessihed 8s cument axsels

Yvhen the pulcome of 8 develgpament acivity can be estimaied rdisbly, poperty
devaopment revenue and cosix atiribuisinle io he development unils zald ane
recogrized N oAl ar lozs by reference o the sisge of completion of the
development adiviy at the end of the reparting pernod. The alage of completion
E determined by reference Lo the proportion that property devaedopment cosis
incumed i daie bear ta The esimated iotal cosis

Yvhen the oulcome of B development ecimily cannol be estimeied neiably
property devekpment revenue B recognxed n pofit o ipsz only o The exient of
property devsdopment cozis ncumed thal s probable o be recowerable
wheress propaty development cosls alirinniable i the development unilz aold
are recogmsed in pofi or keg n bhe period n which ey ae inoumed. Any
expecied Ibex aon B devekpmment poect B recognised in poofit or  loss
immedintaly.

Non-cuarerst Assets [or Disposal Groupa) Held for Sale

A nancument asaet (o deposal qmoup) B deszified a2 held for z8le i =
caTyng amount will be ecoversd rncpaly through 8 sale ieesschion mther
than thmoogh conminung use Inmedisldy before the sl dessiicaiion ax held
for =xle, the camying amounts of the azs6t (por &l the axssiz and kablilies of the
dispoeal goup) e messued N accomance with appliceble FRSa. Lpon
dlessificaiion ax held for 2sle, the agzet (or depossl qroup), ather than defared
i sazeik financal axxeix within e 2cope of FRS 139 Foencel insrumenis-
Recogion and Measremen and imeziment propearty sinled at far value, =
messured sl the lower of k= camying amount and fair value less cogsis D 221
Any infial or subseguent wiiie-down o, or any subssequent noesse n far value
lesz cosie in sell B recognied in profit or ipas
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

211

212

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4

Innesmeent of Bon-financial Asasts

Al the end of each reporting pesiod, the Group and the Company sasess whether
there B any ndicsiion that & nonfnancal axsst, abher han menionies, aasels
arzing from construction conimecis, defemed lax peaci=s, mesiment property
siated gt fair value and non-ument aexals (or dispoasl groups) clessied a= held
for salke, may be mpaired. ¥ any such indication exiglz, The recoversile amount
f the sazet, bemnqg the higher of s far vElue lexs coxt= o sell and il walue n
uze, B exlimaled respedive f whether there B sy ndication of mpairment,
goncwill B tested for mpairment amually. Any excess of the camying amount of
the axzet over iz ecoverslie amant represeniz an mpaiment losz and =
recogrized in pioft or loE2 or, I esped of A evalued axast, trealed BE &
mevaiugtion deoesse.

An mpament iosz on Bn ssadt, ather than qoodwill, B evesed if thene hax
been & change n he esimales 1\ed ta delemine e ecoverable amount and i
rewerzed oy in the exient thet the neessed cumying amounl does nol
excepd the camying amount that woulkd hewe been determined, net of
depreciation or amartisstion, had no mpaament ke been recogniser The
reverssl i recogqnised in pofi or Ioss o, i espect of 8 revalued aesdd, tresbed
&2 & revalusiion incresse. An impaament koes on goodusl i nol reversed.

Construcion Contrecis

Coimad revenue congerzes the nitial samoaunt of revenue agreed n the contrad,
varaions in commad work, clame and incentive payments. Conirsd  cols
tomaiEt of coaix thal relele diedly o the speciic comimad, coxls hat ane
attribdsile o conact adiviy n genasl aud can be alocaked o the contad
and zuch abher cosix g2 ae pedicaly chapeshie 10 the cuslomer under the
iemms of the canimd

¥vhen the aulcome of B contrad can be extimsied rekesbly, conted revenoe and
oniract cosls ae recognesd N profit or loss by eference o e stage o
cormpietion of the contract adivity &t the end of the reporiing pariod. The alege
f compietion & delamined by eference la the proportion that coniact costs
incumed i daie besr ba The eximaled inolal eosis

¥hen the outcome of B comired cannol be estimaied rekably, conbract Evenue
E recogrnized in profi or lozs only o the eadent of comimac cosls noumed that ae
probable o be recovarable wherees contrad cosls ane recoqnised n poit or
Insx in the periad in which They are inoared  Any expecied losz on B canied =
recogrized in profit or loes mmediaiedy.

¥vhen contmd cosls ncumed plox ecognssd prodils ese recogresed  ozses
exceed progress bllingz, the expezs represanis the grose amount due fmm
asiomers for conbect wvk and B8 presonied 88 8n sasd. YWhen progreszs
billingz exceed confrad coals incumed plus ecognised prlls lexs recogrsed
Ipgzes, the exress epresents the groas amount due lo ousiomars far contrect
wnk and ix resenied a2 5 ebilly.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

213

214

Imvendories

Inverknies of materials and goods ane valued at the lower of cozt [delemmined
princpaly on the waghled saverage baze) and net realsshie value. Cost
stz of al cosls of pumhsse, ks of cormermian and pther cogls incumed in
brnging the maroies o ther prezent locetion and condiion. Nel realzshle
value iz the extimated aeding price in e adinary course of Dsiness lexs bhe
eslimaled cogix of completion and cosls necessary o make the sale.

Imverknies of wranid compleled dewelopment unils are valued st the loser of
el el net replizable value Cost comprisex the components of property
devaopment coalz ax ekl in Noie 2 9 and B sllocaied besed on relslive aales
vRlues

Fancial Axseis

Finandal ssscts of the Group and the Company conaixt of mesimeniz n equily
nsiuments, recenables, daxivalives and cash and cash equivalenia

Recognalion s Messimemnent

A financal aszet iz recognzed n the staiement of finencial poaiiion when, and
wily when, the Group or the Campany becames 8 paily o the contlmciusl
prowisian: of the inancial rsmiment. A requilar way puchase or s5ke of finencal
axasly B recognised or derecognissd pzing satilemant daie accounting A
financial axaet s niially recogniscd Bt fair value phs, in the case of 8 inancial
a#xset nol sl far value hmough pofi or loas, directly atiibuisble inarsachon
osix. The subsequent messurement «f & financial as=set dependz on =
dasaiicalion as folows -

{1} Faancial ansein ul faw value theough profil or loss
Al dermmtives except for those designaied ax hedqges, ane dessificd B
held for irading under this caleqory. Afer iniial recognition, such financial
axasls are messured st fEir wise. Amy gain or loss arising from B chanpe
in the far value = recognsed m poofit or koss.

L[] He ld-to-naherity imesineris

The Group and the Company do not have any financial axsets clesaified
umder thiz caleqony.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2.  SIGHERCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

2.14 Fuancial Axzets (coni’d)

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4

Recoqnilion and Messirement (cont'd)

{m=}

{rvj

Loans and receivalien

Al receivables and cash and cash equivalenis ane dessified under this
category. Afer initial recognition, such financisl axsels e mesared 8
amoised coz wwing the dlecdive merest melhod. Any gain or loss e
recogrezed n profit or lozs when the fmanasl aszet B derecoqnised or
impaired a= well 22 hough the amartisalion pocess.

Aviilable-or-sale Tinancial ssaeis

Al rvesimeaniz n equily nsiuments (other than nleresls in aubsikanes
#nl sxsocaies) ae dassifed under this calkegory. Affer il

merussbies  siu=h Anonsol ooochs o oo ocsiod of Ffoic ol owesoed e

Tl L Ll B, (S B0 LN i SOl S B ALGELOPG il WIL (O PO Sl WA

thoge unmpisd ivesimenis whose far wmiues camvd be elishly
measured, which are mesaured at coxd Any gain or Ipas g from a
change in e [Er e, exept for mpament =z, 2 recognized n
ther compreharsive income and accumudaied n equily ax fair valie
rezerve Ul the financal sxset B8 derecognised, &t which ime the
cumuialive qen of kes previusly recognised in alher comprehensive
ncome B redassiied from equily o prodl or kes a2 8 redessihication

adjpriment

A fmancial axsst B darecognised when, and only when, the contradusl ghiz la
the cash Now= from the Inancial saget hawe expined ar all the riske and resands
of oamership have been subsianlialy trensiemed.

InpaTeent
Al Hors cvraall el rnramble rrscvrssr s ssrsemsed Hees M o sl Hees M s s s sake ool e —
ML MR LI LA TN LN Ay AL, M. LA O R LA AN Y EEEEDL-NO T Pl ]

iz any pbiedive evidence that 8 financial saeet or group of Tinencial sasek

B mpaxed. I any such evidence exiaix, the mpaament loxz 8 messued 85

i

1}

4104-W)

Fuancial assein camied &t amorised cnst

An mpament ogz an loans and recevablez B messured a8 the
difexyerce between the assel's camying amount and the presart value of
exlimated fulune cazh fions discounted using the axset's original effedive
intexest mie. The aaact's carying amaunt i reduced through the pse of
#&n sllpwance accoutt and the mpaiment losz 2 recogneed n profit or
Ipax. The grose campng amount amdl the sssocisled alkowance ae
wwitien aoff when there B no realixtic prospect of fubre recovery.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont'd)

214 Fraoncisl Assets Tonai®dl

bl i

Inpameent (cont™d)

0]

Faancial ansets camied 2t anorised cost [conld}

K n a subsequent pexiod, the impaament nss decesses and the
dexesse can be ehled obecively o an event occuming afier the
impamen was recoqnised, the previously recognised immuainment bas s
reverzed o the exient that e noessed canmying amount does e
eceed whal he amartmed cost would hawe been had na mpsiment kes
been recogrved Al the reveraal dale. The reversal 2 recogrxed n profit
or lpex.

Fancial asseta crmied 8t cost

...n-mlﬁu-u-n rm wmdaae] o byt mduuen foEe o b uo soeeed

Al SN LN BN A . ll.'-—nuu ALl LA AL PEAFLACR I N T W P L

be rekshly measured iz mesured a8 the diference behween the sasef’s
carying amaunt and the present value of eslimaled fubse cash Nows
decoasrisd using the cument merket e of rebumn for 8 2imiar agset The
impamen loz= 2 ecognized in podi or ipsx and B nol reversed in amy
subserpcent penind.

Avzilable-r-sale Tinancial sxsetn

YWhen there 8 8 sigiicant or prokevged dedine n e [ar value of an
imesiment in equiy eEiument desshed 8 avadable-forzake, the
umulalive loxs previously recognised in pther comprehensive incaome B
reciassifiicd from equily o profit or log= 22 8 ecessificaiion adprsiment
even though the financial ssset hes il been derecognised. Such
umuialive iosz redessified iom equity o peofit ar los= epresanis an
irﬁnﬁlmmdhmuﬁnhﬂmmﬂumihﬂ

previaraly recoqniaed in profi or loss. The mpaiment loss = nol
reversed through profit ar los= n any subsequent peviod.

Deteammination of Fanr Values

The carying amauns «f recefvables ad cash and cesh equsiends which ae
shaet-ierm i nahure or repayable on demand are gaxumed la be easmnable
Appndamations of far velues.

Far value mesuremanz recogrised in the sisiement of fimancial posdion ane
caleqoized inla The following Evels of Tl value hieramy-

Lewe 1 - Oueded prices (unedpsied) in adive markels for dentical aagels or

Ealnilhics-

923
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGHFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont"d)

214

215

Fnancial Azssels {contd)
Determnation of Faxr Values cont'd}

Level F - Inpuls pther than quoked prices incuded within Level 1 thal ae
abzorvable for the aesst or labilly, ather diredly {2, 38 prices) or
indlinedty {ie. derived from pices). and

Leve 3 - Inpuis far the szset or lisielity thel are ol besed on aoxerveile mearet
daia [unobaervable gurix).

The far vwaues of guoed mesimentz ae defemined by reference o thar
qupied clozmng bid prices at the end of the reparting period {12, Lew 1),

The far values of fowarrl exchanpe canted= e quolted by the finandcal
instiuions. f =uch quolation B not avalshie, the far value B calimated by
decamnting the diference between the contreciual forsand price ad he cument
forwsnd price for the residusl mahaily of the conlmect vsing 8 rek-free merest
Ee e Lewel 7}

Fa ind Lishalits

Finandal kabiiies «f the Group and the Company cansiad of paysbles, bans and
bomrwring s and dervatives (nduding financial guamniee comimacis).

Recopgnalion anvd Mesmmement

A financial Esbilly iz recognized in the slsiement «f financial position when, and
aiily when, the Group ar the Caompany becomex a8 paity in the conirechial
prwiaire of the financial insiument. A fnancial Eabilly i nilislly recognized st
far value lexs, n e caze of 2 Inencal [ebilly not a8t R vale thoough peodfit or
Inas, drediy aitrbuleble tmanzedion cosix Aller sl recogmlion, all fmanasl
lishishes, excent for fmancal lisbiibes st far velue hrough prolt or loss. and
fnancial puasniee caonimds, are messared at amarised cost ssing the dfedive
interest method. Ay gain or los2 B recognissd in prafi or oz when the fimancal
lishilly iz derecognized 82 well = through The amoriisalion poceas

{1} Financial Behilitien s fair value thimagh poofit or loaa

Al dervaives, excepl kv fnancial puassniee coniecls or thoze
desiqraled 83 hedoes, ae dessiied a2 held for trading under s
category. Alfer iniiial recognition, auch fmanca| lishiities sre messured st
far value. Any gain o koas araing fom a8 change in the B we =
recogrized in profit or loss

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2.  SIGHERCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

2.15% Fuancisl | ishilties {cont’d)

Recoqnilion and Mesmuement (cont'd)
{m} Fnancial (eeraniee coniracia

After milial recogniion st far value, i any, inancial guaraniee conireds
A measued at the higher of the amount nllislly ecognised lezs
appropiale amorizaion and the estimaie of sny pobable oblgation.

A nancial iabiiy iz derecognized when, and only when, the obliqalion specihed
in the conirad B8 dedhaged oF cancelled or expnes.

Determunation of Farr Values

The canmying amcuarz of paysbies aud loans and bonmwings which ane shorl-
e N nehe of repayEble an demand are axsumed o be reszonable
approdamaticns of far velues.

The far wiues of lIonpHemn oars and boamowings e eximaled by discounting
the expecied fuhsre cash fliows uxing the csment market inkerest reles for zimiar
limklslics

Far value messrements recogrsed n the sislement of fmancal posiion ae
calegoized nia the folowing evels of Taer value hermchy -

Leva 1 - Quakeyd mices {(nsdpsied) in adive markels for dentical ssseis or
[

Leve F - Inpuis pther #han quoked prices included within Lewd 1 thel e
abzearvable for the axsel or kabilly, ather diredly (2. 28 prices) or
inciredty {ie. deived fom pices); and

Level 3 - Inpuis for the sszet or lishility thel se not besed on ooxerveile market
daia [unobservable puix).

The axr ez of warrd exchange contreds ae quoled by the finanaal
inztiuions. f auch quolslion B not avelshle, the e value B cslimated by
dizcaumnting the diference bebween the contmeciual forsand price and the cument
fornesard price ko the residusl mahwily of the contmect veing a rek-free nlerest
ae le Lewel 7).

The lar wvaluez of financal guammiee conhecks ae eximaled besed on

prababliy-sdpsied decounied cesh Now anehss Bl consalering the
probabiiy of defaul by the delniors (e Level 3).
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2.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

216

247

Leanes
Fance Lease

A nance leaze B B leaze thal anaiox subtantialy 2l the iskz and resands
incierial la ownerzhipn of an s8sdt o the lessee.

A fmance lesse, ncuding e puchase, 2 mially ecogneed &2 an axset and
lishisy &t the far value of the lessed saaet ar, T ower, e present value of the
minmum eesxe paymens. The minmum legss paymanz ae subsequently
apporiioned between the finance dhage and the reducion of bhe culslanding
lishiy =0 88 [0 produce B carstant periodic Ele of imeresl an the remaining
balance of the ebily. The depreciation policy for deprecable legsed axscis &

Operatng Lesse
An oparslinyg lease = 8 ease pther than 8 finance lease.

Lease payments under an ppersling lesse are recoqnized in poofit ar loas aon 2

Foreyn Curmency Trenaactons and Transiation

The conzadlidaied financal aistement=s and acpamle financial statenenis of the
Company e prezanied in FBEngoit Baleysia, which 2 abo the Company's
funcionsl osrency, being the cumency of The piMEry econamic anvorment n
which the enlily opermies Hems nohuded n e finanaal sleiements of esdh
indvidual entily within the Group are mesaused sy the ndividual entily’s own
funcionsl amrency.

A Toren curency immactan 2 reconded n the funcionsl cumency uwBIng the
exchanpe mile 8t tramaction dele. Al e end of the reporing period, foreign
cumency manelary iiema are imrlaied o the fundional coamency using the
doxik] e, Faeign cimency non-mcnsiary ieme messused 8t cost ae
ransiaied using the exxchange meie st imnsschion dete wheress thoze measured
&t far value are fansisied usinn the exchange rate 8t valuation dele. Bxchange
diferences angiy] from e setiement or anslation of monetary iema ae
recogrized in picdl ar los=. Ay exchenge component of the gain or kosz on 8
non-monatary dem ia recognised on the 2ame bewiz pa that of the gain or koss,
Le. in profi ar logs or in alher conuehaaive noame.

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont’d)

217

218

215

Foreign Curmency Trenaactions and Tramsdation (cond'd)

Inim&ﬁmnumpmhunmdmlhﬁnmmm
funcional oumency & i the required prezoeniabion csmency, ie Rngoit
Malaysin, szzcl and abliiez are imnslsied wio the prezeniaion cuTency
using the cosing rale whereas ncome and expenses e amlaied wzing the
exchanpe mies & mnsadion daiex Al resulling exchanxge diferences ane
recogrezed N other comprehersae eome and accumudaied in equily a=
curency remsisbion rexeve unll the foregn aperaion = disposed of, &t which
time the cumulsive eochange diferences previasly recoqnised in other
comprehensive income are meciemshced from equiy o pofi or loss 32 &

Arny goodwill and farr value adpmiments asang foin the scquisilion of 8 foeign
aperstion accuming alter 1 Jarusry AHG are trealed a3 sasclz and lishilites of
the foreign operabion o be expressed n s fundional carency and tanslaied
nta the presoriation cumercy wWIng the dosing mie. Ax sllowed by the
ransitionsl provizin: of FRS 12X e Biects of Chenges 1 Foreger Exchange
Raies, qoodwill and fair value adpsiments arming from the soquisilion which
accumed before 1 Jeanuary A6 have ol been resiwied and conltinue o be
tresied a= axseis amd Bbilies of the soqurer. Accordingly, theze goodwill and
ar value adpsiments ae repoited pxing the exchange rale &8t aopition date.

Share Capital

Ordinary shares are desaihed 82 erpualy. Trmsacion coziz thal rdate o the
izzue of new shanes e aceounied for g2 8 deducion from equity.

Oum shaes puchssed ae held 22 essary shaes n accomance wih he
requremenis af Section G5A of the Compariez Act 1965 The iolal amaunt of
conskenalion pail, nchading diredly siviuisble cosis, B recognsed direclly n
equily. When reexiry shanes ane deiiiuled gx shae diviciends, The cost of the
shanes dishibuied s appied in the redudion of share premiom andfor disdrioutainle
mesarves. When fessury shaes ae mncdied, san smount equvalent o ther
naminal vake & ransfemed fom share capilal 1o 8 capinl redemplion reserve and
The inlal coxd of e tresary shaes canceled B adpusted o share premioan andior
odher suitele reserwes.

Dralends on shares dedared and unpsad &t the end of the reporting period ane
recogrized 83 8 Bbily whoess dvidendz proposed or dedered afier the
regxHiing peviod are disdosed in bhe noles o the fimancal sielements_

Incoanes Recop nition

Incaome from the gale of good= ad planiaiion produce = recognised when the
siqnificant rizkz and rewsads of ownership have been trarefamed o the buyer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

2. SIGNRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont"d)

215

2.1

i

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4

Incoan= Recoq nition [cossl'd)

Income fram the rendening of services B recognsed when the semvices ane
periomed.

Property development revenue 2 recognised n accordance with Nole 2.5,
Conirad revenue 2 recognised n accordance with Nobe 2 12

Divaiend mcame B recogniaed when the sharsholder's ight to receive payment
i= ealaished

Interesl mcame B ecagnized uxing the effedive mierest method.
Renal ncome 2 recognssd on an acousl bess,

Employes Benefils

Short-f=rmn Enployes Henelils

Shortdemm emplopee bendils such &2 wages, salaiex. boruses and socsl
securly coniribulions & recognised N profit ar ke or nduded n property

devadopment coals, where appmopmale. in the perind n whadh the azancmted
servires are rendered by the empioyes.

Defned Contribastion Plana

Az required by law, emplayers in Malaysis mske coniributionz o the sishdary
pension =cdheme, Empioveex Provident Fund {(BPF). The Group's foregn
subsidiaries make conribulions Lo their reapecive couniries’ stehiory pension
schemes. Confribuiinns o defined coniribulion plans ae recognised n profit or

ipax or induded in properly devebbpment cosis. where appoginate, in the period
in which the asancaled services are rendered by e employese.

Ex-grulia Benchits

cerimin dirertors besed pn ther emalument= and ength of service B8 &8t the end
of the reparting perind &= xiaied in ther Savice Agreemanis with the Group.

Bosrowing Conis

Bomwang cosix that are directly atribuisble Lo the acqusdion, cansimichon or
puduction of & qualifying azset, which & an azast thal necessarly bekes a
subsinniml peind of time o qet ready for i mended use o z5le, e capitaieed
8= part of the cast of the azaet, unti 2uch ime a2 the axaet = substantislly rearty
for iz miended use or 3al=_ All ather bomowing cosiz ae recognised in prolit or
sz in the paviod in which they ame incumed.

4104-W)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [cont™d)

2.2

2.4

Incomne Taxes
Incame taoe=s far the year comprise carment tex aml defermed

Cumrent tax represanis the expeded amount of meome Laes payable in resped
of the laxable profit for the yesr and B messured usang the iax mies thal have
been ensdled ar subslanively enacied by the end of the reporting pennd.

Defemed tax iz prowided for under The lability method in resped of all temporsry
diferences beheon the caTying amount of an aszet or sty and iz tax base
ecept for thaze iemporany diffierences sasocigied with goodwill or the indial
recogition of an asxct or by n & tanssdion which B nat & business
combinalion and affecis nedher acoounting nor taable resuls gt the time of the
tranzacton.

A defemed inx ksbhilly = recognized for 8l tomble tempomary dilferences
wheress 5 defored tax s2set B recogised for 6l deduclible temporsary
diferences, unused tax losses and unused tex crediiz la the exient that 1 =
probable that fuhsre tamble prdl will be svailsble against which the dedudible
iemporary differences, unuzed tax oazes amd Lmeed tax crediiis can be Wieed
Defemed Llax axzels and lishillies e messured 5t he tax aies that ane
expecied o apply 0 the pexiod whan the sseda = esdised or the Bbliy s
seiied. based an the tax reles that have been enacied or substantively enscted
oy the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Bqpsrralents

Cazh and cash equivaieniz compuize cash in hand, bank batences, demamnd
deposis, e depoaiis (including those pledged 83 =enrily), bank owerdralis
an shai-ern, highly pad meesimaenis thel ae resdily comerible o known
amouniz of cesh and which are suigect o an negnificant sk of changes n
vRluE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

JUDGERENTS AND ESTRIATION LINCERTANTY
Judgementsa Made in Applying Accounting Polices

In the procexs of appiying the accounting palicies of The Group amd e Campamy,
manapement makes the folowing judgements, apat fom those imolving estimations
that can aiqnificantly affect the amounix recoqnised in the financs| ssternes--

Impasment of svaishle for- ssle financal saseks

¥Yihen thare B A significant or prolonped decline in the fair value of Ban imesiment n
equily insinumaent desafied 3 smiable-forzake, he cumulative decine represaniz an
mpaament Ioax The deleamingtn of what constibules “sigriicant or  prolanged™
requires pdgement. In making his pdgemant, manegement cantinuously evalugies the
hizionical shere price movermnais and the duralion and exdent of the decine in far value
below coxd For the inancial year ended 31 December A112, the Goup hes nat
recogrezed any impaimeant loss an avalleble-for-sake inancisal assels.

Souces of Extimation UIncerisinty

The key szsumplimms sbout the fubre, and oither major sources of exlimation
uncerininty &t the end of the reporting period, thaet hawe 8 zigniicant risk of resulling ina
maienal aduximent ta the canying amoauni= of agaets and Eebillicz withn the next
inancial yesr sre discusserd] below -

Properly developrment acivilics

The Gup recognzes properly development revenue and msis by reference Lo the slage
f compision of the development adivily. The delemingion of the =slage of completion
mmvahvex eslimating the outome of the development sdivity based an past expenence and
work of apecminis. The caying amouns of properly devekgmment coslx and sconed
Inlang= A= diackozed in Nole 11.

Allowance for rmenines

Reviewz are made paindicaly by managemant on ivenines &k expexs venionnes,
airzpkescence and dedine n et reaisabls value below coxd These reviews requare the
wE af jripemens and estimak=s. Possible chanpes in heae cslimaies may ressd in
reviaians in the vabstion of veniriex. The camying amoauniz of imenkries anre dscoser]
in Mok 15

mmaamment of losrs and receivainles

The Group and The Campany make alowance for mpaimment bexed on an gxsesament
f the recowasbilily of loenzs and recormies. Alowance s applied la kans and
receivables when there B objecive evicence That the balances may not be recovermble.
Manapement spediically analyses hebtonicsl bad debls, ocvsglomer concesriration,
osiomer oedibworihiness, cerent economic rends and changes in custaomer payment
ieme when meking 2 pdgement o evalusle the adequecy f the alommnce for
mpaament. Where eapeduelions ae different from previus eslimales, the difference
will mpart an the camrying amounts of loare and eceables B disdozed in Nake 16
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQURPAENT
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lings andeslale  Caplal
Llamiand Panlasl ol oifes Moy o ok
mkiinge mochinery mmipmnl  vehicr et pespes Tol
Rand TG Rarnd FRITEN} R FRITE R
CARRYING MIENLNT
A 1. Janey M TE. 20 AT EN 1508 154 M 1B
Al M Deresiny AH 1 (i Aa7B 121 1AM W10 EH4  1Ehar
Al M Deresiey AHZ T1.580 SO 11497 133 ard O 1Z5.H

Ceran molar vehickes with 8 talal camying amount of FRAT1X,DO0 (AX11 © NIL) were
scquired undex hire purchase finanan which remained oulstanding a2 &t The end of the

nepxHing pexiod.
The detnils of band and bulicings ane 2= fol Iows -
Coup
Sharb-ierm
Freshokd heasehnid
land amd larul and
buldings buiding= Talnl
R RAO0 RATTHE
COSTAAL UATION
At 1 Mooy M Y 2070 877 o anr
Sl s ] - J&8
Rechccirntions n asgsl: hedl for sale {15.IHE}) a {151
Cumency immsdlalion diferences I 2433 24X
At ¥ December H111 THh. 0 LI T i L
Representing -
- Cosl ] 5037 5,037
- Valuslinn 15,7 40, 480 B4, 190
51 AL
At 1 Jerauary AN Z 15,73 5. 487 i 1T
Sl s ] 500 55
Desposals. ] (368} [ne3)
Rechscirations ] 11.805 11,005
Cumency immsdlalion diferences I
At 31 December 20112 15,7 ﬂ%’ m‘%‘
Representng -
- Coslt 18.83r 18837
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

ProreTy, PLANT AND ECUPasENT [cont'd)

oup
Sharb-term
Freehokd easehnld
land amd larul and
bulldings building= Talal
R RO RUTHI
Al 1 Jerwuary A1
Accumulaind deprecialion HE 2505 -
Accumlaled mpermend loees Ire i Ire
T2 2345 1B
2ar 2504 21
Rechscimntons n sssds hehl for sale m3A1] a m3A1]
Cumency immelalion diferences o
At H December H111
Accumulaled deprecisiinn Lil 5115 5188
Accumulsied mpermen losses a6 ad e
430 5115 5,045
Depredaiion 2 2.7 2815
Disposals o () (o]
Cumency tmnslalion diferences o 3 [E7)
A A December X112 _ _
Accumulaled deprecisinn F .78 T.H2q
Accumulaled mpermend losses Ire 1] Ire
457 7.
CARFYING AMOUNT
At 1 Jernary A1 30,008 48 272 T8 268
At A December 2011 15, 48,382 H3, BEZ
At ¥ December 2112 157718 50,704 71.BED

The land and buidingz =tated st vabustion were revalued on 241 Dﬂnmtﬂrmtnaed
an e kol wohwos aivcr o rdonenniond refooceul voom g o

i s T Ammearis g § mml M e prees s s b o — AN RN Mgy KA Fem s g e 8

method. Hiad the lamd and buidings been camied at hekiical cosl kesx acoumulabed
depreciation and acoumulsied impaamment loases, the tolal camying amounts of the
entire dazs of land and bulikings that would have been recognised in the Timandal
siatements ane e follows -

Goup
amz2 A1
FRFDDO RPN
Freehaold land and buldings 11,740 11,745
Short-lem leasehpld Bnd and buildngs 48 BES 41 164
&1.605 22910
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Prorery, PLANT AND EOLEMEENT [cont'd)

Al 1 Lerweary M1
Ackiilinns

Al 3 December A1
Achidinns
DesposabafiNrie offs
Al ¥ December A2

ACCUMLUILATED DEPRECIAT KN

A1 Lerwery M1

DesposabafiNrie offs
At 3 December A1

rie-affs
At 3 Derember A2

Al 1 Lerweary M1
Al 3 December A1

Al 3 Derember XX 2

INVESTRENT PROPERTY

FAIRALLIE

Al 1 Lerwary M1
Far vake pdpishmens
At December A1
Desposals

Far vake pdpuishmeinis
At M Decamber A2

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)

Fumihre,
ting= and
ofce Moo
EapapeT] vehick= Tolal
RN R0 RTION
168 2122 2188
12 145 157
a 1) 1
178 1378 1.5%1
L] 108 114
1]
s
111 1457 1.568
10 257 Ire
g {01} i)
130 1.051 1181
15 143 158
[35) i i35)
110 1,194 1,304
55 hih i mab)
A8 xh 173
i rr
Shovl-lerm
Freshokl len=pdukd
lamd and land and
builciing= buildings Talnal
RN RTIOD RATTIXID
8050 420 4.4
80 10 90
8,130 430 4,50
A1) o (2.330]
22 40 2 i
L0901 47 ,306




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

INvESTMIENT PROPERTY (cont’d)

The far values of mestment poperly were determined based on the market valuex
given by independent professional valuerz Laing the comparison method .

GoommLL
GAoup

RN
Al 1 danuery X112 a
Arcquisition of subzidinry 3.8
At M December 24112 338

Goodwll B dirbulsble 0 & subzsdery, Teknosery Engineaing Sdn. Bhd, which
regezenis A sepamie cash-genemsting uni {"CGLUF).

The Eecovarsble amount of the CGL was deliemmined based on s walue i e
calpiaied uming cash ow projectionz. The cash flow projecions. wene besed on the
mo=t recent Tmancal budgeisforecasizs approved by management which covered a
pemnd of 5 years. A qrowih raie of 9% wes uzed o exiapoiale the cesh fow projeciions
beyand the 5 yesrs covered by the inancial budgeisfonecasts A dscount eie of 9 4%
per annum was applied o the cesh Now projediams.

Hamng any unforezesn dmumsiances, mansgament beleves that no ressonsihy
pozsible change in The aikee key assumpbions would case The camying amount of the
CEL o maienaly exceed s recoverable amount

INVESTREENTS N SUBSDIARES
Company
A12 AF1
ARFDOO RN
Uinquoled shares - &t coxt HEATFE 215476
impaament Ipaxes {25 265} (31, 578)
1M AOr 184 BO%
The detnd= of the subzidisries ae a8 folows-
Hieckhe
Cowunhy af Cenership inlenest
Mame of Subsaliony Inerporslion 2112 2111 Principal Ackvily
GUH Bechoni: Hobling= Sdn. Malay=in 1% e  Imesiment obling
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

INVESTREENTS IN SUBSENAREES {conlt’d)

Hieche
Cownbry of Cenership inkenest
NameofSubsafry  Incomorsfin 12 011 PrincpalAckviy
GUH Beckrical Holding= Sdn Malay=is 1% 1%  Investment okling
Bhd
GUH Properbes Siin. Bhad. Maloy=in XM 1M  FProperly devslopment
ZUH Planisbons Sin Bhad. Malay=is 1% 1% Cullvebon of ol paim
GUH imlemsiional [HK) Privale Hong Keng 1% 1% Domant
Limiex™
ZUH Waler Hokings Sdn. Bl Malay=is 1% 1% Invesiment okiing
Subsicaries of GLUH Bechmonic Holilings Sidn. Bhd.
GUH Gimuit indushy [PGE) Sidn Malay=is 1% 1% Mandechee ol sale of
boars
EUH Gimuit indushry [Surbhia) Penple's 1% 1% Manubechere ol sale of
Cao. Lk Hepuhlic: of Inybrid primied crewd
China boartds
Grand Unisd {HW) Co., Lid Baiish Virgin 1% 1% Sale of hybeid primied
Islands et hnards
Grand Cireul Inciesiny Phili ppines XM 1M  Dommart
{Phili ppines} Inc ™
Subsidiares of GLUH Bedlrical Holdings Sdn. Biad.
ZUH Beckinl Appliruss Sdn Molay=is 1% 1% Cessed operaion
Bhd
GUH Beckricnl [HW) Sdn Bhd. Molay=is 1% 1% Trding in pleckical
poods erul appisnces;
GUH Resly Sdn. Bhd. Malay=is 1% 1% Imesiment in real esheie
GUH Beckrieal K1} Sdn. B, Malay=is 1% 1% Domant
inn Mechanical Enginesying M olaysis 1% 1%  Doomnant
indushries Sin. Hhd.
Texnovwac Marketing Sdn Bhd. Malgysis XM 1% Domant
Subsiciary af GLIH Reslly Sdn. Bhd.
Jeindan Sdn. Bhd Malay=is 1% 1% Domant
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

INVESTREENTS IN SUBSINAREES (cont'd)

Hfecke
Cowunhy of Cenership inkerest
_MamenfSubsifory ~ Inowporsfin M2 201 PrincpalAckvily
Subsidnries of GLIH Walsyr Holling= Sdn. Blal.
GUH Weler [Kang=ai) Phe Hong Kong 1N 1M Domanrt
Limilexi®
Tehno=erv Engineering Sdn_. Bhd. Melay=in % NA  Project managesrs arad
corbreckus for
inshalistinn of waske
W B e
tresimesnd plant
Subeich f GLIH Water L 1P Limded
EJHWBB[Gnudlm]{h..LH.” Peaple’s 1% NA Dot
Repuhlic of
China

b Nol reqpared i be eucliied, arad consolraled uning ursaesdiied rancin' slalemeris

& Not sesed By Growes Horwslt
Acquesition of Subsxliary

In September 2112, the Group, irough GUH Water Holdings Sdn. Bhd., acqused 7%
of the equily interesl in Telmosery Engineering 5dn. Bhd. {"TESH™ for inlal paschaze
carrzidersiion of RMB 572 (M. The scopusition gave rise la goodwill of FIAY 248 0.
The amaunt= recogrsed &l the acquisition date for each mejor dags of aesei=s scruined
and ehiles axsumed ae 22 fol lows -

RO
Property, plant and equipment 350
Receivables 2533
Cash and cash equivelents 5,004
Ampuniz due o osiomers for contrad work {29
Payshbies {36
Loans and bormosings {135)
Cusrent lax mbiiies {48}
Defemed tax mbilies 5]
Met axaptx 03

MNan-conimoling nteresiz recogqnsed st propoetionate shae of net
axasls acrpared 411
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108 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

7. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSINAREES (cont'd)
Acquizition of Subsidiary {cont’d)

TESEs mevenue and ol since the poquisdion dale included n the comaniaiabed
income aixiement amounted o RMZ2 D (M and RAMO31 00D respectively. Had the
accuisiion date been 1 January 117, maneagement exdimates that The Grogrs evenue
and proit fox the financisl year woulld have been sppeeimeiely RMZ2EG 663,000 and
RM35, MO N rexpedively. The dfeds of the acrpsition an the consolidaied statement

f cazh flows s &2 follows—-
ARFTHD
Talal purchese consieraikm BOrz
Cantingent camrsidersion (Mole 18) {1, IKKT)
Cash and cash eqguivalents acquired {2,954
Accquissin of subzidiary. net of cash scpuaned 1IB?B
B. INVESTREENT N ASSDCIATE
Ghoup
212 AFi1
ARFDO0 RAFHNE
Shae of ndd axeeix M HB 211
Company
212 A1
ARFDO0 RAFHNE
Linquoled shares - 8t cost 6 {46 6. 046
The detnils of the sasociste an: g2 follows: -
Comtry of Effecive Ouwnership imlenssd
Name of Aszocsis Incomxarainon 12 A1
Cambodia Uil Ple. Lid Cambodes . |y AT
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

INVESTREENT N ASSDCIATE [l:\ﬂlll’d]
The aurmmansed financisl momation of the ssancale = 2 follows: -
212 A1
ARFDOO RPN
Tolsl pascin 12581 134 187
Taolal mbiies 21.4™ 20y
Rewenie 135 A 130,103
Proiit for the financial yesr 40 333 38,658
AvVAR AR F-HWE5AF HHANCIAL ASSETS
Gmoup Company
X2 A1 X2 A1
R0 RMTHIO R0 RMTHIO
Shawes cuiried in Moleysis ot
air vake [Leved 13 13,481 30,304 13,481 30,34
Unmunied sheres, ot oost e
imparment e 50 Al 0 1]
13,511 30,44 13 441 30,

The far values of unqueded vesimenis cared be mesaured relsbly due o bhe leck of
compareile quoled market pricex and e expecied significant varisbility in the mange of

regznnsble far value eximales

INVESTREENTS IN CLUB MEMDERSHIPS

Gmup Company
iz A1 iz A1
R0 RTHIO R0 RTHIO
Coeod 5 E | [ 7H
impaiment losse= (1L {8} L H £
140 78 8 [:]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

At 1 .January
- Freehpid land

- Development cosls
Development coxls moumed during the year
Rewerssl of compleied projed

- Freehpid and

- Development cosls
Gmflnmmgiuﬂ:li'lnﬂitnrlm

- Current year
- Adpmiment Lo compleied project

Al M December

- Nan-cument ssscis
- Current assels

Accrued Bllinga
Properly dewelopment revenue recognised n pres or

Ip=x
Hilingx to purchasers

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)

HH?2 2111
RO RMT
11,533 32 D58
35 143 29 827
59 581 61,895
5 562 10,585
(1462} {533)
23,285} {11,265
(24 B57} (11,501}
(12,74} {6,858)
(16,740} {15,679)
20,573 753
(B85} (12,74}
71,855 55,957
49 601 41 679
77 394 15778
71,855 56,957
AHM2 11
RO RMTIN
17 065 72 554
(15,157} 18,123
1,508 4471
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

DErsED TAX ASSETSHLIARE TES)

Al 1 .lanuary

- Az previnusly nepuated

- Effects of adopting amemimenis ta FRS 112

- Az restaied

Arquizgition of subsidnry

Defemed tax ncomeXexpense] rating o originatian
a#nd rever=al of lempomny differences
Defermed lix mbiies underprovided i prior yesss

Al M December

In respect of -

- Dedudlinle termpory differences of- -
- Prperly development cosls
- imenioies
- Fmancsl msiumenis

- Unused capial sllowmnces

- Unumed tax kosses

- Taxable iemporary differences of--
- Properly, plant and equipment
- imvesiment propexty
- Prperly development cosis

111

A2 1M
RAFIHND RMTO
[Reatated)
(4,465} ,168)
151 144
(4314} @)
(4] a
37 &)
(2573} (19)
(E517) 231)
D Zra
(6517) (4,597)
(6517} (2.314)
D 294
115 89
5 1)
Fiis] Irq
114 187
(5.755) (5,197)
(6} (4)
I
(6517) [a314]
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112 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

12. DEEwED TAX ASSETSHLIABE TES) {cont’d)

S ma disclozed above, 82 a8t 11 December X112, defermed Lax lisbilities and defemed
o axssts hawe abo dfedively been recogqnised and offset aganst each other by the
Croup aud the Campany i the edaent of spgwoximaiely RM2E DK and RV (0 (11
. RN 0 and RMAT (M} respedlively Mo usther defermed tsx assels havwe been
recogrized for the excess of the deduddible iempomry diferences, uueerd capinl
akmwances and tax oasex ver the bxable iemparary diiferences 82 follows -

Group Compary
2112 AH1 12 AH1
RaT00 HRMTHO RN RMTHIO
D] prdinde ey diffessness of -
- Imvenkyies Fjio] Baz o 1}
- Frmandal nshnments 1875 1305 1855 1205
LUnuserl eapial Blisarrs T i 4] B84 i o
LUmicerl inx iexes 18453 18,138 B.aaz 8,138
Taable mporery diferences of
properly, plant and equipment (M3} {8} (L] i)
22807 21850 11,128 9,504
13. AssrisHaoForRSAE
Group
ShorHeammn
Freshnokd lessphoki
land arul tand ami
bullciing= bullding= Torlsd
REA00 RATIHED RO
At 1 Jernuany 2111 2,102 1,40 13102
Reclascivsaions frm propedly, plant and
oy pmert 14 488 o H 480
Deposals {18,571} {1,2m] [17 771}
At 3 Derember 2011 1] ] a
Mowemnert during the pear 1] 0 4]
At 3 Dember 2012 [1] [¥] a
Company
Freehold
land
RNWTIO
Al 1 January X111 14 6K
Ecrvemaent during The yesr a
Al M December 4111 14,600
Mcrvemant during the yesr a
Al M December 1127 14E
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

AssETs HELD FOR SALE [cont"d)

113

In December XX, the Company emiered mmio 8 2ake and purchese agreement bo xell
the freehald land to 8 subsidiary, GUH Planiations S5dn. Bhd. Pending the regesirlion of

iransder, the land is cisagified a2 held for g8le_

AOUNTS Due Hrom CustosRs For CONTRACT WORK

Goup

Comrirad cosls inciamed

Progresx hillings

NVENTORES

CouUp

Haw maternis
Work-inprogress

Fmished goods

Coraianahn

Goode-in-ransit

Campigted devsppment unis

HH 2 2011
RO} RMT
1,603 a
M a
2,304 a
(1.601} a
3 a
AN Z 211
RO RMT
7847 9,61
5,103 6,907

5 862 7.498
1,042 3,840
11M 2 579

9 547 6,115
T 502 36,660
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114 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

16. TRaDE AND OTHER RECEIVARL ES

Gmoup Company
12 AH1 X2 -1
R RMTHIO R RMTHO
Tmde receiablies -
- Retulei -
et P e : L
= Uil S X1 SRS g i u
- Allownnce k- impaiment (37} [5H3) a 1]
H1LBE11 4,201 ) 1]
51,885 B4.208 1] 1]
Diher receivabies -
- Subsidinnins 1] ] a7 .18 ma.16d
- Allossance kx mpasmert ) 1] [5d7) 1]
1] 1} 87 B> .16l
- Unnelaier] parties 7ad a8 T
7 87 241 a1
51,0824 85028 87 21 78,171
~ Beig comperses 7 whch cerlan dveciors have sdhiondel Snavcal rlerests
The ourency pofie of rade and other ecavables B 22 follows: -
Gmoup Company
2 AH1 X2 A1
RV RMTHIO 3 g b RMTHIO
Hig it Malaysin M.158 178937 87 241 8171
Henminbi ra | K T 0 1] 1]
S Doldar 11415 19,188 o 1]
51 824 B5.1 837 241 8171

Trade Recervables

Trade receivables are unsenred, nanHimeresl besing and genermlly on 21 Lo 14 dey
Bms

Indided in trade receivablex e retermion sums for contmad woek ioialling RRA1EB, DOO
{2011 - NILL

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

TraDE A CiHER RECHVARL FS [[:l:ll'll'll]
Trade Receivables [comt™d)

The movement= in allowance for mpaiment are 2= Talkows -

A1
RMTIO

568
a

4}

)]

22

RN(HHE

Al 1 .Janusary b3

impaament ibax recognised 11

impaament ipax reversed D
impasment ipax wriien off {155}

Al M December 3

]

Al the sivpe impaament ossez wene ndidually delemined afler cormsidexing the
ativerse inancal concitions of the delriors whn have defaubedfdelraed in paymeas s

The ageing analys of iede recaivables not mpared iz 33 folows--

Coup
K2 2111
RSN RN
Mat past due 44 307 o4 65
Pastdue 1 ta X1 days 3o Flle s ]
Pastdue 31 ta 1M} days 252 2581
Past due mare than 11) days kvl x|
A 565 B4 205

Trade receivables thal ane neither past due nor mpaired mainly eaie o crediworting
cusinmers who have regular iranzschions and good payment records with the Group.

Manapgement delerminex credid ek concenirslions N tems of counkeapaaties and
gengraphical sreas. Ax at 11 December X112, thexe were 2 0N 1 © 1) megr cusinmers
that accoummied for 100% or mare of the Grogp's ide receivables and the inial
auizilanding belances due mm heze mapr osiomae: amounied o RM12 368 00K
{011 - RMXF 167 (D). The oedit ek concendration profile by gqeographicsal ssess of

ade ecavables s 22 follows -
22 2111
RN RN
Malysia 2A1AH 21,7711
China 23,557 38 0873
Olhars 2287 3,504
o1 565 [ et ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

THA.[IEMIJGI}HIHECEIUAEI_E![M'II}

Other Receivablen

Other receivables e umecuned and nan-interest bearing The amounis pwing by
subsidmies are repayEile on demand. The amouniz owing by unrelaled parties mainty
ot of refundshie depoaiis which have na feed repayment tenms

The movements in allowance far impaiment ane &= follows:-

AHN2 A1

RAOHHY RNTO

Al 1 .Januery D a

impaament ipex recoqnised 5ar a

Al M December 5ar a
Al the sove impaEmanl eses weie ndaalualy delEmmined aiier comakaing the

CAasH Avn CasH BOUNWALENTS
Goup Company
ANz 21 . by g 2011
RMTHIO R0l RMTHID (3 gt ]
ShorHemm invesimenis A.150 20748 A.545 585
Tem deposis with bormrsed

banks [iced rmbe) 141173 T2 424 Zr. 14z 4 580
Ca=h and hank balances 1 383 40 ¥l 1 A

Je0 250 2 0n 34 B 17542

Certain bam deposiiz of the Group talsling RMG 133 D00 2011 - R, 549000} hawe
been pledged 32 seowity for oedil fecliiex ganied o the Group. Accondingly, these
ierm deponis are not freely swaiahie forwse

Inchined in cash s bank balances of the Group sre amounis inlalling AN DSE_ (00
2011 - NS 2T (N held under Houesing Development Accounts ppened and
mainmined purauant i Seclion 7A of the Hoosing Development [(Commiml and 1 icensineg |
Act 1566,

The efiedive nlonest mies of lam deposis a2 &t 311 December M2 anged fom
005% 1o 4 50% {011 - 0.0 o 6.0"%) per armam.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

117

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

C asH Anny CAsH BQunval ENTS {cont’d)

The oumency pofie of cazh and cash ecuslents B 85 folows -

Grup
a1z 211 anz 21
RMTH0 FMTION RMTHIO RtT00
Hing it Malaysin 71 B3273 33,806 17.842
Renminbi T4 D07 52250 o 0
LIS Dollar 728 7.2 o o
Others o 1 1] 1]
60280 020 HZaee 33005 17 B2
TRADE AN OTHER PAYARI FS
Group Company

a1z 211 anz 21
RMTHIO RWTION RMTHIO R0

Trade payahbes -
-Reluierl parties™ 142 1360 o 0
- Redulen] paiy™ az3 B o 1]
—Unrelated parties 40373 48,100 0 [}

= 42ans 50,141 0 o

Dither payable -
- Sulradanes o o 10,700 200
- Other related party™ [i]] | o o
- Unrelaied parties HrIs 13418 3487 3aH
- Canfingert consalersiion 1.000 o o o
15337 13442 23 500 £
57,705 03563 23,500 IEH

- Hewwg compnarses i which cerian dvecinrs have srihadordsl Snavcsal ineresln

"mgmmmmaﬂrmammmm

Fanced rfercals

The ourmency profie of rade and other paysnles B B Tolows -

Goup Company
Az 21 ANz 211
RATHIO FATION RATHIO FATION
Him git Malaysin 4T 218 21,500 3aH
Henminks 10381 172Zm o 1]
WS Dollar 11,695 2391 o 1]
Othess i 2 o 1]
T o H31.583 23,500 38H
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19.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

TRADE AND OTHER PAYARL ES {cont"d}

Trade and ather payables e generaly shorkHiemn in nshae or repayaile on dermnand and
ther carying amaounis will prmameke 1o the remaning conireciuel undsecowried cash
Tiows.

Trade Payahies

Trade paysbles e usenred, non-interest beanng and genermly on N Lo 124 day
Ems

Other payshies ae unsecared and non-nleresi beamx]. The amounds owing Lo
subnidinries ae repayable on demand The amouris owing i other relaied paty and

Group
A2 2111
RAF(HNF RWTOO
Hire purchsse payables 117 a
Dizcioned 59:-
- Current mbiiies 54 a
- Nan-cument lisbiites 63 a_
117 a

Hire puschase payshbles are seored anqeinst the sasels soquined thereunoer (Note 4)
The effectve nionesl mies a3 &t 31 December NH2 rmmped fom 4.53% o 5 059% per
aAnnuam.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Loans Axn Borowmies - SECURD (cont’d)

119

Hire puchase payablex are nepayshle ows 5 years. The repapment anakysix B 83

Tolows -

HH2

LiEramum hire purchase papments -

AN
RMTI

-Within 1 year
- Later than 1 year amd not later than 2 years

- Later than 2 years and el lsler than S yesrs

Total comracusl undiscounied cash fliows
Fulure Inance chamges
Pre=ent value of hie purchese payshies: -

-l

-Wihin 1 year
- Later than 1 year amd not later than 2 years

- Later than 2 yearz and el Isber than S yeas

SEEY gRELE

-

The camyng amounis of hire puchase payablex sre ressonable apprpdamations of far
values 88 ther effedive nlerest reles sixa spprodmate o the cument market interest

raies for simier Eabiiies
SHAaRr CAPITAL
2112
No. of Shaes No. of Shaes

O FAT00 O FaT00
Orcinary shares of FR1 1] each
Aurhhorised 1.(H1. IO 1 HI0.{EH] 1. (410 1. 00 (N
vl and Tully paal-pc-
At 1 Jenusry 203 070 A0 203 070 A0
Cancelalion of neeaury shanes {17.05H} [17.858) 1) 1]
At 31 December 185414 1854 M 20400 3.0
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120 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

20. SHARE CAPITAL {cont’d]

Purchese of Own Shares

The sharchalders of the Campany, by 8 resplution pexsed st the Armual General

Mesting held on 19 May A0, approved the Company's plan o puchase i oun
shares. The diecior ae commitied io enhancag e value of the Company o Bx

sharehaller= and believe thal the puathase plan can be applied n the besd ez aof
the Company and iz shareholders

The delmils of the shares puchazed from the open market vzing memally generaled
funds and held a8 esaury shares durning the inancal yesar are 828 follows—-

i | S 2011

Ho. of Shaes Cost  Ho. of Shaes Cost

THIO FATI00 THID FATI00

Al 1 Jorery 15,584 18908 4 F4Q H080

Shares puchesed 10813 14,348 1.115 13,308

At 31 Der=mber B.121 1258 15 584 158,908

Forerage unit cost for e ywear (R 1315 1167
The number of pulsianding zhares in igzue after excluding the tressury shanes 8 B2

Tolows -

N2 A1

Mo of Sharex  Nio_ of Shares

W) il

At 1 Januery 1815 N6 158,31
Sharex paachased (10,513} {11.115)

At M December 176 290 187 206

GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD (4104-w)



21.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Incame fiom sale of gonds
Income from sale of plarisdinn

ProfaT BEFORE TAX

121

Gnup Compary

A2 2111 . g g 211

RMTHIO RRT00 RMTHIO R0

230 501 25,3110 o 1]

2176 213 o 1]

1) || 5500 4533

3.7 el a 1]

22 || o 1]

10518 04 22810 10482

1.0 i nc] 1.0 Bod
148 M7 0 o_

280 3868 31281 2500 24,688

Group Company

A2 2011 a2 201

RMTHIO RaT00 RMTHO FaWT00

154 187 o 1]

144 142 3 3

0 2 o 1]

4 ] o 1]

12400 122823 158 Fm

20 47 o 1]

e b 2 358

) 2518 a 2518

1) || 5ar 1]

11 ] o 1]

2 2 o 1]
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

[ T = _______

i =
PIOPETTY, [RENL IR S piTeT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

123

PrOAT BEORE TAX {cont'd)}
Group
Az 2m A2 21
RMTHO RaATIO0 HMTHO FaATION
Reversal of aiowance kxr
=krwr meoving menhries Bs 1.5M a 1]
Reversal of mparmen Inss an
immstments n sutridiaies™ o 1] 8,309 72
Reversal of mparmen Inss an
ks el recenm bles 1] 1 a ]
Linressed gain an oegn
exchange 1) 3138 0 1]
N cheied i ofer opeaing ccome
B ONEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Group
Az 2 A2 21
RATHIO FRaT00 HMTHIO FATION
Salarie= ol bomeses 41 524 BT 531 5487
Defined coniribution plans a.e53 3283 7H3 77H
Ex-gmiia benefils 370 T
44 B4 7 43377 0524 5,500
DRECTORS' RBBUNERATION
Group Company
Az 2m A2 21
RMTHIO FaTO0 HMTHIO FATION
s
- Chanmerd year a4F 3 421 E ]
- P year 3 T o 1]
Solaries arnl e
- Current year 2 Bera 2742 2 B 2742
- Pricr yesr 1 254 1 254
Diefinel coniribulinn plans-
- Curerd yesr 551 H v 551 haa
- Pricer yesr 1] 4H 1] 40
Ex-gmiia benefiis 370 s 3fo
4354 4257 4 342 4.ZHl

The estimaied manekary walue of benehis-in-kind provided o cerisin direcions by way of
uzage of the Grougr's sseeis and olher 2imilar benefils amounted o RS, D00 (011

R, D).
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124 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

24. DRECTORS' REMUNERATION {cont’d)

The diedas’ remmemion epeszeniz e aniie key management personnel
compenasiion of The Group and the Campany as there were na plther key maneagement
perzormna apart iom sl the direcines who heve the suthonly and responsibilily, drediy
or indirecty, for plarming, directing and conimling the adivities of the Group and the
CoHmpany.

25,  Tax EXPENSE

Gnoup Company
. by 211 Ariz2 2111
RMTHO A0l HMTHIO TN
[Resialed)
Tax bered o resulis for the
-
- Malay=ian inome fax B 260 H1M 258 1]
- O neome Bx 14878 1.981 1) a
- Delemed lBx 2} I ) 1]
T .ha5 T 258 1]
T [ower Fundes primaded n
P s
- Malaysian imome Bx [ i3 287 0 21
- Oheererge ax 184 238 a 1]
- Real Properly Gans Tax 5 1] o a
- Delemed lBx 2553 18 ) 1]
10,887 F.o0h 2558 423

The mumenical reconcillation bebween the appicsble tax mle, which & the siahiory
income tax mie, and he avernge effedive tax mie on resulz for the year = a2 folkows: -

Gnoup Company
ANz 2111 A2 2111
= = % =
{Fesiulel)

Appicable fox raie 2500 ] 200 251041
No-ialucible expenses 1.80 .00 1.0 35
MNan-taxabis {faary [B.ES) [17.B8} {31.84)
Rervesimert alosnmes

chamed o.no [OLED) o.mo 0ooa
InoeeefDecreesp] nWre-

cognised defemed ax acopris 058 [OLER) 107 327
Hied of differenial tax mies 4.} 4.7 0.mo 0o
Average effecive iax mie 17 1878 aa3 .00

The tax =aving of the Group for which credid hax been taken in the oment year 33 8
ezt of the reakzssiion of unised tax losses bought foresad thal had nol been
accounted kv previusly amasnisd o sppeooamaicty Y, 0D (111 - REG12 00K0)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Tax EXPERSE {cont'd)

Az &t M Decamber HHZ the Company hez sufficient lax oediz and i aempl
income ta franiidisiibule = arie elained profis if paid out 82 dividends. [ may siza
dighiibude iz antire elained profiiz 82 &t 1 December A2 a5 i3x exempl  dividenda
umnder the single tier Lax syxiem.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

CADup

The basic eamngs &y share B calouated by divding the Group’s profi for the financal
year athibisble 1o puners of the Campany by The weighied sversge number of ordinary
shares in issue during the fimancal yesr ge follows—

A2 A1
(Rexiaied)

Pt far the financial year atirinuisble o0 pumers of the
Coimnpany [FRD) 111 36018
Number of shares in Ezue 8t 1 January [ TOO) 187 206 185831
Effect of shanes purchesed (N} (3,308} {4 35)
Yieghied sverage number of shares in rsue D) 181 Bo% 153 958
Hasx: esmings per share (gen) 1885 18457

The diwied esrmnmin s per share equals the besic eamingz per shane ax the Company oid
nH have any diutive polential ordinary shares dunng the inancial yesr
RB_ATHEHD PARTY IRSCLOSURES

Other than The direcinz’ remuneraiion &8 dadozed in Nole 24, significant irensacdions
with reigied parties during the fmandasl year are B follows -

Group Company
Az M ANz 2
RMTHIO FRaATION RMTHIO FATION
Disposal of property, plant and
equipmen o sulradnry a 11 a 128
Dividend dectared from
as=ncEie A.150 8043 B.150 8.043
Dividends deciared fom
subsliones 1] 1] 1.150 10174
Hendesing of menagement

servces I sulbedn ies o 11 5.500 4. 583

125
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126 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

27.  RA.aTED Pasay DiscLoMmES [contd)

Gnup Company
ANz 2m ANz 211
RMTHIO FaAT00 RMTHIO FRaATION
Henling of premises from
subciliony 1] 1] 121 1
Pirshas of goods T=n e
reloied patiec® B340 808 o o
Purchase of propedty, plant
and equipmert from ohher
redaled pady™ k) |2 53 o o
Purchass of propedty, plant
and equipmertt fraam ohier
relaied party™ Iz o o o
Rersiing of servires, fom
other relaied portio* 1.0 1.8 1] 1}
Renling of premises from obher
relaied party™ Bz o 0 o
Sale of develnpment unils n
other relaied partio® 1.142 sy 1] 1}
Sdenflimehpnmtl.nhh
redeier party™ 0 B 0 o
Sale o other redaied
Jﬂi 3 24 ) 1]

”mﬁgmhﬁmﬁ:mmmwm
”mﬁgmhmmmmdmmmm
FrancEd rloreals

28 S REorTnG

Operaiing Seqgeenis
Far management purposes, the Group B ogansad ino business unile bezed an ther
product= and services amd has the following reporiable opermating segmesT s

1] Manufachre of printed cirewit boands
{i} Properly devekpment

{f) Sale of pledrical spplancez

W} Culiivalion of ol palm

{¥] Waler and wasie waler reaiment

Mo operating xegments have bean arpyeqaled o fom the sbawe eporiable segments.
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SECANT REPORTING (cont’d)

Dnerainn Semmeais (cont™dl

RS o e A e i

The accounting peiciez and messurement bexes of e seqment iems reporied ae the
sAme 8% those dadoxed 0 Nole 2 Trersier prices behaeen opersiing segmaTis ae an
&n am's length basi in 8 manner =andar io irmnssdions with exiemal parties.

Marniahre Waley Uralncaled
oipined  Paopedy Sale ol el wele -
dmult deveiop-  seriical  Cullkvalion iy opeain
s el appiacys ofdlpaim  mient Soeenls Tolal
AN AR R R AN RATER R
AL
Srownl aaris A 1%,/ 2 4706 G 12576 [~ ] #0438
I'esireenl In aancale 1] a a 1] 1] 21 a1 g -]
e oz avrls = > 51 [1] a1 A 155
Tolal arsls - R [N i 5] TIGIT W s
Al in nos-cavest el 550 H: ] 2 = rin 1 24 950
Serywen] Rabilies i B 1am L. 1.7 3333 arEs
Lo Sl erraalis. 1] a a 1] 1nr a 1r
e x Rabilies. [ j ) 1.7 a 10 1B i ] RIS
Total Kbl =6 150 3.1 [C
Exiersal e naxr . T FA T 2 1135 386
L [ a 11 1] [ B A7 B
Trgwm T TES Th T AT R
Srgenl pusl Hnoe 1 6 11im 1% 1021F  DBae
Inieres e Fii ] B2 L) 1] E O 1260 LR
Inkeresl mpeTEe [ a a L] fri] a [}
Shareof proll of axzaciale _D a _a _o D BOw RO
Proft beliore Lax 13006 11,815 Foicl 1181 L 19,503 AhA5T
T
T "
M=k e 1= o Eo) o ] 2513 285
Orpecialion 11956 11a 1z = X 18 124
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Operaing Segeents [cont’d)]

. 12-Ai

1l

!
H
I

S
i

g
E

2
8

da

i

E
o M

F!|=ﬁ

Uralcaled
e
operalig
rywenic Tolal
FArEm Rana
=22 k] L il
I e ]
A 151

Al o nos-carvest el 11,095 ] a [1] [ 157 12184
Sroreen Eabiles M arm 1.260 ] 2 3.4 &5
e Gax Eahillies I a a = 1] 3 BS54
Toal kbl - arma T34 i ] 3 3y | o
Exirval neusme Fl 3250 TEMS Falc [ 1A 31180
InkerercpreT Feveu. [ a 3 [1] o 14 543 14656
Tokal v TRran s | TR [ 5] 1]
Srgreen] paniyioes) 53 WA 4ar7 11m iy {sm DA
Inieresd e 1358 57 155 1] 1] HO Fa_ 5]
nleres PapeTEE (k.| o a 1] [ o r.o)
Siare of prolll of aractle 1 ] _a n _n 7748 TG
Pl belore fax L MLER L &5 11m L al] 3At7 L L -
T A L) [
Pl S Hee Searcil year _ﬁ g.E dﬂ 1.@ ] .’rﬁ] %"
MNar-coh e 1.8M a 12 1] 1] 3a 1056
Orprecialion 11,569 111 o ‘m 1] am 1232
Otieer ron-carh FapeTses 341 a 1 1] 1] 2516 154
L1 Feskale

el Ho Y B, 2 il 1] T2ZR3a L5y x|
il In aEcae 1] a a 1] 1] 137 niw
e L arcls 5 1 36 1] I . 114 Td
To ek —s— e F— S
Seormen] bl 51,785 A K 1460 L] 1] 281 R
Lo S Daraaalie. 1.3% a a 1] 1] a 116
e Ly bl Il ] [1] [1] 1] 4
Totl Eabisies _ﬁ I T [ 1] B :,!E_E?ﬁ'
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

SEGMENT REPORTING {cont’d)

In presenting nMfamaiion sbout geogaphcal sreas, segment revenue 2 besed on the
gengraphical Iocabon of oEinmes whaess zeqgment sscikls ae bazed on the
gepgraphical Incation of asaests.

Exiemnal Revemwe MNon-curent Aol
A2 AN ANz AN
RMTHIO R0l RMTHIO R0
Mloley—n 147 3751 150,005 135,194 112818
Chne 112340 133,748 51 -8 54 503
Other ouniries A ATS 28 568 1) 1]
2811 380 311260 185, M2 107, 352

Major Cusinaners

The mapr cusiomers that coniriuied 10956 or maie of the Group’s iolal reveue ae ge
Tolowes -

External Rewenue
2112 A1
FATIO0 RMTHIO Cyemiing Segment
Custmer ™ 48240 56354 Mamnriachere of printed cimul boads
Customer ¥ M ATT A2 Mamiachre of prinied cimul s

~ The ey of the magyr cxtomer has nof heen dedoned as permiled by GRS B Operaiing
Segmenis_

CanTa COMMBTRENT
Group
. | I A1
RACHND RMTH
Corimeded but nol prosvaded far -
- Propeaty, plant and equipment s 2889
- Subxidisry D 39712
Zr8 11 861

129
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

CONTRGENT LIABILITEES - UNSECURED

Coennorny

The Company hes emered o fmancal gueananiee conied= o pronde fnanasl
quaranees o fmancal nsliuions and tede uppliers for oedi facites ganied o
cerian sulridanes up o & folsl il of sppoomskely R SCTIND (011
R, 5 (KHY. The iolal wlikslion of these oedit facilies 8z i 31 December 2012
amounied o spprooamalaty RS, 122 D00 $A011 - RM1D, 924 (KN

The aforementioned inancal quamniee conirecks should heve been recoqnised in the
sistement of financial posiion n eccomance with e recogqniion & mess rement
polices Bx gialed in e 2 15 Aller considering that the probshilly of the subsrianes
defmadiing on the credit Ines 2 remole, the Inencal guamnies conimcks have ot been
recogrized ax the far values on inlial recognilion are not expecied o be matenal.

FANCIAL RISK MANAGEREFNT

The acliviiex of the Goup expose it 0 cerlain fimancal zks, ncuding oedit risk,
Equidity sk, cumency rizk and pther mice =k The overal finandal gk managemeant
objedive of the Group B ta ensure that adequele fmancal resoures e Elable for
bisnesz devedppment whilsl mirmmizing the edential adverse mpacts of fmanaal risks
on ils fmandal position, pesformance and cash flows.

The siorementioned financal nak manegement aective and iz reated palicies and
proceszes explaned below have remaned unchanged from the previous fmancal yesr.

Credit Rink

The Group's exposune o oedit sk armes mainly from recersbies, dervatiee financal
axaetx and deposikx placed with financial inslihdions. The mesamumn crecit sk exposone
o thexe financal axssiz B best epesented by thair respedive camying amounis in the
statement of financal position. The Company iz alza exposed ta oredit risk in espect of
iz Tnancial quamniees prowided Tor credi fecliies granied o ceripin subseRaies The
maExmum oedil ek exposure of these Imancal guasniees = e kdal ulixation of the
credit fadites granted &8 dedosed i Mole ).

Az the Goup anly desls with reputahle finencial inslhadions the credi sk asspcabed
with derivative finencial axaets el deposils placed with them B8 minimal The Group
manapez i3 credi =k exposure of recersinies oy axsessng counterparbies” fmancsal
siandingm on an ongoEx] beml, seting amd maionng counterpartics’ mis and credi
Bms
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

FAnCIA RISK MANAGEREENT [cont’d)
Liquiciity Fink

The Groagp's eaxposure i iquidiy rsk rdales in iz sbiity o med oblixyalions azancesbed
with fmandsl lisbilities ax s when they sl due. The emanin comracusl mahriies
f financial lisbikties are dadozed in ther reapective nobes.

The Group pradiaes prudent Epadiy rsk manegement o mammize the mismaich of
financial asaeis and abilicxs whizt manianng aulficent cesh and the avalabilily oF
Tfunding throagh stanchy et fnclitics.

Curency Risk

The Group's exposune i curency ek aes mainky from trensachons eniensd o by
ndividual entiies within the Gmoup N asmences adher than her fundikinal casTences.
The magy undional oamendes within the Group are Ringqgil Meklysia "RMN™ and
Renmini {"FAT) wheress the magor foreign oatency imnssded i US Dallar CUSDE)

The Group doxerwez the movemnenis in exchange miex &l acls accodingly o
minimize ik exposue o oamency =k Where necesaay, the Group enters o
derfvaine contradz i hedge the exposue. Such expoaire i aikn partly miligated n
the following weys: -

{) The Goup's foreign ormency ssles add puchazes provice 8 nalul hedpe
aqaErt flucdustions in nsEgn cumencies.

i} The Group maaniaire part of = cash and cash erquivalents in foreign oETency
aSccounts i med fulure obigatons in foreign asTences.

Hezed on & symmernic basie which vzes the foreign camency 22 8 siable denomingion,
the folowing table demonaireiex the sensitivily of profit ar koe= o chanpes in exchanpe
raies thal were reazonably pozsible sl the end of the reporling pennd, with &l olher
wvarisblex held constan—-

Goup
Inoesssd IncreasesSf
{Decrease) (Decease]

in Profi in Profit

M2 2011

RN RNTOO

Apprediation of USD against RM by 5% (2011 : 10%) {19} 32
Degweciaiion of LSD aqeirst AM by 5% (201 1 - 10%) 19 32
Apprediation of USD against RMB by 5% (M1 - 10%) T 5
Degweciaiion of USD ageirst RMA by 5% 1011 - 10%) {Z77} (59
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

FANCIAL RISK MANAGERMENT [cont’d]

The Group's exposune o other price =k arses manly from quaoled mesiments.

The Gioup manapes = mvesiment= an an mivicusl bess by continuously evaluating
the share price movements, mesiment relums and e general indusirial condiions
neevant in the mesiess.

The Grogr's quoied mvesimeniz anre ixled on Bursa Malaysia Securtiex Berhard Beaxed
1 the axsumplion that The share prices of these imvesimenis moved n comelsiion wih
the FTSE PBusa Melaysa KILCl (TBMKLCF), the jolowing iable demonsimles the
sermimly of proll or losx ad olther comprehensive incame OCF) o changes n
FAMK] (A that were ressonebly possible st the end of the reporing pexiod, with sl ather
varisbles held constant-

Group and Compsmy

Inrrmecnd Ineyp ol I Inerp ol

(Decressr) [Dexense} {Deceacy) [Derrense}

n Profi n Prolt mn OC1 nOCH

. ) g g 20111 A2 211

RMTHIO R0 RMATHO FaT00
Incresse in FEAMKLC by 1M

{201 - 21} o 1] 1346 5.{/8
Dexesse in FBMELO by 10M%

0 1 - 2P} Q (310 1348 {5 N3
CAanTAl BANAGEWENT

The pverdll capinl mansgement anective of the Group = o safequand s abiliy Lo
CoNNUE 82 8 QDiINg ToNcem ¢ 88 o provide Tair relums o owners and benefils o ather
siskehpiiders In arder o med thiz objecinge, the Group shways siees o maniain an
aopiimal capisl siuchee 0 educe the cosl of capisl and usiEn s buEnesx

development
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

CArmAL MANAGEMENT {cont’d)

Tha E'I"I.'I rravirko s ia il nrnliu imrauirn e ronbmllien inherssiol ond ol o

R e s m— ML R e R e e e WL N A s wanieria) e e

nmmmshhhm}mdmmm“dmﬁmmm
fime, adpxt the dividend payouls, purchese oan shanes, B new shaes, 22l exaeis,
e of edeem delrls, whare necezzary, to mainksn an opliimal capital struchae The
Group moriors capial vsing 8 delnt-io-equily o, which & cakulsied s= ol loans
#nd barmowens divided by Lodal equily ax folows -

Gnup Company
ANz 2111 ANz 21
RMTHIO R0 RMTHIO RTIO0
[Resialed)

Talsl loans el bormoesng= 117 1] [ 1] 1]
Talsl ety 425 H8 418,105 A2 FED 120,851
Taolsl capiial 425 335 418,105 X1, 786 1280581
Debl-io-epaly mia 1 13% [OM% 0% 11.0"%

The sioementiioned capinl management aojecive, poliidex and pocesaes have
remained unchanged from the previos financal yesr.
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134 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - REALISED AND UNREALISED PROFITS OR LOSSES

Group Company
ANz 21 ANz 2011
RMTHIO FATION RMTHIO FATION
[Resialed)
Talsl rearned plls of the Company
and is subsl e -
- Realcerd 235114 24574 1,885 Ba Ba0
- Linrenlsed 2153 535 (1] 1]
23rJar 29018 31,885 Ba Ba0
Talsl share of redained profis of
ancEe-
- Realcerd 18,301 17474 1] 1]
- Uinren sped ) 1] 0 1]
253,158 27,3 31,585 BB, B
Concolidafon mipeimenis and
efminatinns fried i) [72 ABR) 1] 1]
Talal reeined prolils gs per siabemend
of imncial posilion 171,219 184,504 31,885 BA Ba0
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Class of Shares

Authorized Capital

Issued and Fully Paid-Up Capital

Voting Rights

No. of Shareholders

Distribution Schedule of Shares
As at 29 March 2013

: Ordinary Shares of RM1.00 each

of RM1.00 each

of RM1.00 each

: One vote per ordinary share

: 14,285

135

: RM1,000,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares

: RM185,414,063 divided into 185,414,063 ordinary shares

Holdings No. of Holders Total Holdings %
Less than 100 1,092 51,007 0.03
100 - 1,000 6,055 4,137,453 2.35
1,001 — 10,000 6,010 23,581,974 13.38
10,001 — 100,000 1,014 27,868,799 15.81
100,001 — less than 5% of issued shares 112 69,980,713 39.70
5% and above of issued shares 2 50,633,417 28.73

14,285 *176,253,363 100.00

*

Exclusive of 9,160,700 ordinary shares bought-back by the Company and retained as treasury shares.
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Substantial Shareholders
As at 29 March 2013

No. Name of Substantial Shareholders

1.  HSBC Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Direct Interest

No. of
Shares

30,224,800

HPBS SG For Gold Connection Assets Limited

© N ok~ DN

Zun Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Datin Seri Ang Gaik Nga
Dato’ H’'ng Chun Hsiang

H’ng Hsieh Fern

Datin Jessica H’ng Hsieh Ling
H’'ng Chun Ching

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San

Directors’ Shareholding
As at 29 March 2013

No. Name of Directors

© N Ok WM~

Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San
Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee
Dato’ Harry H’'ng Bak Seah
Datin Jessica H’ng Hsieh Ling
Lai Chang Hun

Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik
Chew Hock Lin

Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah

20,408,617

7,663,000
1,544,000
1,536,000
1,509,000
1,500,000

%

17.15

11.58
4.35
0.88
0.87
0.86
0.85

Direct Interest

No. of
Shares

1,707,952
1,509,000
1,825,288
2,452,535

Notes:

%

0.97
0.86
1.04
1.39

Deemed Interest

No. of
Shares

20,408,6172
20,408,6172
20,408,6172
20,408,6172
20,408,6172
34,160,617°

%

11.58
11.58
11.58
11.58
11.58
19.38

Deemed Interest

No. of
Shares

34,160,617°
1,908,500°
20,408,6172
2,384,587¢

%

19.38
1.08

11.58
1.35

a Deemed interest via shares held by Zun Holdings Sdn. Bhd. by virtue of Section 6A of the Companies

Act, 1965.

b Deemed interest via shares held by Zun Holdings Sdn. Bhd. and his spouse and children by virtue

of Sections 6A and 134(12)(c) of the Companies Act, 1965.

¢ Deemed interest via shares held by his spouse and children by virtue of Section 134(12(c) of the

Companies Act, 1965.

d Deemed interest via shares held by Laico Jaya Sdn. Bhd. and his children by virtue of Sections
6A and 134(12)(c) of the Companies Act, 1965.

e 2,441,500 shares are pledged under HLB Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Thirty (30) Largest Shareholders
As at 29 March 2013

No. Name of Securities Account Holders

N o o ks~ wDd

©

1.

12

13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.
29.

30.

HSBC Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

HPBS SG For Gold Connection Assets Limited (501999)
Zun Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Datin Seri Ang Gaik Nga

Song Siew Gnoh

Kan Yu Oi Ling

Howell Chen Chung

HLB Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.

Pledged securities account for W Ismail Bin W Nik
Laico Jaya Sdn. Bhd.

Tham Kok Hong @ Tam Kok Ang

Amanahraya Trustees Berhad

Public Smallcap Fund

How Kim Chai

Lai Chang Hun

Dato’ Harry H’'ng Bak Seah

DB (Malaysia) Nominee (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.
Deutsche Bank AG Singapore For Horizon Growth Fund N.V.
Shoptra Jaya (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Dato’ H'ng Chun Hsiang

H’ng Hsieh Fern

Datin Jessica H’ng Hsieh Ling

H’ng Chun Ching

Tay Teck Ho

Malaysia Nominees (Asing) Sendirian Berhad
Oversea-Chinese Bank Nominees Pte Ltd for Oversea-Chinese
Banking Corporation Limited (OCB33076-000FM)
Lim Khuan Eng

Amanahraya Trustees Berhad

Public Strategic Smallcap Fund

H’ng Chun Li

Zulkifli Bin Hussain

OSK Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Berhad

DBS Vickers Secs (S) Pte Ltd for Kuok Khoon Ho
Citigroup Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

Exempt An For UBS AG Singapore (Foreign)

Yeo Khee Huat

DB (Malaysia) Nominee (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.

No. of Shares

30,224,800
20,408,617
7,663,000
6,433,845
2,853,717
2,733,000

2,441,500
2,309,563
1,947,800

1,843,400
1,830,000
1,825,288
1,707,952

1,598,900
1,558,100
1,544,000
1,536,000
1,509,000
1,500,000
1,330,000

1,225,000

1,147,100

1,013,200

968,300

960,000

812,315

733,100
591,000

Exempt An For British and Malayan Trustees Limited (Yeoman 3-Rights) 575,000

Inter-Pacific Equity Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.
Tham Hooi Loon (0151)

500,000

137

%

17.15
11.58
4.35
3.65
1.62
1.55

1.39
1.31
1.1

1.05
1.04
1.04
0.97

0.91
0.88
0.88
0.87
0.86
0.85
0.75

0.70

0.65

0.57

0.55

0.54

0.46

0.42
0.34

0.33

0.28
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LIST OF PROPERTIES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

No. Address/ Location Tenure Description Area Approximate Net Book Value Date of
(square metre) Age of properties/ (RM’000) Re-Valuation
buildings
1 Plot 1240 & 1241, Leasehold Office/ 16,339 26 years 22,622 31/12/2009
Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone, 60 years Factory building
Phase 3, Bayan Lepas Expiring on
11900 Penang 27/8/2041
2 Plot 208A Bayan Lepas Free Leasehold Office/ 6,167 26 years 5,401 31/12/2009
Industrial Zone, Phase 3, 60 years Factory building
Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang Expiring on
20/10/2049
3 160-4-3 Anson Road, Freehold Apartment 153 31 years 350 31/12/20112
10400 Penang
4 588 Changjiang Road, Leasehold Office/ 53,325 15 years 28,682 31/12/2009
New District Suzhou, 50 years Factory building
Jiangsu, China Expiring on
17/8/2047
5 Along Kuala Lumpur/ Seremban Freehold Ongoing mixed 549,774 - 27,021 30/9/2004
Highway development
Mukim Labu District of Seremban scheme known
Negeri Sembilan as Taman
Bukit Kepayang
6 Lot No. 5 Mukim Telui Kiri, Freehold Agricultural land 1,659,724 - 14,600 31/12/2009
Daerah Kuala Muda,
Kedah
7 4935 Jalan Siram, Freehold 3-storey terrace 511 21 years 680 31/12/2009
12100 Butterworth, Penang shophouse
8 22 Jalan 6/89B, Kawasan Leasehold 4 storey light 156 25 years 470 31/12/2012
Perindustrian Trisegi, 66 years Industrial building
Off Batu 3 1/2, Jalan Sungai Besi, Expiring on
57100 Kuala Lumpur 21/3/2043
9 15 Jalan Nafiri, Freehold 1 1/2 storey terrace 268 20 years 265 31/12/2012
14200 Sungai Bakap, Penang shoplot
10 17 Jalan Nafiri, Freehold 1 1/2 storey terrace 251 20 years 265 31/12/2012
14200 Sungai Bakap, Penang shoplot
11 1 Jalan Nafiri, Freehold 1 1/2 storey terrace 248 20 years 265 31/12/2012
14200 Sungai Bakap, Penang shoplot
12 3 Jalan Nafiri 2, Freehold 1 1/2 storey terrace 251 20 years 265 31/12/2012
14200 Sungai Bakap, Penang shoplot
13 15 Jalan Nafiri, Freehold 1 1/2 storey terrace 354 20 years 265 31/12/2012
14200 Sungai Bakap, Penang shoplot
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LIST OF PROPERTIES 139
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

No. Address/ Location Tenure Description Area Approximate Net Book Value Date of
(square metre) Age of properties/ (RM’000) Re-Valuation
buildings
14 Flat No. 27-C, Unit 75, 3rd Floor, Freehold 3rd floor of a 86 25 years 45 31/12/2009
Jalan Tembikai, Taman Mutiara, 3-storey shophouse

14000 Bukit Mertajam, Penang

15 1-1-05 No. 1, Freehold Shoplot 86 18 years 250 31/12/2012
Persiaran Bukit Jambul 1,
Complex Relau,
11900 Penang

16 Unit No. 24, 25, 26, 91, Freehold 7 units of double 1,169 14 years - 31/12/2009
100, 101 & 103, Lembah Beringin, storey terrace houses

Sector 26-2, Selangor

17 Lot No. 1692, Mukim 12, Freehold Industrial land 21,250 - 3,660 31/12/2012
Province Wellesley South, Penang

18 Lot No. 1693, Mukim 12, Freehold Industrial land 1,998 - 344 31/12/2012
Province Wellesley South, Penang

Revaluation Policy

The land and buildings of the Group were revalued by firms of independent professional valuers using open market value
basis.

Revaluation of these assets will be conducted in an interval of at least once in every five years.
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140 NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Forty-Ninth Annual General Meeting of GUH Holdings Berhad
will be held at the Auditorium of the Company at 2nd Floor, Plot 1240 & 1241, Bayan Lepas Free
Industrial Zone, Phase 3, Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang on Tuesday, 21 May 2013 at 10:30 a.m. to
transact the following businesses:

AGENDA

As Ordinary Business

1. To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 Resolution 1
December 2012 together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors

thereon.

2. To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the financial year ended 31 Resolution 2
December 2012.

3. To re-elect the following Directors who retire by rotation pursuant to Article 99
of the Company’s Articles of Association and being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election:

(i) Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling Resolution 3
(i) Mr. Chew Hock Lin Resolution 4
(iii) En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik Resolution 5

4. To pass the following resolutions pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act,
1965:

(i) “THAT Mr. Lai Chang Hun, retiring pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies  Resolution 6
Act, 1965 be and is hereby re-appointed a Director of the Company to hold
office until the next Annual General Meeting.”

(i) “THAT Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San, retiring pursuant to Section 129 of the Resolution 7
Companies Act, 1965 be and is hereby re-appointed a Director of the
Company to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting.”

5. To re-appoint Messrs. Crowe Horwath as Auditors of the Company for the Resolution 8
financial year ending 31 December 2013 and to authorize the Directors to fix
their remuneration.

As Special Business

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without any modifications, the following
resolutions:

6. ORDINARY RESOLUTION — Resolution 9
AUTHORITY TO ISSUE SHARES PURSUANT TO SECTION 132D OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1965

“THAT pursuant to Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965, the Directors
be and are hereby authorized to issue shares in the capital of the Company
at any time until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and upon
such terms and conditions and for such purposes as the Directors may in their
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

absolute discretion deem fit, provided that the aggregate number of shares to
be issued, pursuant to this resolution does not exceed 10% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of the Company for the time being and that the Directors be
and are also empowered to obtain the approval from Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad for the listing and quotation of the additional shares so issued, subject
always to the approval of all relevant regulatory bodies being obtained for such
issues.”

. ORDINARY RESOLUTION —

PROPOSED RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE
ITS OWN SHARES

“THAT subject to the Company’s compliance with all applicable rules, regulations
and orders made pursuant to the Companies Act, 1965 (“Act”), the provisions
of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association and the Main
Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (“Listing
Requirements”) and the approvals of all other relevant authorities, the Company
be and is hereby authorized to utilize an amount not exceeding the total retained
profits of the Company to purchase such amount of ordinary shares of RM1.00
each in the Company as may be determined by the Directors of the Company
from time to time upon such terms and conditions as the Directors may deem fit
and expedient in the interest of the Company provided that the aggregate number
of shares to be purchased pursuant to this resolution does not exceed 10% of
the issued and paid-up share capital as quoted on Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad at any given point in time (“Proposed Share Buy-Back”).

AND THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to deal
with the shares so purchased by the Company pursuant to the Proposed Share
Buy-Back in the following manner:

(i) to retain the shares as treasury shares; and/or
(ii) to cancel the shares; and/or

(iii) to resell the shares; and/or

(iv) to distribute as share dividends; and/or

(v) any combination of the above; and/or

in any other manner as prescribed by the Act, rules, regulations and orders
made pursuant to the Act and the Listing Requirements and any other relevant
authority for the time being in force;

AND THAT such authority for the Proposed Share Buy-Back conferred by this
resolution shall commence upon the passing of this resolution and shall continue
to be in force until:

(a) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting (‘AGM”) of the Company
following this AGM, at which time the said authority shall lapse, unless by
an ordinary resolution passed at that meeting, the authority is renewed,
either unconditionally or subject to conditions; or

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next AGM of the Company is
required by law to be held; or
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(c) revoked or varied by ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of the
Company in a general meeting.

whichever occurs first;

AND THAT, the Directors of the Company or any of them be and are hereby
authorized to take all such steps as are necessary or expedient to implement,
finalize and to give full effect to the Proposed Share Buy-Back with full powers
to assent to any conditions, modifications, variations, and/or amendments as
may be required or imposed by the relevant authorities and to do all such acts
and things (including executing all documents) as the Directors may deem fit
and expedient in the best interest of the Company.”

. ORDINARY RESOLUTION —

PROPOSED RENEWAL OF SHAREHOLDERS' MANDATE FOR RECURRENT
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF A REVENUE OR TRADING NATURE

“THAT subject always to the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad and all other applicable laws, approval be and is hereby given
to the Company and/or its subsidiaries to enter into the recurrent related party
transactions of a revenue or trading nature with the related parties, which are
necessary for the day-to-day operations, in the ordinary course of business,
made at arm’s length basis and on normal commercial terms which are not more
favourable to the related parties than those normally available to the public and
are not to the detriment of the minority shareholders, details are set out in the
Circular to Shareholders dated 29 April 2013; AND THAT the authority conferred
by this mandate shall commence immediately upon the passing of this resolution
and is subject to annual renewal. In this respect the authority shall only continue
to be in force until:

(i) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company
at which time the authority will lapse, unless the authority is renewed by a
resolution passed at that AGM;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next AGM after the date is
required to be held pursuant to Section 143(1) of the Companies Act, 1965
(but not extending to such extensions as may be allowed pursuant to Section
143(2) of the Companies Act,1965); or

(iii) revoked or varied by resolution passed by the shareholders in general
meeting,

whichever is earlier.

AND THAT authority be and is hereby given to the Directors of the Company to
complete and do all such acts and things (including executing such documents
as may be required) as they may consider expedient or necessary to give effect
to the transaction contemplated and/or authorized by this Ordinary Resolution.”
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ORDINARY RESOLUTION —
CONTINUING IN OFFICE AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

(i) “THAT authority be and is hereby given to Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah who
has served as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
for a cumulative term of more than nine years, to continue to serve as an
Independent Non-Executive Director.”

(i) “THAT subject to passing of Ordinary Resolution 4, authority be and is
hereby given to Mr. Chew Hock Lin who has served as the Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company for a cumulative term of more than
nine years, to continue to serve as an Independent Non-Executive Director.”

(iii) “THAT subject to passing of Ordinary Resolution 5, authority be and is hereby
given to En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik who has served as the Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company for a cumulative term of more than
nine years, to continue to serve as an Independent Non-Executive Director.”

(iv) “THAT subject to passing of Ordinary Resolution 6, authority be and is
hereby given to Mr. Lai Chang Hun who has served as the Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company for a cumulative term of more than
nine years, to continue to serve as an Independent Non-Executive Director.”

SPECIAL RESOLUTION —
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE
COMPANY

“THAT the amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company as
contained in Appendix | of the Circular to Shareholders dated 29 April 2013 be
and are hereby approved, and that the Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to take all steps as are necessary in order to implement,
finalize and give full effect to the Proposed Amendments.”

To transact any other business of the Company for which due notice shall have
been given.

By Order of the Board,

Dato’ Kenneth H'ng Bak Tee (LS0008988)
Kee Gim Tee (MAICSA 7014866)
Company Secretaries

Penang
Dated this 29 April 2013
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Notes:

1.

Every Member is entitled to appoint a proxy/proxies (or in the case of a corporation to appoint a representative) to attend and vote in his
place. A proxy/proxies need not be a Member of the Company. The proxy/proxies appointed shall have the same right as the Member to
speak at the Meeting.

. A Member shall not be entitled to appoint more than 2 proxies to attend and vote at the same meeting and where a Member appoints 2

proxies, the appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his holdings to be represented by each proxy.

. The instrument appointing a proxy must be signed by the appointor or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and in the case of corporation,

either under the Common Seal or signed by its attorney or an officer duly authorized.

. Where a Member of the Company is an exempt authorized nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company for multiple beneficial

owners in one securities account (omnibus account) pursuant to Paragraph 7.21 of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad, there is no limit to the number of proxies which the exempt authorized nominee may appoint in respect of
each omnibus account it holds.

. Any instrument appointing a proxy or the power of attorney or other authority, if any must be deposited at the Company’s Registered

Office at Part of Plot 1240 & & 1241 Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone, Phase 3, Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang, not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

. For the purpose of determining who shall be entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company, the Company shall request

Bursa Malaysia Depository Sdn. Bhd. in accordance with Section 34(1) of the Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991 to
issue a Record of Depositors as at 15 May 2013 (General Meeting Record of Depositors) and only a Depositor whose name appears on
such General Meeting Record of Depositors shall be regarded as Member to attend, speak and vote at this Meeting or appoint proxy to
attend, speak and vote on his stead.

EXPLANATORY NOTES ON SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1.

AUTHORITY TO ISSUE SHARES PURSUANT TO SECTION 132D OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1965

As at the date of this notice, no new shares in the Company were issued pursuant to the general authority
granted to the Directors for issuance of shares pursuant to Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965 at the
last AGM held on 28 May 2012 which will lapse at the conclusion of the 49th AGM.

The proposed Resolution 9, if passed, will provide flexibility for the Company to empower the Directors to
allot and issue new shares in the Company not exceeding 10% of its issued share capital for the time being
should the need arise. In order to avoid any delay and costs involved in convening a general meeting to
approve such issuance of shares, the approval is a renewal mandate given to the Directors as the Board is
always looking into prospective areas and seeking opportunities to broaden the operating base and increase
earnings potential of the Company which may involve the issue of new shares. This authority, unless revoked

or varied at a general meeting, will expire at the next AGM of the Company.

PROPOSED RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES

The proposed Resolution 10, if passed, would empower the Directors of the Company to purchase the
Company’s shares up to 10% of the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company for the time being,
quoted on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, by utilizing the funds allocated which shall not exceed the
audited retained profits of the Company. Further information is set out in the Share Buy-Back Statement,
contained in Part A of the Circular to Shareholders dated 29 April 2013, which is dispatched together with the
Company’s Annual Report 2012.

PROPOSED RENEWAL OF SHAREHOLDERS’ MANDATE FOR RECURRENT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS OF A REVENUE OR TRADING NATURE

The proposed Resolution 11, if passed, would allow the Company and/or its subsidiaries and related companies
to enter into the recurrent related party transactions of a revenue or trading nature which are necessary for

the day-to-day operations with the related parties.
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This authority, unless revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting, will expire at the conclusion
of the next AGM, or the expiration of the period within which the next AGM is required by law to be held, or
revoked or varied by a resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting, whichever
is earlier. Further information is set out in Part B of the Circular to Shareholders dated 29 April 2013, which

is dispatched together with the Company’s Annual Report 2012.

CONTINUING IN OFFICE AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

In line with the Recommendation of Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 — Principle 3.3, the Board
of Directors had via the Nomination Committee conducted the annual performance evaluation and assessment
on their independence to continue in office as Independent Directors. The Board hereby unanimously in its
opinion that all the following Directors’ independence, have not been compromised or impaired in any way
after having noted the following considerations/justifications. The Board hereby strongly recommends to the
shareholders to approve and retain the Directors to continue in office as Independent Directors at the 49th
AGM:

i) Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah

Fulfill the criteria and definition of Independent Director pursuant to the Main Market Listing Requirements

of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

» He has not developed or established any significant personal or social relationship with the Executive
Directors and/or the major shareholders and/or the management of the Company (including their family
members) other than normal engagement and interactions on a professional way of carrying out his

duties as an Independent Director and Chairman of the Nomination and the Remuneration Committee.

» He is able to exercise due care in all undertakings of the Group and carry out the fiduciary duties as an

Independent Director to protect the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders.
» He has sufficient time and attention devoted to the Company to carry out the professional obligations for
informed and balanced decision making, at the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee

and to chair the meetings of the Nomination and the Remuneration Committee of the Company.

ii) Mr. Chew Hock Lin

Fulfill the criteria and definition of Independent Director pursuant to the Main Market Listing Requirements

of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

He actively participates in Board deliberations and decision making and is able to chair the Audit Committee
in an effective, just and equitable manner through his extensive experience obtained during his service

in the accountancy profession as a partner in an international audit firm.

* He has thorough understanding of the diversified businesses of the Group and is able to provide the

Board diverse set of experience, skills and expertise in the relevant business industry of the Group.

* He consistently challenged the management and the Board in an effective and constructive manner and

therefore is able to function as check and balance and bring in justified opinions to the Board of Directors.
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ii) En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik

Fulfill the criteria and definition of Independent Director pursuant to the Main Market Listing Requirements

of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

He has vast experience and expertise in a diversified business industry and therefore is able to participate
in the Board meetings to give independent opinion and view as well as to contribute to development of

strategy.
He is resolute in maintaining his own views and resisting pressures from other Board members.
His independence is not appointed barely based on any influence of him in the Company but with his

extensive experience with tactful way of communicating with the external would be additional benefit to

bring in positive value to the Company.

iv) Mr. Lai Chang Hun

.

Fulfill the criteria and definition of Independent Director pursuant to the Main Market Listing Requirements

of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

He is familiar with the Company’s business operations and equipped with vast experience and expertise
in the relevant field/business industry of the Group and participated in the meetings by giving independent

and objective judgment to the Board.

He devoted sufficient time and attention to the Company by giving informed and balanced decision making
without bias. Neither has he been compromised by his familiarity and long relationship with other Board

members.

He strongly acknowledged all the regulatory requirements and updates especially in area such as

corporate governance framework and therefore he is able to provide equitable and impartial judgment.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

The proposed amendments would bring the Company’s Articles of Association in line with the amendments

made to the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. Further information is
set out in Part C of the Circular to Shareholders dated 29 April 2013, which is dispatched together with the
Company’s Annual Report 2012.
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(Pursuant to Paragraph 8.27(2) of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad)

1. The Directors who are retiring pursuant to Article 99 of the Articles of Association of the Company
and seeking re-election are:

i. Datin Jessica H’'ng Hsieh Ling
ii. Mr. Chew Hock Lin
iii. En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik

2. The Directors who are standing for re-appointment in accordance to Section 129 of the Companies
Act, 1965, are:

i. Mr. Lai Chang Hun
ii. Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San

Profiles of the above Directors are set out in the section entitled “Directors’ Profile” on pages 6 to
13. Their shareholdings in the Company are stated on page 63 of the Financial Statements of the
Company’s Annual Report 2012.
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PROXY FORM

ADDRESS

being a Member/Members of GUH HOLDINGS BERHAD hereby appoint:-

Name/NRIC No.

No. of Shares

No. of Shares Held

Percentage (%)

or failing him, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy(ies) to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 49th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at the Auditorium of the Company at 2nd Floor, Plot 1240 &
1241 Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone, Phase 3, Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang on Tuesday, 21 May, 2013 at 10:30

a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Please indicate with an “X” as to how you wish to cast your vote. If no instruction as to voting is given, the proxy will vote

or abstain from voting at his discretion.

Ordinary Business RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year

ended 31 December 2012 together with the Reports of the

Directors and the Auditors thereon 1

To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the financial year

ended 31 December 2012 2

To re-elect Datin Jessica H'ng Hsieh Ling who is retiring pursuant

to Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association 3

To re-elect Mr. Chew Hock Lin who is retiring pursuant to Article

99 of the Company’s Articles of Association 4

To re-elect En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik who is retiring pursuant to

Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association 5

To re-appoint Mr. Lai Chang Hun who is retiring pursuant to S129

of the Companies Act, 1965 6

To re-appoint Dato’ Seri H'ng Bok San who is retiring pursuant to

S129 of the Companies Act, 1965 7

To re-appoint Messrs. Crowe Horwath as Auditors of the

Company and to authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration 8

Special Business RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST

Authority to issue shares pursuant to Section 132D of the

Companies Act, 1965 9
Proposed renewal of authority for the Company to purchase its

own shares 10
Proposed renewal of shareholders’ mandate for recurrent

related party transactions of a revenue or trading nature 11
To approve Dato’ Ismail Bin Hamzah to continue in office as

Independent Non-Executive Director 12
To approve Mr. Chew Hock Lin to continue in office as

Independent Non-Executive Director 13
To approve En. Wan Ismail Bin Wan Nik to continue in

office as Independent Non-Executive Director 14
To approve Mr. Lai Chang Hun to continue in office as

Independent Non-Executive Director 15
Proposed amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company 16

Dated this ............... (o 21V o) ,2013

Signature of Member/ Common Seal
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Notes:

1. Every Member is entitled to appoint a proxy/proxies (or in the case of a corporation to appoint a representative) to attend and
vote in his place. A proxy/proxies need not be a Member of the Company. The proxy/proxies appointed shall have the same
right as the Member to speak at the Meeting.

2. A Member shall not be entitled to appoint more than 2 proxies to attend and vote at the same meeting and where a Member
appoints 2 proxies, the appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his holdings to be represented by
each proxy.

3. The instrument appointing a proxy must be signed by the appointor or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and in the case of
corporation, either under the Common Seal or signed by its attorney or an officer duly authorized.

4. Where a Member of the Company is an exempt authorized nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company for multiple
beneficial owners in one securities account (omnibus account) pursuant to Paragraph 7.21 of the Main Market Listing Requirements
of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, there is no limit to the number of proxies which the exempt authorized nominee may appoint
in respect of each omnibus account it holds.

5. Any instrument appointing a proxy or the power of attorney or other authority, if any must be deposited at the Company’s
Registered Office at Part of Plot 1240 & & 1241 Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone, Phase 3, Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang, not
less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

6. For the purpose of determining who shall be entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company, the Company shall
request Bursa Malaysia Depository Sdn. Bhd. in accordance with Section 34(1) of the Securities Industry (Central Depositories)
Act, 1991 to issue a Record of Depositors as at 15 May 2013 (General Meeting Record of Depositors) and only a Depositor

whose name appears on such General Meeting Record of Depositors shall be regarded as Member to attend, speak and vote
at this Meeting or appoint proxy to attend, speak and vote on his stead.

2nd fold here

Affix
stamp here

The Company Secretary
GUH Holdings Berhad @104-w)

Plot 1240 & 1241 Bayan Lepas Free Industrial Zone
Phase 3, Bayan Lepas
11900 Penang, Malaysia
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